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SONADEZl CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: Of /NOQ-5ZE-DHBPCD Dong Nai, date AR month b vear 2025
RESOLUTION

2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Law on Enterprises No. 59%/2020/QH 14 dated 17/06/2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company;

Based on the meeting content and the Vote Counting Minutes at the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on 18/04/2025.

RESOLVES:

Article 1. The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company has voted and approved the following
contents:

1. Approve the Report on Production and Business Results of 2024 and the
Plan for 2025.

a. Production and business results of 2024

Percentage of
2024 Plan | 2024 Actual Actoal /Plan
No. ltems Unit | _ (Yo)
(D (2) (3)=(2)4(1)
I | Total revenue (*) Million 440,571 405,800 92.11%
2 | Profit before tax Million 35.774 39.672 110.90%
VIND : s '
3 | Profit after tax Million 28.219 30.572 108.34%
VND ‘ :
Budget contribution Millio
4 | (excluding personal W'D“ 22,157 22,804 102.92%
income tax)
5 |ROE 0 8.7 9.43 108.39%




Percentage of
2024 Plan | 2024 Actual Actual /Plan

No. Items Unit (%)
(1) (2) (3)=(2)(1)
6 | Average labor People 577 573 99.31%
7 ;ﬂi‘ﬁ?ﬂﬁmm VNDIPers | 11,665,222 12,433,213 106.58%
Executives)
b. Production and business plan for 2025
No. ftems Unit i
in 2025
Total accumulated revene Million VND | 442,858
7 |Polthilietx Million VND 15,772
3 | Profit after tax i= Mimnn VND 27,955
4 | Budgt contribution (excluding personal incoms tix) | Million VND 26,411
5 | ROAE ratio S . % 8.54
6 | Average labor - People 583
7 | Average income (excluding Executives) VND/person | 11,097,986

2. Report on the Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 - Plan for
2025: Evaluation of the Board of Directors' activities for Term II (2020 — 2025)
and orientation for Term IIT (2025-2030).

a. Production and business results, Term 11 (2020 - 2025)
Unit: million VND

Actual L
No. Items Year Year Year Year Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Charter capital 300,000.0 | 300,000.0 | 300,000.0 | 300,000,0 EDI;},ﬂDEE
2 | Total revenue 404,693 387105 | 491413 | 434,764 5 405,800
fﬂ i srowis 7.44%| 4.35%| 2695%| -11.53%| -6.66%




Actual -
No. Items Year Year Year Year Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
3 | Total cost 359,960 | 346,348 | 456,242 397,580 | 366,127
4 | Profit before tax 44733 1 40,757 35,172 37,183 39.672
5 | Profit after tax 35,122 32,638 27,530 29,355 30,572
§ [ gy 8% | 8% 8% 8% 8%
ratio
7 | ROAE ratio 11.22% | 1032% | 8.64%| 9.13%| 9.43%
B | Net profit margin 8.638% 8.43% 5.60% 6.75% 7.53%
9 | Total asseis 592,450 | 682,189 645424| 626,422| 617,542
E-udg::t .
10 ﬁ:ﬁf&fﬁ;‘;mn | 25900| 17,955 27674| 26,618 22,804
income tax)
b. Production and business plan, Term I (2025 — 2030)
Unit: million VND
Plan
No. Items Year Year | Year | Year Year
_ 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
. | | Charter capital 300,000 EU’D,EUE 300,000 | 300,000 | 300,000
2 | Total revenue | 442,858 | 451,715 | 461,749 | 471,984 | 481,234
Revenue growth rare 9.13% 2.1’?{35{;“ 222% | 2.22% | [.96%
3 | Total cost 407,086 | 415,228 | 425,952 | 435,593 4_4313?5_
4 | Profit before tax . 35,772 | 36487| 35797| 36392 | 37,339
5 | Profit after tax 27,955 | 28.460 E?,_E':'-'E 133_92 EES'_
6 | Dividend Payout ratio 89% B 8% 8% 820
7 | ROAE ratio 3.54% | 8.62% | 838% | B453% | &.60%
8 | Net profit margin 6.31% | 6.30% | 6.04% | 6.02% | 6.05%
Budget contributions
9 | (excluding personal income 26411 | 27,203 | 28,019| 28,860 | 29,726
1ax)

3. Proposal for approval of the audited 2024 Financial Statements.
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4. Approve the Profit Distribution Plan for 2024,

Nuo. Items Unit 2024 Plan 2024 Actual
Profit after Corporate income tax VND | 28219,000,000 | 30,571.867.6084
2 | Fund distribution VND 6,952,560,000 7.639,648,.244
S e Develﬂpmcnl investment fund {Iﬂ?—ﬁ VND 3.057.186,768
: PAT] . | 2,821,900.000
22 |- R.E'I-‘I.-':]I'd and welfare fund (10% PAT) VNI .3 Eﬂ 500,000 3,057.186,768
- Maximum bonus fund for company
2.3 | Executives { According to Circular VND | 80,000,000 302,400,000
28/2016/TT rBLETB}EH} {I:I 99% PﬂT]
24 Smkehulderﬁ Fund (2% Pﬁu.T} VND 564,380,000 611,437,354
aig: 1= Community Social Work Fund (2% of VND 564.380.000 611.437.354
nel profit)
3 Hel pt‘ﬂﬁl‘. remainina afltr tax VND ll.zﬁﬁddﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ 22.932.219.440
4 Retained f.nrnmg;s brought forward 5.820,494,743 5,829,494,743
from previous year VND
5 | Dividend distribution VND 14 L00,000,000 | 24,000,000,000
- Dividend payout ratio %o 8.0% | B.0%
- Value of shares for dividend distribution | VIND 3I}D 000, [Il:}l] 000 | 300,000,000,000
- Dividend value "'-"HD 14 ﬂﬂ{l IZIL‘I{I 000 | 24,000,000,000
¢ |Retained earnings carried forward to | yupy | 3095034743 | 4,761,714.,183
the next period
5. Approve the Profit Distribution Plan for 2025.
Nao. Items Unit Plan 2025
1 | Net profit after corporate income tax VND ~ 27.955.000.000
Distribution to funds (equivalent to 24.64% 6.389.200,000
2 VND
PAT)
2.1 |- Development Investment Fund 111]% PA.T} VND 2,795,500,000
2.2 |- Reward and Welfare Fund (10% F‘AT]I VND 2,795, 500,000
- Company Management Reward Fund (equal to 1
2.3 | month planned salary #0.64%PAT) (According to VND 180,000,000
Circular 282016/ TT-BLETBXH)
24 |- Etukdmlderﬂl “und (2% PAT) VND 559,100,000
2.5 |- Community bl:ﬂ:lﬂ! ank Fund (2% PAT} VD 559 104,006
Net profit remaining after tax VND 21.065.800,000
Retained earnings brought forward from | VND | 4761.713,183




No. Items U mit Plan 2025
_prfliuus year = . e
5 | Dividend distribution _ | YN | 24,000,000,000
- Dividend pavout ratio "'x"u_ i 8,0%%
- Value of shares for dividend distribution VND 300.000,000,000
- Dividend value VND 24{]{:1['.“[]'(]{“][][?
6 | Retained earnings after dividend distribution VND 1.827.514.183
The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to
approve adjustments to salary and remuneration matters within the authority of
the General Meeting of Shareholders, following the issuance of the
implementation guidelines for Decree No. 44/2025/ND-CP by the competent
authorities. The Board of Directors will report on the salary and remuneration
adjustments at the next General Meeting of Shareholders.
6. Approve the salary/remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Board
of Supervisors for 2024 and the Plan for 2025,
Salaries and remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors in 2024
Pl Impl ted
No. Items Quantity g e
vear 2024 vear 2024
Board of Directors — Board of Supervisors 09
Remuneralion:
| - Average remuneration level (dong/month) 7.200.000 8,640,000
- Total annual remuneration fund (VIND) 777,600,000 933,120,000
Remuneration for dedicated Head of Board 0] -
5 of Supervisors:

- Monthly salary (VND/month)
- Total annual salary fund (VND)

30,000,000 36,000,000
360,000,000 432,000,000

Plan for advance payment and payment of salaries and remuneration for the
Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors in 2025:

- Remuneration for Chairman of the BOD

; 8,000,000 VND/person/month.

- Remuneration for BOD members (6 : 6,000,000 VND/person/month.

people)

- Salary of the Head of BOS (full-time)

30,000,000




VIND/person/month.

- Remuneration for BOS members (2 : 3,000,000 VND/person/month.
people)

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to
make advance payments from the salary fund for employees, the salary fund for
full-time managers, and the remuneration fund for part-time managers for 2025,
Following the issuance of the implementation guidelines for Decree No.
44/2025/ND-CP by the competent authorities, the Board of Directors will
approve adjustments to salary and remuneration matters within the authority of
the General Meeting of Sharcholders. The Board of Directors will report on the
salary and remuneration adjustments at the next General Meeting of
Shareholders.

7. Approve the Board of Supervisors Report on the inspection and
supervision of production and business activities in 2024 and the evaluation of
the Board of Supervisors' activities for the 2020-2025 term at Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company.

8. Approve the Board of Supervisors Proposal regarding the list of auditing
companies for the 2025 Financial Statements,

Authorize the Board of Directors to select one auditing company from the
following companies to conduct the audit of the 2025 Financial Statements:

- A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited.
- RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited.
- VACO Auditing Company Limited.

9. Approve Proposal No. 137/TTr-SZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 of the
Board of Directors regarding the amendment and supplement of the Charter of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

10. Approve Proposal No. 138/TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/3/2025 of the
Member of the Board of Directors regarding amendments and supplements to
the Internal Repulations on Corporate Governance of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company.

11. Approve Proposal No. 139/TTr-SZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 of the
Member of the Board of Directors regarding amendments and supplements to

the Working Regulations of the Member of the Board of Directors of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company.



12. Approve the election results of the Members of the Board of Directors
and Board of Supervisors of the Company for Term III (2025-2030):

* Elected Member of the Board of Directors:
1. Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung

2. Mr. Le Xuan Sam

3. Ms. Tran Vo Hoai Huong

4. Ms. Phi Thi Le Thuy

5. Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Dai

6. Mr. Vo Thanh Tam

7. Mr, Nguyen The Vinh

* Elected Member of the Board of Supervisors:
1. Ms, Ngo Thi Chau Loan

2. Ms. Nguven Bach Thao

3. Ms. Pham Thuy Trang

Article 2. The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders assigns the
Member of the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors the responsibility to
monitor, supervise, and direct the Board of Management to properly implement
the contents of the Resolution.

Article 3. The Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company was unanimously
approved by all sharcholders attending the meeting and takes effect from
18/04/2025./ 2k

DI"iI HE]:[.EL!.,F OF THE GENERAL

Recipients:

- A per Clause 33

- Company sharsholders;

{Posted on the company wcbsit;’h
- Archives: Board of Directors. [ -

Vo Huynh Trung Hung




SONADEZ] CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JSC Independence — Freedom — Happiness

MINUTES
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

[. GENERAL INFORMATION

- Company name: SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK
COMPANY.

- Abbreviated name: SZE

- Head office address: No. 12 Huynh Van Nghe Street, Buu Long Ward,
Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

- Business Registration Certificate: 3600274914, 12th registration for
change on 07/12/2020 1ssued by the Department of Planning and Investment of
Dong Nai Province.

1. TIME AND VENUE OF THE MEETING

- Time: 08:00, on 2025-04-18 (Friday).

- Venue At the Hall of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.
I1I. ATTENDEES

- Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep — Chairman of the Board of Directors Sonadezi
Corporation.

- Member of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of
Management.

- Shareholders/authorized representatives of shareholders owning shares of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company as of 14/3/2025 according to the
list of sharcholders provided by Vietnam Securities Depository and C]f:m'i#g
Corporation (VsDC).

[Il. MEETING CONTENT AND PROCESS

1. Report on the results of checking the conditions for holding the
General Meeting

The General Meeting heard Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan - Head of the
inspection team for the conditions for holding the General Meeting, report on
the results of checking the validity and conditions of shareholders attending the
2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company as follows:




- Total number of sharcholders invited to attend the meeting: 740
shareholders according to the list of shareholders closed on 14/3/2025 provided
by Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation (VSDC).

- Total number of voting shares of shareholders invited to attend the
meeting: 30,000,000 shares, equivalent to 30,000,000 votes.

- At the ume of the General Meeting's opening, there were |0
shareholders and authorized representatives attending the meeting, holding
21,459,202 shares, accounting for 71.53% of the total shares with voting
rights.

- Based on the provisions of Article 17 of the Company's Charter and
Article 154 of Enterprise Law No. 39/2020/QH14, the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company has
sufficient conditions to proceed as prescribed.

2. The presidium consists of 02 members:

- Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung - Chairman of the Board of Directors -
Chairperson

- Ms, Quach Ngoc Buu - Member of the Board of Directors - General
Director

3. The presidium nominates the Secretariat and the Vote Counting
Board

a) Secretariat:
- Ms. Hua Thi Hai Yen.
- Ms. Vo Thi Thuy Ngan.

The General Meeting voted by method: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing; 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: I ballots, representing: 21,459,202
votes, accounting for 100% of the total mimber of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: (1 ballors, representing: ) vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: (0 votes,
accounting for (0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
mieering.

bd



- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously approved 100% of the
personnel list of the Secretariat at the General Meeting of Shareholders.

b) Vote Counting Board:

- Ms, Nguyen Mai An - Head of the board

- Ms, Nguyen Hoang Cam Giang - Member,

- Mr. Le Minh Thong - Member,

- Ms. Nguyen Hong Truc - Member

- Ms, Huynh Thi Tuyet Nhung - Secretary.

The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 voles,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total nmumber of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202
vores, accounting for 100% of the rotal number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballpts, representing: () vaotes,
acconnting for 0% of the total number of vores of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votes abstain: O ballots. representing: 0 vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders atiending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously approved 100% of the
personnel list of the Vote Counting Board at the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

4. Approval of the Working Rezulations of the General Meeting

Mr. Vo Thanh Tam - Member of the Board of Directors, Head of Human

Resources and Administration Department, presented the Working Regulations
of the General Meeting.

The General Meeting voted to approve the Working Regulations of the
CGeneral Meeting. The vote counting results are as follows:




- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards,

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of sharcholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202
vores, accounting for [00% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Tatal number of votes disapproval: () ballots, representing: (1 vates,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shaveholders anending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: 0 vores,
accounting for (1% of the total number af votes of shareholders anending the
nreeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voling shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously approved 100% of the
Working Regulations of the General Meeting.

5. Approval of the General Meeting Agenda

Mr. Vo Thanh Tam — Member of the Board of Directors, Head of Human
Resources and Administration Department, presented the General Meeting
Agenda.

The General Meeting voted to approve the General Meeting Agenda. The
vote counting results are as follows:

- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: I ballots, representing: 21,459,202
votes, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Toral number of votes disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voles,

accounting for 0% of the rotal number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votes abstain: O ballots, representing: 00 votes,
accounting for 0% of the toral number of votes of shareholders aitending the
meeting.



- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: (| voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the twtal voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously agreed 10020 to
approve the Meeting Agenda,

6. Reports and Submissions of the Board of Directors and Board of
Supervisors to the General Meeting

The Presidium assigns the following individuals to present the nii dung of
the Reports and Submissions of the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors
at the meeting as follows:

- Mr. Le Hung Nguven — Head of the Sales Department presented Report
No. 131/BC-SZE-HDQT dated March 27, 2025, on the business performance
results of 2024 and the 2025 plan of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company.

- Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung — Chairman of the Board of Directors
presented Report No. [132/BC-5ZE-HDQT dated March 27, 2025, on the
activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 — the 2025 operational plan;

Assessment of the activities of the Board of Directors for the second term (2020-
2025) and the orientation for the activities of the third term (2025-2030).

- Ms. Nguyen Hoang Cam Giang — Chief Accountant presented:

+ Proposal No. 133TTr-SZE-HDPQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the
approval of the audited financial statements for 2024.

+ Proposal No. 134/TTr-SZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the plan
for profit distribution in 2024,

+ Proposal No. 135/TTr-5ZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the plan
for profit distribution in 2025,

+ Proposal No. 136/TTr-SZE-HBOQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the
salary/remuneration of the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors in 2024 and
the plan for 2025.

- Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan - Head of the Board of Supervisors presented:

+ Report No. 37/BC-SZE-BKS dated 28/02/2025 regarding the control and
supervision of production kinh doanh activities in 2024 and evaluation of the
activities of the Board of Supervisors for the term 2020-2025 at Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company.

+ Proposal No. 38/TTr-SZE-BKS dated 28/02/2025 regarding the approval
of the list of companies auditing the financial statements for 2025,

- Mr. Vo Thanh Tam — Member of the Board of Directors, Head of Human
Resources and Administration Department presented:




+ Proposal Mo, [137/TTr-SZE-HDPQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the
amendment and supplement to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company.

+ Proposal No. [38/TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the

amendment and supplement to the Internal Regulations on Govermance of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

+ Proposal No. 139TTr-8ZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 reparding the
amendment and supplement to the Regulations on Operation of the Board of
Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

7. Discussion on the content of the Reports and Submissions at the
General Meeting

Based on the content presented for approval at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders, the shareholders had no comments,

8. Voting results on the nji dung of the Reports and Submissions:

- Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung — Chairman of the Board of Directors took
votes to approve the Reports and Proposal by raising voting cards and filling in
the results on the voting ballot.

- The Ballot Counting Committee collects the voting ballots and conducts
the ballot counting.

- Ms. Npguyen Mai An - Head of the Ballot Counting Committee, reports
the ballot counting results:

8.1 Approval of Report No. 131/BC-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025 on
the production and business results for the yvear 2024 and the plan for the
vear 2025 of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company

* Vating results:

- The General Meeting votes by: Raising voting cards and voting by voting
ballots.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballows, representing: 21,439,202
vates, accounting for I100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeling,

+ Total mumber of votes disapproval: @) ballots, representing: ) votes,
accounting for (0% of the total number of votes of sharehoiders attending the
meeling,

0



+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: () vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeling.

- Total number of invalid ballots; 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of sharcholders attending the
meeting.

This Content has been unanimously approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

8.2 Approval of Report No. 132/BC-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025 on
the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 — plan of activities in 2025;
Evaluation of the activities of the Board of Directors for term 11 (2020-2025)
and orientation of activities for term ITI (2025-2030).

* Voting resulis:

- The General Meeting votes by: Raising voting cards and voting by voting
ballots,

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 voles,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: [0 ballots, representing: 21,439 202
votes, accounting for [00% of the iotal number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballois, representing: (1 vores,
accounting for 0% of the rotal number of votes of shareholders attending the
meering.

+ Total number of voites abstain: (0 ballots, representing: 0 vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

This Content has been unanimousiy approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

8.3 Approval Proposal No. 133 TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the approval of the audited financial statements for the vear
2024,

* Voting results:

- The General Meeting votes by: Raising voting cards and voting by voting
ballots.




- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of sharcholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, vepresenting: 21,459,202
votes, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
aftending the meeting,

+ Total number of vores disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: 0 votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders atiending the
megting.

b Toral number of vortes abstain: 0 ballots. representing: () votes,
accounting for (0% of the toral number of votes of shareholders attending the
megting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of sharcholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was unanimously approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

8.4 Approved Proposal No, 134/TTr-SZE-HPQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the 2024 profit distribution plan.

* Voting resulis:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

b Tatal muonber of votes appraoval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439 202
votes, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

v Total number of vores disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: 0 votes,
accounting for 0% af the total number of votes of shareholders attending the

meeting.
b Total nmumber of votes absrain: 0 ballots, representing: (1 vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the

meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots; 0 ballots, representing: {} voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting,

This Content was unanimously approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.



8.5 Approved Propesal No. 135/TTr-SZE-HPQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the 2025 profit distribution plan.

* Voting resulis:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot,

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of vores approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439,202
vofes, accounting for 100% of the roral number af votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disappraval: () ballots, representing: (1 voies,
accounting for 0% af the rotal number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

t Total number of votes abstain: (O ballots, representing: 1 votes,
aceounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meering.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was unanimously approved by the General Meeting of
Sharcholders.

8.6 Approved Proposal No. 136/TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the salary/remuneration of the Board of Directors, Board of
Supervisors in 2024 and the 2025 Plan.

* Voting results:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot,

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Toial number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21 43592012
votes, accounting for [00% of the toral number of vortes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: (I votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders atrending the
meeting.




+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: (1 votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of voies of shareholders atending the
meehng.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: (0 voting shares,

accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
mieeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

8.7 Approval of Report No. 3T/BC-S5ZE-BKS dated 28/02/2025
regarding the control and supervision of production and business activities
in 2024 and evaluation of the performance of the Board of Supervisors for
the 2020-2025 term at Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

* Voting resulis:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the

meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votey approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439,202
vates, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting

v Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: 0 votes,
aecounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meefing.

+ Toral number of votes abstain: (1 ballots, representing: (0 voles,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meering.

- Total number of invalid ballots: (0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

8.8 Approval Proposal No. 38/TTr-SZE-BKS dated 28/02/2025
regarding the approval of the list of financial statement auditing companies
for 20235.

* Veting resulfs:
= The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:
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+ Total mumber of vores approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439 202
votes, acconnting for 100% of the rotal number of vates of shareholders
affending the meering.

+ Total number of voles disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: (! vofes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeling.

+ Total number of vores absiain; 0 ballots, representing: ) vores,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of sharehaolders attending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders anending the
meeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

8.9 Approval of Proposal No. 137/ TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the amendment and supplement to the Charter of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company.

* Voting results:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by ballot,

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,212
votes, accounting for [00% of the total number of votes of shareholders
artending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: {) ballots, representing: I votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: 0 veres,
accotnring for (K% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: () voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total votng shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

5.10 Approved Proposal No. 138/TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025
regarding the amendment and supplementation of the Internal Regulations
on Governance of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.



* Voting resulis:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by Ballot.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459 202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of sharcholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202
vates, accounting for 100% of the rotal number of votes of shareholders

attending the meeting.

b Total number of vores disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: ) votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
mMeering

+ Toral number of vores abstain: 0 ballors, representing: [ voires,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders altending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots; 0 ballots, representing: (0 voling shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders,

8.11 Proposal No. 13%/TTr-SZE-HDQT dated 27/03/2025 regarding the
amendment and supplementation of the Regulations on Operation of the
Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

* Voting resulis:
- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards and voting by Ballot.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459.202
votes, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Toral number of votes divapproval: 0 ballots, representing: () votes,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meetivig,

+ Total number of votes abstain: (0 ballors, representing: {1 votes,
accounting jor (0% of the total number of votes of sharveholders attending the
meeling,



- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of sharcholders attending the
meeting.

This Content was approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

9. On the election results of members of the Board of Directors and
members of the Board of Supervisors for the 2025-2030 term.

9.1 Mr. Vo Thanh Tam -~ Member of the Board of Directors approved the
Proposal on the list of candidates for election of Members of the Board of
Directors for term 111 (2025-2030) and the Proposal on the list of candidates for
election of members of the Board of Supervisors for term 11T (2025-20350).

9.2 Ms. Nguyen Mai An — Head of the Vote Counting Board approved the
Regulations on nomination, candidacy and election at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders.

9.3 The General Meeting approved the Regulations on nomination,
candidacy, and election at the General Meeting. The vote counting results are as
follows:

- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459 202
voles, accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of sharcholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: () ballots, representing: (1 vores,
accounting for (0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of vores abstain: € ballots, representing. (0 vores,
accounting for 1% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
megring.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of sharcholders attending the
meeting.

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously approved the
Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election.

9.4 The General Meeting conducted the election in accordance with the
Election Regulations.
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9.5 Ms. Nguven Mai An - Head of the Vote Counting Board announced the
election results of the Members of the Board of Directors and Members of the
Board of Supervisors of the Company for the term 2025-2030

0.5.1 Election results of the Members of the Board of Directors for the term
2025-2030 are as follows:

STT | Candidate's Name Number of votes Percentage (%)
I ' MNeuven Ngoce Dai . 18,408,259 12.25%
2 | Vo Huvnh Trung Hung 24024 968 15.99%
i | Tran Yo Hoai Huong 24 008,259 1 5.086550
4 | Le Xuan Sam 34,136,251 22.73%
5 | VYo Thanh Tam 12,820,159 8.53% |

- 6 | Phi Thi Le Thuy 24,008,259 15.98% |
T | Mguyen The Vinh 12,808,259 8.33% |

- Elected Member of the Board of Directors:

I
. Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung

ol

o A

Mr. Le Xuan Sam

Ms. Tran Vo Hoai Huong
Ms. Phi Thi Le Thuy
Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Dai

. Mr. Vo Thanh Tam
7

Mr. Nguyen The Vinh

* The Board of Directors held its first meeting and unanimously elected
Mr. Yo Huynh Trung Hung as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the
Company for the term 2025-2030,

9.5.2 Election results of the Member of the Board of Supervisors for the
term 2025-2030 are as follows:

STT Candidate’s Name Number of votes Percentage (%)
| | Ngo Thi Chau Loan 25,726,768 39.96%
2 | Nguyen Bach Thao 19,325,419 3.{1.1]:'.%
3 | Pham Thuy Trang 19325419 . 30.02%

14



- Elected Member of the Board of Supervisors:
1. Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan

2, Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao

3. Ms. Pham Thuy Trang

* The Board of Supervisors held its first meeting and unanimously elected
Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan as the Head of the Board of Supervisors of the
Company for the term 2025-2030.

10. The Member of the Board of Directors and Member of the Board of
Supervisors of the Company for the term 2025-2030 made their debut to receive
their duties before the General Meeting of Shareholders.

11. Ms. Hua Thi Hai Yen — Secretary of the General Meeting presented the
Draft Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

The General Meeting approved the Draft Minutes of the 2023 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders. The vote counting results are as follows:

- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total nmumber of votes approval: 10 ballots, representing: 21,439 2012
votes, accounting for [00% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: (1 votes,
accounting for (1% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting,

+ Total number of votes abstain: 0 ballots, representing: ) votes,
accounting for (0% of the toral number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

I'he Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders were

approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

12. Ms. Hua Thi Hai Yen — Secretary of the General Meeting presented the
draft Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

The General Meeting approved the draft Resolution of the 2023 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders. The voting results are as follows:
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- The General Meeting voted by: Raising voting cards.

- Total number of valid ballots: 10 ballots, representing: 21,459,202 votes,
accounting for 100% of the total number of votes of sharcholders attending the
meeting, of which:

+ Total number of vetes approval; 10 ballots, representing: 21,439,202
votes, accomnting for 100% of the total number of votes of shareholders
attending the meeting.

+ Total number of votes disapproval: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voies,
accownting for 0% of the total number of votes of shareholders attending the
meeting.

+ Total number of votex abstain: ) baliots, representing: (1 voies,
accounting for 0% of the total number of votes af shareholders attending the
meeting.

- Total number of invalid ballots: 0 ballots, representing: 0 voting shares,
accounting for 0% of the total voting shares of shareholders attending the
meeting.

The Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharecholders has
been approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Sonadez
Environment Joint Stock Company ended at 11 hours 30 minutes on the same
day.

SECRETARY

Hua Thi Hai Yen Vo Huynh Trung Hung
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SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
STOCK COMPANY

Dong Nai, date ¥ month 3 year 2025

WORKING REGULATIONS
OF THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Article 1. General Provisions

1. These working regulations apply to the organization of the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

2. These regulations specify the rights and obligations of the atlendees, the
conditions, and procedures for conducting the General Meeting,

3. Shareholders and attendees are responsible for complying with these
regulations.

Article 2. Rights and Obligations of the Chairman and the Chair of
Meeting Board

1. The Chair of Meeting Board consists of two members: the Chairman of
the Board of Directors and the General Director. The Chairman of the Board of
Directors chairs the General Meeting of Shareholders.

2. Manages the activities of the Company's Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders according to the Agenda approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

3. Presents drafts and conclusions on necessary matters, guides shareholders
in discussions, and votes on the contents of the General Meeting,.

4. Answers questions raised by the General Meeting or designates someone
10 answer.

5. Resolves issues arising during the General Meeting,.

6. Works according to the principle of democratic centralism, conducts the
General Meeting of Shareholders legally and orderly, reflecting the wishes of the
majority of shareholders and shareholder representatives present.

Article 3. Rights and Obligations of the Secretariat

1. The Secretariat, introduced by the Chair of Meeting Board, is responsible
to the Chairman and the General Meeting of Shareholders for its duties.

1
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2. Records fully and truthfully the content and proceedings of the General
Meeting.

3. Receives shareholders' registration forms for speaking.

4. Drafts the Minutes and Resolutions of the General Meeting,

5. Supports the Chairman in announcing the draft Minutes and draft
Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Chairman's
announcements to shareholders upon request.

6. Other duties as requested by the Chairman,

Article 4. Rights and Obligations of the Attendance Verification
Committee

1. The Attendance Verification Committee is nominated by the Board of
Directors.

2. The Attendance Verification Committee is responsible for: verifying the
attendance eligibility of shareholders or authorized representatives, determining
validity according to legal regulations and comparing with the list of shareholders
or authorized representatives eligible to attend the meeting finalized on
14/03/2025; distributing meeting materials and voting cards; reporting to the
General Meeting and being responsible for the results of the verification of
attendee eligibility before the official commencement of the General Meeting.

Article 5, Rights and Obligations of the Voting Counting Committee

1. The Voting Counting Committee 1s nominated by the Chairman and
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders at the General Meeting.

2. The Voting Counting Committee is responsible for:

- Preparing ballot boxes, disseminating election regulations, principles,
procedures, and guiding how to fill out ballots and the voting sequence.

- Inspecting and supervising the voting and election of shareholders and
shareholder representatives.

- Organizing the counting of voting ballots and election ballots.

- Preparing minutes of counting the voting ballot and election ballot and
reporting the results to the Chairman and Secretary; announcing the results to the
(eneral Meeting of Shareholders. Being responsible to the Chairman and the
(General Meeting of Shareholders when performing its duties.

- Return the voting ballots, election ballots, and vote counting minutes to the
Chatrman.



- Review and report to the Chairman any viclations of voting procedures,
elections, or complaints regarding voting and election results,

Article 6. Shareholders attending the General Meeting of Shareholders
1. Conditions for participation:

All shareholders holding shares of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company as listed on the record date of 14/03/2025 (the last registration date) or
those with valid proxies have the right to attend the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

2. Rights and obligations of eligible shareholders when attending the
General Meefing:

a) Shareholders or their proxies attending the General Meeting must provide
the following documents to the Attendance Verification Committee:

- Original 1D card/Passport.

- Original Registration/Authority Form for the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders.

b) Shareholders or Authorities who are eligible to attend the General Meeting
will recerve:

One (01) orange "Voting Card" stating the Name of the
shareholder/shareholder representative, shareholder code, number of shares
owned/represented, bearing the Company's seal. This card is for voting and
approving the contents of the General Meeting agenda.

- One (01) white "Vote Ballot" stating the Name of the
shareholder/shareholder representative, shareholder code, number of shares
owned/represented, bearing the Company's seal. This form is for approving the
Reports and Submissions at the General Meeting.

- One (01) blue "Election Ballot for the election of Member of the Board of
Directors,” stating the Name of the sharcholder/shareholder representative,
shareholder code, number of shares owned/represented, bearing the Company's
seal, This form is for electing Members of the Board of Directors for the 2023-
2030 term.

- One (01) vellow "Election Ballot for the election of Member of the Board
of Supervisors,” stating the Name of the shareholder/shareholder representative,
shareholder code, number of shares owned/represented, bearing the Company's
seal. This form is for electing Members of the Board of Supervisors for the 2025-
2030 term.




- General Meeting documents.

¢} Shareholders have the right to authorize in writing a authority to attend
and vote on their behalf at the General Meeting of Shareholders. The authorized
attending the General Meeting may not authorize a third party to attend the
General Meeting,

d) During the General Meeting, shareholders or their authorities must dress
formally, behave civilly and politely, not cause disorder, follow the instructions
of the Chairman/Organizing Comimittee, respect the Chairman's right to conduct
the meeting, and respect the voting results of the General Meeting. Shareholders
who need to leave the meeting hall for personal reasons must maintain order to
avoid disturbing other shareholders and interrupting the meeting process and the
Chairman's work.

e} Shareholders or authorities who wish to speak during the discussion must
obtain the Chairman's consent, speak concisely and focus on the key issues to be
discussed, in accordance with the approved agenda of the General Meeting. [ssues
that have already been addressed by previous speakers should not be repeated to
avoid redundancy. Shareholders attending the General Meeting can also write
down their comments and submit them to the Secretariat.

f) Shareholders and authorities are entitled to vote on matters within the
competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders in accordance with the
provisions of the Law on Enterprizes.

g} Shareholders or their authorities must maintain confidentiality, speaking
discipline, and properly use and preserve documents.

h} After hearing the report on matters requiring approval, sharcholders or
their authorities attending the General Meeting of Shareholders will discuss and
approve by voting. Voting Ballots, after being filled out by shareholders according
to regulations, must be submitted to the Voting Counting Committee.

i) Shareholders or authorities arriving late after the General Meeting has
commenced, upon completing registration procedures, may participate and vote
on the remaining matters requiring a vote according to the approved agenda. In
this case, the validity of previously conducted votes is not affected.

k) Shareholders or authorities attending the meeting must strictly comply
with these regulations. If a shareholder or authority fails to comply with these
regulations, the Chairman, after careful consideration, may refuse or expel said
shareholder from the meeting venue to ensure the General Meeting proceeds
normally according to the agenda.



Article 7. Conditions for Conducting the General Meeting

The General Meeting of Shareholders may proceed when the number of
attending shareholders and authorities represents more than 50% of the total
voting shares according to the shareholder list finalized on 14/03/2025.

Article 8. Discussion at the General Meeting
1. Principles:

- Discussion is limited to the timeframe and within the scope of matters
presented in the General Meeting of Shareholders' agenda.

- Sharcholders or authorities wishing to speak or debate must raise their
hands and may only speak with the Chairman's consent. Each shareholder should
speak concisely and avoid repetition (no more than 10 minutes).

2. Addressing Shareholder Comments: Based on the comments of
shareholders or authorities, the Chairman or designated personnel will address
their concerns.

Article 9. Voting to Approve Matters at the General Meeting

1. All matters on the General Meeting's agenda must be approved by
obtaining the votes of all attending shareholders based on their owned and
represented shares.

2. Voting Methods:

a) Each matter presented to the General Meeting of Shareholders within its
authority will be voted on in the following order:

- Approve the presented content.
- Disapprove the presented content.
- Abstain from voting on the presented content.

b) When voting at the General Meeting, shareholders or their proxies will
vote by raising their Voting Cards and filling in the corresponding box on the
Ballot.

¢) Shareholders vote by raising their Voting Cards as requested by the
Chairman: When voting by raising Voting Cards, shareholders must raise their
cards high, with the front facing the Chairman. Vote Counting Committee
members will record the shareholder codes and corresponding votes of each
shareholder (Approve, Disapprove, Abstain). This method is used to approve the
composition of the Secretariat, the Vote Counting Committee, the General
Meeting agenda, and other matters as they arise during the General Meeting.
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d) Shareholders vote by filling out the voting slip ballot: For each item,
shareholders choose one of the three options "Approve”, "Disapprove”, "Abstain”
pre-printed on the voting slip ballot. After completing all voting items of the
General Meeting, shareholders sign, write their full name, and then submit the
voting slip ballot to the Vote Counting Committee.

3. Validity of ballots:
a) Valid vote slip ballots:

+ Are ballots according to the pre-printed form issued by the Organizing
Commitiee, without erasures, alterations, no additional content other than the
regulations for this ballot, must have the signature and full name handwritten by
the shareholder or authorized representative attending the meeting.

+ On the Ballot, the voting content is valid when the shareholder or
authorized representative marks one of the three voting boxes. Invalid voting
content is content that does not comply with the provisions of valid voting content.

b) Invalid ballots: are ballots with additional content, ballots not according
to the pre-printed form issued by the Organizing Committee, without the
company's seal, or ballots with erasures, alterations, no signature or full name of
the shareholder or authorized representative attending the meeting. In this case,
all voting contents on the ballot are invalid.

4. Recording voting results:

- The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for collecting vote slip
ballots, checking the number of Approve, Disapprove, and Abstain votes for each
item, and is responsible for recording and reporting the vote slip ballot counting
results at the General Meeting of Shareholders.

5. Conditions for passing Resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders:

- For decisions on the tvpe of shares and the total number of shares of each
type; changes in industries, occupations, and business lines; changes in
management organizational structure; investment projects or sale of assets with a
value of 35% or more of the total asset value recorded in the company's latest
financial statements; reorganization, dissolution of the company: must be
approved by at least 65% of the total votes of all shareholders attending and voting
at the meeting.

- For other matters: must be approved by more than 50% of the total votes of
all shareholders attending and voting at the meeting.



Article 10. Minutes and Resolution of the General Meeting of
Shareholders

- The minutes and Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders must
be completed and approved before the closing of the meeting.

- The minutes and Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders must
be kept by the Secretary of the General Meeting at Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company.

Article 11. Cases where the General Meeting of Shareholders fails

In case there are not enough conditions to conduct the General Meeting as
prescribed, the General Meeting must be reconvened according to the provisions
of the Enterprise Law and the Company Charter,

Article 12, Implementation Clause

Immediately after being approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, the Organizing Committee, ali
shareholders and shareholder representatives attending the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders are responsible for implementing these Iﬂgl]].ﬂ'liﬂl'lEﬂﬁ-"

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORST-

sgd0dTdp S

Vo Huynh Trung Hung



SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
STOCK COMPANY
No.; 434 /BC-SZE-HDQT Dong Nai, date I¥ month 3 year 2025

On 2024 Business Production Results and the 2025 Plan
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company

To: The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders.

I. CHARACTERISTICS OF THE 2024 BUSINESS PRODUCTION
SITUATION

. General Situation

The global socio-economic situation in 2024 continued to face many risks
and instabilites, negatively impacting sustainable growth; escalating political and
security instability in some countries and regions weakened the multilateral
trading system. Besides, the frequency and severity of natural disasters threatened
food security, energy securnity, and social instability, However, global economic
growth tended to be positive thanks to the recovery in demand for goods,
gradually decreasing inflationary pressure, and lower average commodity prices
due to improved supply. The Vietnamese economy in general and Dong Nai
province in particular were also affected by the fluctuations in the global
economic situation.

In 2024, Company SZE continued to provide services such as: Collection,
transportation, and treatment of public domestic waste in Bien Hoa City, Vinh
Cuu District, and Long Thanh District; Collection, transportation, and treatment
of domestic and common industrial waste from businesses in Dong Nai province;
Provision of public services (green space maintenance, parks, lighting,
maintenance, etc.) in Bien Hoa City.

SZE strengthened customer acquisition efforts to expand the market and
INCTEase revenue,

In addition, the Company deployed units to collect soil from the surplus soil
volume during the implementation of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant project
according to Confirmation No. 7626/XN-UBND dated 31/07/2023, generating

revenue for the Company.

Besides the achieved results, SZE also faced some difficulties as follows:

+ Currently, the bidding process for services: public services, transportation
services, domestic waste treatment in Bien Hoa city, and waste transportation in
Long Thanh district in 2024 has not been completed. Therefore, Company SZE
only recorded revenue and an advance of 70% of the completed volume. This
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significantly affected the balancing of revenue and expenditure and revenue
recognition in 2024 for the Company.

+ SZE faced competition from some private enterprises in waste collection
and transportation.

Dwue to the incomplete bidding process, some of the company's services
lacked sufficient basis to record 100% of the realized revenue, leading to the
Company's 2024 revenue not reaching the planned target, In particular, revenue
only reached VND 405.8 billion (reaching 92.11%). However, the company's
after-tax profit reached 108.34% of the annual plan, indicating positive results in
the Company's cost management.

2. 2024 Production and Business Results

Percentage
2024 of
No. Content Unit 2024 Flan Actual | Actual/Plan
(%a)
(1) (2) (32N

1 | Total revenue (*) Million VIND 440,571 405,800 92.11%

2 | Profit before tax Million VND 35,774 39,672 110.90%

3 | Profit after tax M_ii!!jr._:un VIND | _2_&_151119 30,572 108.34%

' Budget contnbution

4 | (excluding personal Million VND 21157 22,804 102.92%
income tax)

5 ROE % 8.7 0.43 108.39%
Average labor People 577 513 99.31%
Average income

7 | (excluding Board of VND/Person | 11,665222 | 12,433,213 106.58%
Management)

Note: (*) Does not include services that have been performed but do not have a
basis for revenue recognition/have not been invoiced (as of 31/12/2024) as

tollows:
Estimated
No. Service revenue
(million VND)
I | YEAR 2024 61,207
La | Environmental Enterprise 31,380
1 | Long Thanh - Quang Trung Waste Collection in 2024 4,098
- Bien Hoa Waste Eﬂll:ctlun {Dﬂ'll:!’ reception points except 10.055
Trang Dai) - Vinh Tan in 2024 '
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Estimated

Nao. Service revenue
(million VIND}
4 Bien Hoa Waste Collection (Trang Dai reception point) - 1686
Vioh Tan in 2024 .
4 | Bien Hoa - Quang Trung Waste Collection in 2024 12,389
5 Street, sidewalk, and median sweeping from 31/07,/2024 1152
to 31/12/2024 !
I.b | Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Area 20,797
6 Bien Hoa Waste Treatment (other reception points except 17811
Trang Dai) - Vinh Tan in 2024 !
- Bien Hoa Waste Treatment (Trang Dai reception point) - 7 086

Vinh Tan in 2024
Le | Urban Services Enterprise 9.030

Park, flower garden, roundabout, median care, strest tree
maintenance; Operation management of lighting systems,
8 | traffic lights; Management and regular maintenance of 9,030
culverts, roads, underpasses, maintenance with materials
from 31/07/2024 1o 31/12/2024

II | PREVIOUS YEARS 5,780
Bien Hoa - Vinh Tan quarantine zone waste collection in

I 1,066
2021 L
Bien Hoa - Quang Trung quarantine zone waste collection

2 K G484
in 2021
Long Thanh - Quang Trung Waste Collection in 2023 1,844

4 | Bien Hoa quarantine zone waste treatment in 2021 1,886

Total 66,987

3. Implementation Status of Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant Project

- The 21.7ha domestic and industrial waste treatment plant project in Vinh
Tan commune. Vinh Cuu district. started in 2013 with an area of 21.7ha. The total
investment (adjusted) of the project is about 474 billion VND.

#* The implementation status in 2024 is as follows:

- Date 27/03/2024: Completed acceptance of the H3 landfill cell bottom
construction.

- Date 13/08/2024: The Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

issued environmental permit No. 305/GPMT-BTNMT. updating the H3 landfill
cell into the entire project.
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< Next implementation plan
- Prepare legal procedures for the project expansion application.
<+ Land fund for Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Project

The Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Project operated by Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company was put into operation in 2016, initially implemented
according to the plan of sanitary landfill for ordinary industrial solid waste and
inert waste after domestic waste is recovered and recycled from the waste
treatment plant of Advanced International Joint Stock Company (AIC)
International Progress Joint Stock Company. However, Company AIC did not
implement the project. Therefore, from 2016 to 2020 all waste received at the
Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Arca was treated by sanitary landfill. This has
shortened the operation and receiving time of the landfill cells and also shortened
the project’s operating time compared to the initial plan.

In 2021, SZE put into operation the Compost Waste Treatment Plant to
reduce the landfill rate, but the remaining operating time of the project is still
significantly shortened compared to the original plan, so the Company needs to
find more land funds to serve the project expansion and ensure the project's
operating time.

SZE is facing difficulties in land funds for the project expansion area.
Currently, the Company 15 awaiting land auction procedures to expand the 21.7ha
domestic and industrial waste treatment project in ¥inh Tan commune. Vinh Cuun
district to serve the waste treatment needs of localities in Dong Nai province,

4. Union building - Human resource management
4.1 Union building

< Regarding Party building and development

In 2024, the Party Committee focused on leading and directing the
subordinate Party Committees and Branches to focus on building the Party
organization and the contingent of Party members, constantly improving the
quality of Party Committee and Branch activities. At the same time, strengthen
the grasp of the situation, closely lead cadres, party members and employees in
each department to well implement the assigned 2024 production and business
tasks, Especially, promote the dynamism of management and executive cadres in
implementing urban public services in Bien Hoa city and districts.

The Party Committee promptly disseminated and fully implemented the
directives and resolutions of higher levels to each Branch and Party member. Party
members always uphold a sense of responsibility and exemplary role in
performing assigned tasks, complying with the guidelines, lines, and resolutions
of the Party. the laws of the State. and the regulations of the Company.
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Implementing Plan No. 23-KH/DU dated 09/09/2024 of the Company's
Party Commitiee on organizing the Congress of Party branches under the
grassroots Party Committee for the 2025-2027 term, the Branches have organized
congresses in accordance with the processes, regulations and guidance of higher
levels.

“* Regarding the work of building and developing the company's trade
saraing & ping pany

wnion

The grassroots trade union regularly coordinates with the youth union and
the local government to encourage and remind umon members and workers to
comply with the Party's guidelines, state policies, laws, company rules and
regulations, especially focusing on fulfilling assigned tasks. In addition, the trade
union, together with the local government, organizes regular health check-ups for
company staff and workers. Moreover, the trade union also pays attention to
timely resolving policies and benefits related to workers, ensuring the legitimate
and legal rights and interests of union members and employees.

In ()3/2024, the grassroots Trade Union collaborated with the administration
to organize a vacation trip to Phan Thiet for leaders, managers, and employees.

To celebrate the 79th anniversary of the August Revolution and the National
Day on September 2, the 94th anniversary of the Vietnam Women's Union
(October 20, 1930 — October 20, 2024), and the 30th anniversary of the
establishment of Sonadezi Environmental Joint Stock Company (December 26,
1994 — December 26, 2024), the grassroots trade union, in coordination with the
local government, organized cultural performances, sports activities, and a
cooking competition for company staff and workers. These activities aimed to
foster a spirit of healthy competition and contribute to the well-being and work
performance of the emplovees.

In November 2024, the grassroots Trade Union collaborated with the
administration to organize the Emulation Cluster No. 2 Art Competition 2024 at
the Company's headquarters.

In December 2024, employees actively participated in the Sonadezi
Traditional Sports Competition 2024: celebrating the 34th anniversary of the
Corporation's establishment. creating opportunities for employees within the
Corporation system to improve their health and maintain their exercise habits,
SZE Company achieved results in cycling, online running, and individual cross-
country running.

“* Regarding the development of the Youth Union organization,

In recent months, the Company's Youth Union has collaborated with Bien
Hoa City Youth Union to carry out activities such as giving gifts to children of
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workers in poor labor areas, giving gifts to poor studious children, and children
with disabilities.

Not enly excelling in movement activities, the Union members are also a
driving force in the production and service labor front and scientific innovation at
the Company. As a young workforce with professional expertise, along with
enthusiasm and a spirit of accepting challenges, the Company's youth always
takes the lead in emulation campaigns to complete the Company's production and
business plans.

4.2 Human Resources.

The total number of actual employees (including the Board of Directors and
employees) as of 31/12/2024 of the Company is 576 people, decrease of 12 people
compared to the end of 2023,

Recently, the Company has also focused on recruitment and human resource
development to improve management and working capacity for managers and
employees. The Company regularly sends officials and emplovees to training
courses and professional workshops organized by training institutions.

II. PLAN FOR 2025.
1. Production and business plan for 2025.

Indicator Unit 2025 Plan
Total accumulated revenue Million VND 442 858
Profit before tax Million VND 35,712
Profit after tax Million ¥YND 27,955
il::ic; ::;n'jbuﬁun {excluding personal Million VND 26411
Met profit margin on equity Yo £.54
Average labor People 583
Average income {(excluding BOD) VIND/person 11,097,986

2. Orientation for 2025,

- Closely follow the assigned targets to ensure the completion of the 2025
plan.

- Research advanced and modern treatment technologies, propose solutions,
and implement the expansion/renovation of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant
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project in accordance with the market and the direction of competent authorities

to enhance the competitiveness and operational efficiency of the Vinh Tan Waste
Treatment Plant.

- Participate in land use rights auctions to serve the expansion of the Vinh
Tan Waste Treatment Plant project.

- Implement digital transformation and apply management software to
improve work efficiency and internal information exchange following the
Corporation's direction and policy.

- Review fuel quotas, rationally and scientifically divide routes, and register
for fuel saving for specialized vehicle teams to save the Company's costs.

- Strengthen exploitation, marketing and expand the area of providing
services, collecting, transporting and treating non-hazardous domestic and
industrial waste to units in Bien Hoa, Long Thanh, Nhon Trach, Trang Bom, Vinh
Cuu industnal zones. etc.

- Develop and introduce the Company's business lines to other businesses to
find customers and increase the Company's revenue.

- Continue investing in training and human resource development. focusing
on training middle-level managers, planned personnel, and operating staff.

- Maintain the quality and environmental management system according to
SO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 standards.

This is the Company's report on the results of production and business
activities in 2024 and the plan for 2025,

Respectfully submitted./. =
Recipients:

= As above;
- Archives: HGD}")

Vo Huynh Trung Hung
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SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: /3/BC-8ZE-HBQT Dong Nai, date L¥month 5 year 2025
REPORT

Board of Directors' activities in 2024 - Action plan for 2025; Evaluation of
the Board of Directors’ activities for Term 11 (2020 - 2025)
and operational direction for Term I11 (20235-2030)

To: 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
A, REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
I. Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024:
1. Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors for Term II (2020-2025) was elected by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, consisting of the following members:

No. - Full TEHI.'I-i.E ] i Position
1 | Vo Huynh Trung Hung Chairman of the Board of Directors
2 'léuar:h Ngoc Buu Member -
3 | Tran Vo Hoai Huong Member
4 | Phi Thi Le Thuy Member
5 | Tran Anh Dung Member
6 | Vo Thanh Tam Member
7 | Nguyen Thanh Phuc Member

2. Summary of Board of Directors meetings and Decisions:

In 2024, the Board of Directors held 04 meetings, conducted 10 polls
requesting opinion of Board members to issue Resolutions and Decisions serving
production and business activities in accordance with legal regulations, the Charter,
and corporate governance regulations.

The Board members' attendance rate at all meetings was 100%. The Board
meetings also included the participation of the Head of the Board of Supervisor and
key personnel to review and discuss important issues as well as ensure the legality
and accuracy of the issued Decisions. The main contents approved by the Board of
Directors are as follows:

- Resolutions of the Board of Directors meetings, Term 2: 2020-2025;




- Resolutions: approving the signing of contracts and transactions with related
persons; approving the last registration date to determine the list of securities
holders entitled to attend the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders:
awarding bonuses from the " Incentive Fund for Related Parties™ to units with
economic contracts that assisted the Company in completing its 2023 tasks; 2023
dividend payment schedule; granting a credit limit for Sonadezi Environment JSC
at Vietinbank - Dong Nai Branch; Information Disclosure Policy

- Resolutions and Decisions on personnel: Resolution introducing personnel
for appointment to the position of Chief Accountant; Decision to appoint the Chief
Accountant; Resolution agreeing on the list of personnel no longer included in the
leadership planning and the list of planned leadership personnel for the 2020-2023
and 2025-2030 periods (2024); Resolution agreeing on the list of personnel no
longer included in the management planning and the list of planned management
personnel for the 2020-2025 and 2025-2030 periods (2024 ); Decision on planning
leadership positions for the 2020-2025 and 2025-2030 periods (2024); Resolution
appointing management positions directly under Sonadezi Environment JSC;

3. Regarding the activities of the Board members:

- Each member of the Board of Directors in 2024 fully exercised their rights
and obligations in accordance with the Company's Charter, the Board of Directors'
working regulations, and legal provisions.

- The Board members worked collectively, with specific and detailed
discussions and exchanges on issues, thereby achieving high consensus in resolving
and deciding matters within their authority.

4. Direction and supervision of the Board of Management:

- In exercising their rights and responsibilities, the Board of Directors always
complied with the Charter, considered matters carefully, and worked with the
General Director to manage the company in the best way to ensure the legitimate
interests of the company and shareholders.

The Company's Board of Management consists of 03 members. The General
Director has assigned specific tasks within the Board of Management, and each
member holds high responsibility for their assigned work.

The Board of Management manages the company's operations according to
the Board of Directors resolutions, regularly reports and exchanges information
with the Board of Directors and makes timely adjustments to ensure exceeding
targets with the highest efficiency.

5. Salaries and remunerations of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors:

Plan of Actual of

No. Content 1024 2024

1 | Head of the Board of Supervisors Salary 360,000,000 | 432,000,000

R tion of Board of Direct d
, |Remuneration o Of LAICCions and| 200 600,000 | 933,120,000

Board of Supervisors




6. Report on Transactions between the Company and the company that
its members of Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors, General Director
have been founding members or members of Board of Directors, or General
Director in three (03) latest years:

Content,

Name of . quantity, total
. i
W0 | itateaeagn| TROUNR e Commiy value of
transaction
Indirect subsidiary of SNZ/Related :
: : Hlr Collection,

Dong Nai Material & | organization: Mr. Tran Anh Dung - Board A N

Building Investment | of Directors’ members of SZE is a Board P o
1 atmenlt of solid

Joint  Stock Company
{DINC)

of Directors” members, General Director
of DNC (no longer holds the position of
General Director from 05/12/2024)

domestic  waste:
VND 13,852,866
|

2

Sonadezi Service Joint

Stock Company (SDV)

Indirect subsidiary of SNZ/Related
organization: Mr. Tran Anh Dung - Board
of Directors members of SZE is the
Gieneral Director, Ms. Phi Thi Le Thuy -
Board of Directors members of SZE is a
Board of Directors members of SDV

Collection,
ansportation  and
reatment of solid
Ednmcslic Wikl
WD 12,710,000

Wastewater

sample testing af
Vinh Tan Waste
Treatment  Arca:

VND 38,700,000

Transportation
and treatment of
hazardous waste:
VND 5,338,000

3

.DL}IIE Mai Construction
Joint Stock Company

Associate of SNZ/Related organization;
Mr. Tran Anh Dung, Board of Directors
members of 8ZE, is the Chairman of Dong
Mai Construction Joint Stock Company

Collection,
transportation and
eatment of solid
domestic wasle:
VND 17,970,616

Sonadezi Giang Dien
Sharcholding Company

Associate of SNZ/Related organization:
Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao - Board of
Directors members — Board of Supervisors
of SZE was the Chief Accountanmt of
Sonadezi Giang Dien Joint Stock
Company until 21/11/2024

Collection,
transportation  and
||Ieatmenl of solid
domestic  waste:
VND 268,120,000




Content,

Name of ; Ly quantity, total
No. arganizationndividusl Relationship with the Company ol
transaction
Providing

sonadezl Seccurity
| Service Co., Ltd (555)

subsidiary of Sonadezi Service Joint
Stock Company (Related organization:
Mr, Tran Anh Dung - Board of Directors
members is the General Director, Ms, Phi |
Thi Le Thuy., Board of Directors’
members of SZE 15 a Board of Directors’
members of SDV)

security services at
Bien Hung night
mmarket, Trinh Hoai
Duc street, Trung
Dung ward, Bien
.Hr.aa. city, Dong Nai
[province: VND
999,000,000

Providing
securily services at
parks in Bien Hoa
city: VIND
3, 888,000,000

Il. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' activities for Term IT (2020-

2025)

Based on the annual production and business plan approved by the General

Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors has directed and supervised the
implementation process by the company's Board of Management. Simultaneously,
they monitor the implementation results quarterly/annually to promptly urge and
adjust the implementation plan 1o achieve the planned targets.

Approve and direct the implementation of capital mobilization for annual
production, business, and investment,

Direct and implement measures to recover outstanding and difficult-to-collect
debts.

Plan and utilize personnel to meet the timely requirements of production and
business tasks. The Board of Directors regularly monitors, evaluates, and makes
decisions on organization and personnel suitable to the company's operational
situation.

Regularly direct the Board of Management to consolidate the company’s
organization and management apparatus to best serve the operation and execution
of the company's business tasks.

In addition, the company's Board of Directors regularly makes decisions on
issues that need to be addressed in investing in the 21.7ha Industrial and Municipal
Solid Waste Treatment Area in Vinh Tan Commune, Vinh Cuu District, Dong Nai
Province (abbreviated as Vinh Tan Treatment Area) to align with the company's
production and business situation.

1. Regarding production and business targets



During Term II (2020 — 2025), the Company's revenue growth raie was
uneven because service segments accounting for a large proportion of the
Company's revenue, such as haulage, garbage treatment, and public utility services,
must go through bidding to select contractors. However, the bidding process is
often delayed compared to the plan, leading to the Company only signing a
principle contract as a basis for implementation and only being allowed to
advance/record 70% of revenue on the completed volume. For most of the years in
Term II (2020 — 2025), the targets for profit after tax, budget contribution, and
profit after tax/equity ratio were all met or exceeded compared to the assigned plan.
However, in 2022, the Company's revenue surged (increased by 125% compared
to the plan), but the profit did not meet the planned target because:

+ Revenue: In addition to the recorded volume completed in 2022, the
company also recorded additional revenue from previous years. This led to a
significant fluctuation in the recorded revenue for 2022.

+ Expenses: In 2022, fluctuating fuel prices (at times nearly doubling
compared to 2021 fuel prices) significantly impacted the cost of production and
business activities.

Despite the fluctuating economic situation, especially the Covid-19 outbreak
from mid-2021, which significantly impacted the Company's production and
business activities, the Company has successfully completed the tasks outlined in
the Plan, ensuring stable jobs and income for employees. Several key indicators of
the Company have consistently met and exceeded the annual Plan,

Unit: million VND

Implemented

No. Items Year Year Year | Year Year

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
I | Charter capital 300,000,0 | 300,000,0 | 300,000.0 | 300,000,0 | 300,000.0
2 | Total revenue 404,693 | 337,105 | 491,413 | 434,764 | 405,800
Revenue growth rate 7 44% -4, 35% | 26.93% | -1L33% -6.66%
3 | Total cost 350,960 | 346348 | 456,242 | 397,580 | 366,127
4 | Profit before tax 44,733 40,757 35,172 37,183 39,672
5 | Profit after tax 35,122 32,638 27,530 29,355 30,572
6 | Percentage of dividend 8% 8% 8% 8% B
j | Penascing of St 1122% | 1032% | 8.64% | 9.13%| 9.43%

average equily |

g | Net profil margin/revenue 5.08% 8.43% 3.60% 6.75% T1.53%
9 | Total assets 592,450 | 6R2,1%9 .l 645424 | 626422 | 617,342




Implemented

No. Items Year Year Year Year Year
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Budgetary contributions
10 | (excluding personal 25,900 17,955 27.674 26,618 22,804
income tax)

2. Project Implementation situation

The Board of Directors, Term II (2020-2025), directed the Board of
Managements to implement and complete the following projects:

2.1 Project for the Solid Waste Treatment Area for Household and
Industrial Waste with an area of 21.7 hectares.

- Investment capital source: Company capital and loans

- Scale, capacity: 08 sanitary landfill cells with a total landfill capacity of
1,222,825 tons; a composting plant with a capacity of 450 tons/day (8 hours/day);
a wastewater treatment system with a capacity of 180m’/day and night; a septic
sludge treatment system with a capacity of 100m’/day; and technical and auxiliary
infrastructure for project operation.

- The project was issued an environmental protection completion certificate
on Date 20/12/2021 under Document No. 99/GXN-BTNMT, was accepted for
completion and put into operation on Date 08/08/2022 according to Notification
No. 396.1/CPN-XD/HT of the Southerm Work Department, and on Date
13/08/2024, the Mimstry of Natural Resources and Environment issued
Environmental Permit No. 305/GPMT-BTNMT updating landfill cell H3 into the

project.
2.2 Investment in a crematorium at Bien Hoa Cemetery Center
- Investment capital source: Company capital.

- The crematorium has invested in 03 LPG-fueled eremators. Due to the
increasing demand for cremation, the Company invested in an additional cremator,
increasing the capacity to (4 cremators.

- Date 31/12/2024: Construction completed, accepted, and put into operation.
2.3 Investment in aerial work platforms

- Source of funds: Company capital

- Invested, accepted, and put into operation in November 2020

2.4 Enterprise Office Construction Project

- Investment capital source: Company capital

- Construction location: Thong Nhat ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai province

- The Enterprise Office has been constructed, accepted, and put into operation
in 2020.




2.5 Project implementation costs from 2020 - 2024:

Unit: million VND

ACTUAL
Mo TOTAL INVEST A('I_'l.!.l!_ ™
. CRTIANE TEYREL b Year Year Year Year i
MENT FLAMN — Year 2021 i a3y | 204 (Z0ZN-29315)
2L7ha Solid Wmste
I | Treaimemt PMann  Projeet I ET0 369670 08 149612 15452 5,205 EITT JidAd
[Phise 2O20-2025)
I | Construction costs Pl s 203,544 4,181 120,075 13,670 T.12% om
1 Equipment cosis 1308 LiGols 124,178 -
1 | Pmject Meapement Costs 4644 454
4 | Cossaliing costs 10,298 L 4,837 1,857 412 1,082
§ | Chher coste X504 ERL 1,442
& | Comtinpency coaly 17,604 17,60
Héen Hon Cremution Center,
Il | expopling the scike Trom 03 BARI K AND - B 457 - - % L4587
ergimatorics i@ I epemntories
I | Coastrection costs .
1 | Eguipmsil cosls 126 E A 8,126
¥ | Pmject Mumagement Costs .
4 | Comdadhing costs 331 11l 33l
§ | Other cosis .
4 | Conmlingency cosis 423 425
i ::';:: il P 2,430 1A | 243 - . : : 2,430
1 | Cossirection cosk -
1 | Equipment costy 2,250 2250 2280
3} | Project Muragemend Costs = -
4 | Cossing costs 04 a4 6
I | Oiher cosis = =
& | Comtingency cosis L& 116 116
Imvestmeat in the
1Y | constructicn of ke Lrban 9,089 598y .0 - - - 0K
Enterprise allice
1| Comidroction ooss 9,513 9.513 2313
2 Equigeneit costs &
1| Progec Mansgemen Cosis .
4 | Consulimg cosis 477 477 &7
5 | (hher expenses -
6| Prowision evpenses =
Tual E LI 41,437 8065 1B,4H2 8205 £ b ER5570




3, Corporate Governance
To comply with and conform to Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 dated

17/06/2020, the Company has amended the Company Charter, Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance, Regulations on the Operation of the Board of Directors,
Regulations on the Operation of the Board of Supervisors, which were approved at
the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (Date 23/04/2021), and adjusted
and amended the Information Disclosure Regulations, which were approved at the
20th meeting of the Board of Directors (Date 28/06/2024).

4. Overall Assessment

- During the 2020-2025 term, the Company's Board of Directors has
successfully completed its tasks and strategies.

- The Board of Directors regularly directs and supervises the implementation
of production and business plans. At the same time, it supports and coordinates
with the Board of Management to remove difficulties and obstacles to handle and
decide on issues serving production and business for the highest efficiency.

- The company has an advantage in its large, experienced, and long-term
workforce. However, this is also a challenge for the company in converting from
manual to mechanized operations, applying appropriate modern machinery and
equipment to increase productivity and work efficiency.

- Comply with legal regulations, accounting repimes, the company's charter,
and other applicable regulations.

- Build an organizational structure suitable for the company's current needs
and field of operation and prepare resources for development,

- In general, the management and administration of the Board of Directors
during Term II (2020-2025) has preserved the company's capital, fulfilled
obligations to the state, ensured policies for employees, and maintained smooth
operation of the company's apparatus.

B. PLANNING ORIENTATION
I. Plan for 2025
1. Production and business plan

Based on the results of 2024, the Board of Directors has agreed to develop a
production and business plan for 2025 with the following targets:

Unit: million VND

No. Content 2024 2025 Percentage
Actual Plan 2025 Plan/2024 Actual
(i () () = 2wl
Total revenue 405,800 | 442,858 109.13%
2 | Total costs 366,127 | 407,086 111.19%
3 | Profit before tax 39,672 | 35,772 90.17%
4 | Corporate income tax 10,011 1.817 T8.08%




2024 2025 Percentage
No, Couteit Actual Plan | 2025 Plan/2024 Actual
Profit after tax 30,572 27,955 91 .44%
6 | Payable to the State Treasury 22,804 | 26411 115.82%
7 Investmrﬂ.u in fixed assets 8971 38316 427.11%
construction

1. Operational direction

- The Board of Directors focuses on directing, urging, inspecting, and
supervising the General Director in implementing the 2025 production and
business plan, closely following the assigned planned targets to ensure the
completion of revenue targets for 2023,

- Maintain regular quarterly meetings and extraordinary meetings (if
necessary) through Decisions and Resolutions according to the Charter and
Regulations of the Board of Directors.

- Accompany the company's Board of Management in striving to successfully
implement the Resolution of the 2025 General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Direct the company's Board of Management to research advanced and
modern treatment technologies, propose solutions, and implement the
expansion/renovation of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant project in
accordance with the market and the direction of competent authorities to enhance
competitiveness and operational efficiency of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment
Plant.

- Direct the company's Board of Management to implement digital
transformation and apply management software to improve work efficiency and
internal information exchange following the direction and policy of the
Corporation.

- Continue to regularly maintain and continuously improve the [SO9001:20135
and [SO 14001:2015 systems.

- Direct the company's Board of Management to continue investing in human
resource training and development, focusing on training for middle-level
managers, planned personnel, and operating staff.

1. Operational plan for Term 111 {2025-2030)
1. Business production targets

Plan
Ne. Content Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
1 | Charter capital 300,000 | 300,000 | 300,000 | 300,000 | 300,000
2 | Total revenue 442 B5R | 451,715 | 461,749 | 471,984 | 481,234
Revenue growth Percentage 913% | 2000 2220 2224 1.96%




Plan
No. Content Year Year Year Year Year
2015 2026 . 2027 . 2028 2029

3 | Total costs 407,086 | 415,228 | 425,952 | 435,593 | 443,895

4 | Profit before tax I 35,772 36,487 35797 | 36,392 37.339

5 | Profit after tax 27.955 28.460 27898 | 28,392 29,129

6 | Dividend Percentage 8% 8% 8% 8% 8%

7 | Fosceutage b prafichefus 8.54% | 862% | 838%| 845%| 860%
tax/average equity capital

fit bef;

g |Peepentagerd profitheton: 631% | 630%| 6.04%| 6.02%| 6.05%
tax/revenue ;
Pavments to the state budget

9 2 y , B 26,411 27.203 28019 28 Bal 29726
(excluding personal income tax)

I1. Operational direction

With the results achieved in the period 2020-2025, the company's Board of
Directors continues to inherit and promote the achieved accomplishments, focusing
resources on sustainable development with the following key objectives:

1. Regarding corporate governance:

Direct and guide the company in applying measures and methods to minimize
risks in production and business in the face of adjustments in legal regulations. In
addition, review and amend the Charter, regulations/rules to meet corporate
governance standards based on ensuring the rights of shareholders, the General
Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors, and investors.

2. Regarding production and business activities:

- Strengthen exploitation, marketing, and expand the company's service

provision to customers in the following areas: Bien Hoa, Long Thanh, Nhon Trach,
Trang Bom, Vinh Cuu, etc.

- Direct the company's Board of Managament to continue researching
advanced and modern processing technologies, propose solutions, and implement
the expansion/ renovation of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant project in
accordance with the market and the direction of competent authorities to enhance
competitiveness and operational efficiency of the Vinh Tan Waste Treatment Plant.

- Consider streamlining the apparatus and mechanization to increase work
productivity and reduce the company's operating costs.

- Research on expanding investment into other related sectors to diversify the
customer base and increase revenue for the company.

3. Regarding project implementation:

10




Invest in an energy recovery incinerator project at the Domestic and Industrial
Solid Waste Treatment Plant (Vinh Tan Treatment Plant) with a scale including the

following items:

No. Ttem Capacity
1400 tons/day (including 02
| Waste-to-energy incineration plant - modules with a capacity of 200
tons/module)
- Main workshop

- Nylon recycling workshop.

- EI:chame:hagﬁn-gJ r:zf:air anﬂ;mn-
fired brick production workshdp

- Material storage warehouse

Increasing the capacity of the

2 | Expanding the compost yard compost plant from 430
tons/day to 900 tons/day

Infrastructure items: Transportation,
3 | electricity, greenery, water supply and
drainage... and other ancillary items

4. Regarding human resource training:

Focus on human resource development policy planning and training according
to actual needs to build a high-quality workforce suitable for the Company's
development orientation.

5. Regarding digital transformation:

- Continue implementing digital transformation and applying scientific and
technological advancements to improve work efficiency and internal information
exchange following the direction and policy of the Corporation.

- Continue to improve data entry skills, complete the content of reports, and
update new forms on the Corporation's Smart Management Software according to
the criteria: ensuring completeness, timeliness, and accurate data on input forms.

- Gradually apply and promote the processing and exchange of work through
the task management applications of the Base Software, minimizing the use of
paper in work management and administration.

- Coordinate with relevant units to implement the electronic garbage
collection fee application in Bien Hoa City as required by the Bien Hoa City
People's Committee.

6. Regarding environmental management:

- Continue to regularly maintain and continuously improve the I50 2001:2015
and 1SO 14001:2015 systems.

11




- Fully implement environmental protection work according to approved legal
procedures and relevant state regulations; at the same time, research and promptly
propose environmental protection programs and procedures to meet the company's
production, business, and project operation.

This is the report on the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 - the
activity plan for 2025; evaluation of the activities of the Board of Directors for term
IT (2020 — 2025) and the direction of activities for term IIT (2025-2030).

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders./ 3

Recipienis: iy BEH 11‘-'-'”1}55.:
LA
- As above; 7

- Archives; Board of :
Directors, T=- : f"

Vo Huynh Trunh Hung



SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: 135 MTr-sze-HPQT Dong Nai, Mareh 2% 2025
PROPOSAL

Re: Approval of the audited financial statements for 2024

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No, 39/2020/QH 14 dated June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Company's Charter,

The Board of Directors submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval
the audited 2024 financial statements as follows:

The Company's 2024 financial statements audited by A&C Auditing and Consulting
Co., Lud. have been posted on the website www.sze.com.vn, including:

Report of the Board of Management;

Independent Auditor's Repon;

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 20024,

[ncome Statement for the year 2024;

Statement of Cash Flows for the year 2024;

Motes to the hinancial statements for the year 2024,

Oh LA e L B e

According to the opinion of the auditor of A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Lid,
"The financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company as of December 31, 2024, as well as its
operating results and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, in accordance with
Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and
relevant legal regulations on the preparation and presentation of financial statements.”

Respecifully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review and
approval./, %~

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
== DIRECTORS 2%

Recipicnis;:

- Asg abowe;

= Bodgird of Dhrectors: —
P

- Head of Board of Supervisors;
- Archives: Hoard of Dil‘ﬂl’.“tl.‘l'!l'ﬁ..f;"‘

Vo Huynh Trung Hung
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SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company™} presents this statement together with the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31
December 2024,

Business highlights

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company was established by equitizing Deong Mai Urban Eavironmental
Services Company Limited { formerly known 25 Bien Hoa Urban Environmental Services Company Limited)
according to the Document No., 883 5/UBND-ET dated 28 October 2015 of the People's Committee of Dong
Mai Province, The Company has been operating in line with the Business Registration Certificate No.
3600274914, registered for the first time on 07 August 2008 and amended for the 12 time on 07 December
2{r20, granted by Dong Nai Province Department of Planning and Investment.

The Company’s shares were listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange under the stock code of SZE according to
the Decision No. 760/Q0B-SGDHN dated 22 November 2016 of the Hanoi Stock Exchange on granting a
share listing license to the Company.

Head office

- Address  : Mo, 12 Huynh Van Nghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province,
Vietnarn :

- Tel ¢ 84 (0251) 395 1771

- Fax : +84 (0251) 395 25035

The Company”s principal business sctivity as in the Business Registration Certificate Iz to colleet non-
hazardous waste. Details: To collect household waste (not operating at the head office; only operating w

Clma 1

meeting the conditions as prescribed by the eavitonmental law and the Circular No. 122011/TT - B :
dated 14 April 2011 on the management of hazardous waste; not storing goods at the head office, TRACH NHIEN
operating when the competent authority approves the loeation). | | WIEW T0is v

o) .
Board of Management and Executive Board ':!t\"*n Ei.
The Board of Management and the Executive Board of the Company during the year and as of the date of %'fu
this statement include:

The Board of Management

Full anmse Position Appointing date
Mr. Vo Huynh Truog Hung, ~ Chairman 10 April 2020
Mr. Tran Anh Dung Member 10 April 20320
Ms. Tran Vo Hoai Huong Member 10 April 2020
Ms. Quach Ngoe Bun Member 10 April 2020
Me. Vo Thanh Tam Member 10 April 2020
M=, Phi Thi Le Thuy Member 1D April 2020
bAr. Meuyen Thanh Phue Member L0 Apeil 2020
The Sapervisary Board

Full narne Position Appointing date
Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan Chief of the Board 10 April 2020
Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao Member 10 April 2020
Ms. Pham Thuy Trang Member 26 April 2022
Tke Board of Dirsetors

Full name Position Appointing date
Mis, Quach Ngoe Buu General Director 01 December 2020
Mis. Tran Vo Hoai Huong Deputy General Director 28 April 2020
Bds. Phi Thi Le Thuy Deputy General Director 01 Octorber 2023




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (coat.)

Legal Representative
The Company s legal representative during the year and as of the datz of this statement is Ms. Quach MNgoc
Buu - General Director (eppointed on 01 December 2020).

Auditors
A&C Auditing and Censulting Co., Lid. has been appointed 1o perform the audit oo the Company’s
Financial Staternents for the fiscal vear ended 31 Decernber 2024.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Stastements to glve

a trae and fair view of the financial pesition, the financial performance and the cash flows of the Company

during the year. In order to prepare these Financial Stetements, the Board of Directors must:

» select appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently;

» make judgments and estimates reasonably and prudentiy;

» state clearly whether the sccounting standards applied to the Company are followed or not, and all the
material differences from these standards are disclosed and explained in the Financial Stntements;

= prepare the Financisl Statements of the Company on the going-concemn basis, except for the cases that
the going-concem assumption i3 considered inappropriate;

#  desipn and implement effectively the internal control system to minimize the risks of materal
mriisstatements dus to fruuds o errors in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements,

The Board of Directors hereby encures that all the proper accounting books of the Company have been fuslly
recorded and can fairly reflect the fnancial position of the Company at any time, and that all the aceounting
books have been prepared in compliance with the applicable Accounting System. The Board of Direcsors is

alsa responsible for managing the Company’s assets and consequently has taken appropriate measures 607

prevent and detect frauds and other irregularities. 2z ' f‘..a_

|I .'c
The Board of Directors hereby commits to the compliance with the aforementioned requirements ﬁ:l);
=

preparation of the Financial Statements. :;;
i

Approval of the Financial Stztements o
The Board of Direstors hereby approves the accompenying Financial Statements, which give a true and
view of the fimancial position as of 31 December 2024 of the Company, its financial performance and its
cath flows fior the fisenl year then ended, in conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting Standasds, the
Victnamesa Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparstion and
presentation of the Financial Statements,

g, behalf of the Board of Directors, g’"t*”’

w

Uuach g-m: Buu
zeneral MHrecior

[rate: 12 March 2023




ARC AUDITING AND CONSULTING €., LTD. @ pakertilly
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No. 1LO34125TC-AC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tao: THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEEI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We have audited the sccompanying Financial Statememts of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
(herelnafter referred 10 &5 “the Company™), which were prepared on 12 March 2025 (from page 03 to page 37)
including the Balance Sheet as of 31 December 2024, the Income Statement, the Cash Flow Siatement for the
fiscal year then ended and the Wotes to the Financinl Statsments,

Responsibility of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation, inue and fair presentation of the Finangial
Statements in accordance with the Vieamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnameses Enlerprize Accounting
Systemn and relevant stafutory requirements on the prepasation and presentation of the Financial Statements; and
responsible for the imernal control & the Company's Board of Directors defermings necessary to enable the
préparation and presentation of the Financial Statements to ba free from material misstatement due 1o frawd or
&ITON,

Responsibility of Auditors

Oar respomsibility 12 10 express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We condueted our
audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
standards and requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abow whether the
Financlal Satements are free foom material misstaterment.

An audit invalves performing procedares o obtgin audit evidence abour the amounts and disclosures in the
Financial Statements. The procedures sslected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Financial Staternents, whether dus 10 froud or error, In making those risk
asscssments, the auditor considers indemal control relevand to the Company's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the Financial Statemenis in onder to design audit procedures that are appropriate n the
circumatances, bt mot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies vsed and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overal] presentation
of the Financial Smtemednts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste 1o provide a basis for our awdit
OpinEon,

Opinion of Avditors
In our epinion, the Financial Staements give a true and fair view, in all materiad resg 15, of the financial position
as of 3| December 2024 of Sonadezi Envirenment Jolot $teck Company, its financial performance and its cash
flows for the fiscal vear then ended, in conformity with the Vietmamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamess
Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and presentation of the
Flnzncial Statenments

For and on be

!

&

Y Vo Thanh Cong
Pariner Aunditor

Awdit Pracikr Registranon Certjffeane Mo 2128200 3-008-1 Anedie Proctize Regisenartan Cervificrse N, 1033202 3-008-
Authorized Signatory

Ho Chi Minh City, 12 Mareh 2025

AL Amdidieg ead Censuliing o, Lid, rroding as Beker Tily A% b o wenber of the globel nomwork A
of Balger Tilly [aternatioaed Lid., the membare of which are icpanne nd indopemdes bogal muicie




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Mo, 17 Huynh Van Mghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hos City, Dong Nai Provinos, Yietnam

FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fer the fiseal year ended 3 | Dhecembar 2004

BALANCE SHEET
As of 3] December 1024
ITEXS Code Maote
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100
I. Cash and cash equivalents 116 Y.l
I. Cuab 111
1, Cash sguivalents 112
1I. Short-term foancial investmenis 124
1, Trading securitios 121
2. Provisions for devaluation of mading securl s 122
3, Held-to-matirity nvestiments 123 Y.a
1L Short-torm receivables 13@
1. Ghort-term tride recgivables 131 V.3
2. Bhort-term prepayments o supphers 132 ¥4
3. Shart-lerm inker-company receivables 133
4, Receivables according to the progress of constns:tion
conbracs 134
3, Receivables for shart-ierm loans 135
6, Ohtber shorl-term receivobles 138 3
T, Alwianc: for short-temm doubdbul debés 137 W
E. Deficit asgels for ireatment 135
IV, Dlnivemtoris 140
l. [eventories 141 W
1. Allowsnee for devalustion of invenlones 144 V.7
V. Orther eurrent assets 150
1, Shart-term prepaid expenses 131 Vs
2. Deductible VAT 151
3. Tuxes and other receivebizs from the State 151 V.5
4. Trading Govemment bomds 154
i.  Ceher cument assets I55

This rimtement rivonla be rred’ in conjimedion with the Nates fo the Fimanciad Srasememns

Unit: WisD

Ending balance Baginnlng balamnce
1TLI.B65. 731727 I5T.4B0.630.452
A9 210209418 51507088060
49 710209 418 47 397 AER Rad
- L0 GO0 004
57,000,000, 800 &3, 000,800,080
S5T.000.000.000 63000 03000
107 MI8.597. 7846 D3LE20, 725,149
1086, 755,446,395 130, 138,63 1149
2382050359 2,853 434,060
LA45. T2T02% 2.77R.010.494
(3.083.626.011) (4.249.370.554)
55.PE3. 642,526 D.T4E1T4A4TR
S74TE T4, 356 Q. T42 174470
(1AS1 081 830 -
176N 2A1.997 619850964
G29.507.730 495 320,693
2135974267 1X3.630,27

5

1

»5 52l
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Mo, 17 Huyrih Van Nghe Strest. Bun Loag Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Provinee, Vietnam

FIMANMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year endad 31 Decaimber 2024
Balamee Sheet (cont)

ITEMS
B- MON-CURRENT ASSETS

Lang-term receivahles

Long-tsrm trade receivabiles

Long-termn prepaymeants 1o supplbess
Warking capital in afflilases

Lopg=tarm inter-Sompany receioahles
Receivables for bong-term boans

Crther kang-term receivables

Allowmnce for bing-rerm dowbiful debas

I T S

IL Fixed assets

[. Tangible fixsd assets
- Histaricsl cosl

= deenmwlaned déprecianion
1 Finamcial lessed asscts

= Mistorieal cosr

= Accusdated deprecianion
1. Intangible fosd assets

«  Initial cost

= Accumulaed amartizaiian

I, Investment property
= Hisinreal coaw
= documulabed depreciation

IV, Long-term assets in process
1. Leag-term work in process
2, Construction-in-progress

¥. Long-term fMnancial investments

l.  lnvestments in subsidiaries

2 Investuments in joinl ventures and associstes

1, [nwvestments in other entities

4, Provisions for devaluation of lnng-l.l:ml financial
[mwestments

3. Held-w-matsity invesiments

VI Chher mon-current asseis

Long-term prepaid expenses

Deferred Incorne tax aswets

Long-teem eomponents and spare parts
Otber nop-current assss

A e =

TOTAL ASSETS

Code

0
210
212
213
214
215
216
19

o]
m
223
213
Ild
215
256
7
228
19

FE
211
i e d

148
241
43

154
251
202
253

254
245

26l
261
253
263
268

178

Nate Ending balance

Beginning balanes

JB4ETHASLIE0 368940596705

127,596,283 685 251111870515

Ve I2TTTIII66ES 250.957.338.551
IOSS3LSIL050  38649LTH.T4S

(HG7TEL IV IET) [333.535.893.154)

Y10 13X 156920 154 031.924
J08 750004 304, 750,000

(135,581,080 {134.718.075)

£ 55T.641.815 57.529 593,58

V.1 5755T.642.815 47,529 593 582

T.500,000, 03 TA00. 008000

Voik T 5020, 000 0O T 500, 000,000

5171515940 1. T09 432 608

Y.Bb 49 (ME 1868 541 51035 504 496

¥.12 1.4574.339.3909 1. 763 E37.100
5

Thir rranemant rhonfd be mead ba eamfancrion witk e Noser o e Slnanciod Staresenrs




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Aubdress: Mo, 12 Huyoh Van Mghe Street, Buu Loig Ward, Been Hoa Cigy, Dong Mai Provinee, Vietnam

FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fizzal year ended 31 Decamber 2024
Ralance Sheed (cont.}

ITEMS
C» LIABILITIES

Current Hobilities

Shost-term trade pavakles

Sheat-term advances from cestomers

Taxes and other obligations ta the Sl Budget
Payables o anployees

Shori-term aocnaed expenses

Short-term Imter-company payables

Fayables according to the Progress af comstroction
poniracis

E, Short-lerm unearmed revenus

9, Qther shorm-tirm payables

10, Sheet-lerm bomowings and financial lsases

11 Provisians for shor-tems 'Fﬂ'_ﬂb[lﬂ

12. Bonss and welfare fands

13, Price sabilization fund

14. Trading Govemiment bords

B TR SN KR

I. Mon-corrent liabilities

1. Long-lerm trade payvables

1. Laong-term advances from customers

3. Long-term accrusd expenses

4. Inier-cornpeny payubles for working cupial
5. Long-term inter-compeny payables

6. Locg-term unezmed revenne

1. Oiher long-term pryables

B. Lonp-term bomowings and financial leases
8. Convertible bonds

10. Prefermed shores

11. Defarred income tay liabiliky

i Peovislons for long-term payahles

13, Sclence and technalogy development fund

Code

L]

£
il
312
R
BN
KLk
e

N7
1%
318
H20
331
322
313
324

EEL]
EEH
132
133
Lt
333
134
i
158
534
a0
341
342
343

Mate

¥.13
.14
V.13
V.ls
Va7

V.18
.18
20
¥l
¥l

V. 20k

Thiz sialement rhowla be readf (n ooy urchion wink the Moter b fh Fimencial Stadimenis

Ending balance  Beginning balance
26.040,132.542 THT.144.091.65]1
2117587131942 202.111.0%1.651
4. 664,163,171 1280830885
7.596.526.405 1.207.537.500
1508817676 4743 T2IT0AT
23408199522 19.508.038.01%
2493070548 15.608.353.365
2145350434450 18.295 161.9%5
HTEL 49073 S0,369:. 955 908
26380, 000,000 LEIR0 00000
153,158,136 153198134
16.565.313.233 14,074 308 B35
38,453, 000080 65.033.000,000
34.453.000.000 £45,033.000.000
7




SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Mo, 17 Huynh Van Nphe Street, Buu Loag Ward, Blen Hoa City, Dong Nai Proviooe, Yiemam

FINAMCIAL STATEMERTS
For the flscal year ended 31 December 2024
Halames Sheet (cont )
ITEMS Code Mate Ending balance  Beginming balance
0= OWNER'S EQUITY ELiTI 61502051045 350277444 506
I. Orwoer's equity 410 161502851145 359, 277444 506
1. Cwners cagital 41 ¥ 300, 000.000.000 0000 00 DO 0
= Cirdimary sheres carrying votlng righty difa J00.000.00) 000 Je0 QOGP0 D
= FPrgferred thares d1rh . -
2, Shore premiums 412 = -
3. Baond conversion opiions 413 - .
4. Ocher saurces of capital 414 H .
3. Treasury stocks 415 - =
. [ifferences on esset revalustion 414 . =
T. Foreign exchange diffsrences 417 . -
£ Investment and development fond 418 VI3 25100588 TLE 22.165.216.543
9, Business srangement soppontiog fund 119 - =
10, Other funds 420 - .
11, Bstalned esmings 421 V.23 36401362427 T 013,337 963
- Retaimed earmings eccumulaied
fer the amed af the previows period dila 5820 494,743 37 BT RS
- Beurimed eoraings of the currant period 4115 AN EFIRET.ER -
12 Construction imvestment fund 212 = -
I, Ceher sources and funds 430 L =
. Sausces of expendiluce 4311 - -
2. Fund to form fixed assets 432 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY 440 CTTSILTRL0ET — &lo.431 536157

,.-*""J’/’

—

Mguyen Mgoc Dung

Preparer

Mgwyen Heang Cam Giang

Chief Accountant

Tivis srarerea shoufd be read in corjawcrion with the Sones 1o the Fieancial Simimests

Quach Mgoc Buy
Genaral Direclor

L
Yo WA




SONADEZL ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huynh Van Mghe Street, Bau Loeg Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong MNai Province, Wimtnam
FRAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fscsl year saded 31 Decambar 20734

INCOME STATEMENT
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Uhnit: W2
ITEMS Code  Mate Current year Previous year
1. Beveasue frem sabes of goods and provisions of
services i1 VI 36.456,407.429 415095505 068
1. Rovenuwe deductians L] .
5.  Met revenus 1 196430407428 425 598, 585008
4,  Costof sales 11 YI.2 333799 424.TZR 366,258, 412079
5 Gross profit i ALAIEIRI AT SRA10.1T295Y
& Flaancial incoms i | VI3 4918, 166957 6, 713900844
7. Finaneial eapendes bl 2162016000 3150043, 000
In which: Loan bntenest axpensed okt 2.362 016.0400 3132543000
8. Selling expenses L - -
8. iFeneral and administration expenses I Vi4 19A58.3406.575 IE.E5.THOD.Z92
10, Mt operating profit i 35934787083 J5 195360541
1. 'Other income L} | ¥1.5 4445007151 T 0410445640
12 [iher expenses 1 vYia TOT.631.353 153 1ML 766
15, {Hher proli 40 LTI IAT. 198 LABT. 93,794
14, Total accounting profit before tax a0 36TI.L MR 37.183.304.335
18, Curreni income tax L] V.is L0 768,857 B.574 855,51 4
16. Deeferred imcome tax - A (91 8502.230) (T45.4721.951)
17. Prafitafierinx 1] 571807654 19.354.711.752
18, Basic earmings per share ™ VLT 870 832
15, Dilwicd carnings per share 7i VL7 570 832
I March 3025?:}
B
/ aih i
MNizuyen Mpoc Dusg Nguyen Hoeang Cam Glang -l}uul!. Npoc Bum
Freparer Chilel Accountanl Caneral DiFector
Thir sraremsens should be meed [ confuemeion with the Wotar ko she Finaarisl Siarsee s B




SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo. 12 Huynh %an Mghe Street, Bun Long Wanl, Bien Hea City, Doag Mai Province, ¥ lemam
FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal yesr ended 31 Discember 2024

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Tndirect method)

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS

Cash Mows fram sperating activilies

Profiviloss) before i
Adfunimeniy

Depreciation/{ Amertization) of fixed assets and

investment properties
Provisions and allowances

Exchange paingloss) due to revaluation of

mometary items in forsign currencies
Jain/{loss) from investing notivities
Loan interest axpanses

Uthers

Operating profitloss) before

changes af working cupital
Encrenssfdacreass) of receivables
Increass(decreass) of inventoriea
Increasedecreasa) of payables
Increasedecrease) of prepaid expenses
Increassdecrease) of irnding securities
Inferesis paid

Corporate incomes tax pq.id.

Other cath inflows

Other cash outflows

Mot cash flows from eperating cotlvitfes

Cash Nows froan investing activities

Purchases and construction of fixed pssets

and other pon-surrent assets
Procesds from disposals of fxed assets
and other nos-cursent assets

Cash outflow for lending, buying debi instruments

of other eniitles

Cash recovered from lepding, selling debt instrumenis

af ather entizics
lervesiments in ciher entities

Withdrwals of vvestments in other entities
[nitereat gamed, dividends and profits received

f¥er ok Mlows from investing ecivifies

il

LIF
03

04
05
&
07

1
i1
12
13
14
13
is
i7

1l

1

|

24
A
15
7

anr

Mot

V. V.10
YaE, VT

VI3

¥eld
V.22
p [

¥.e
W.11; VIL

V.2

W .2a

Va3 VLI
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SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Ma. 12 Huynh Van Mghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong HMai Provinge, Vistnam
FIMNANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 Deceamber 2024
Cash Flow Statemest [cont.)
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SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Wa. 12 Huynh Van Mehe Street, Bag Long Ward, Bien Hoa Ciry, Dong Mai Province, Vietnam
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the flscal year endad 11 December 224

1.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION

Owoership form
Sonadesi Environment Joint Stock Company (hereinafier referred to as “the Company™) is a joint
stock company,

Oiperating Geld
The Company's operating feld is servicing.

Principal business activities
The Company’s principal business activity is to provide urban environmental services.

Normal operating cycle
The normal operating cycle of the Company is within 12 months.

Statement of information comparability on the Financial Statements
The commesponding figures of the previouas vear can be comparable with figures of the curment year.

Headeount ,
As of the balance sheet date, the Company™s headcount is 571 (headoount af the beginning of the year:

586). 5y

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

LR
Fiscal year C :
The fiscal year of the Company is from 01 January to 31 December annually. )
=

Accounting currency unit
The aceounting currency unit is Vietnamese Dong (VD) because the Company®s transactions are
primarily made in YND,

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting System

The Company appliss the Yietnamess Accounting Standards, the Vietnamess Enterprize Accounting
Bystem, which were issued together with the Circular Mo, 20002014 TT-BTC dated 22 December
2014, the Circular No, 533/2004TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 a5 well as other Circulars guiding the
implementation of Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements.

Statement of the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System

The Board of Direciors ensures o follow afl the requitements of the Vietnamess Accounting
Standards, the Viemamese Enterprise Accounting System, which were issued togsther with the
Circular Wo. 2002014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the Circular No, 532016 TT-BTC dated 21
March 2006 a3 well as other Circulars guiding the implementation of Viemamese Accounting
Standards af the Ministry of Finance ia preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements,

These modes form an bugral past o and showld be read e conurcron witk the Fiaoncial Siriemewr 12



SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Hoynh Wan Mghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vistnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 Drecember 2024

Notes to the Financial Statemenis [Sant.}

Iv.

1.

ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

Accounting eonvention
All the Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis {except for the information related to
cash flows).

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits, Cash equivalents are short-term investments of
which the due dates do not exceed 3 months from the dates of the investments that are readily
convertibls into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value
as of the balance sheet date.

Finaneial investments

Held-to-rraturity investmenis

Investments are classiffed as held-to-maturity investments that the Company intends and is abtle to
hald to maturity, The Company”s held-to-maturity nvestments include term deposits.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at eost. After inifial recognition, these
investments are recorded at recoverable value. Interest from thess held-to-maturity investments after
acquisition date is recognized in the profit or loss on the hasis of the intarest income to be received.

When there is reliable evidence proving that a part or the whole investment cannot be recovered and
the loss is reliably determined, the Joss is recognized as financial expenses during the year while the
investment value is derecognized.

Investments in equity invtruments of other entities

Investments in equity instruments of other entities include such investments in equity instruments that 7

do not enable the Company to have the control, joint control or significant influence on thess entities.

Investments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at costs, including cost of /.
acquisition plus other directhy atributable transaction costs. Dividends incurred prior to the acquisition
of investments are deducted into investment costs. Dividends incurred afier the acquisition of
investments are recorded into the Company's financial income. Particularly, the dividends paid in
form of shares are not recorded as an increase in costs, but the increases in quantity of shares is
followed up.

Provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other entities are made as follows:

» Forinvestments in listsd shares or fair value of investments which is reliably measured, provisions
are made on the basis of the market value of shares,

o For investments of which the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting, provision is
made based on the losses suffered by investees, with the amount defined by the difference
between awners' actual contributed capital end the total owness' equity as of the balance sheet
date multiplied (x) by the Company’s rate of charter capital owning in these investees,

Tnereasssf{decreases) in the provistons for impairment of investments in equity instroments of other
entities as of the batance sheet date are recorded into financial expenses,

There motes forr au iaiegral pord of and shoick be pead [a confouciion wirk the Financa! Sterementy K




SOMNADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Hoynh Van Nghe Strest, Bug Long Ward, Bies Hoa Ciry, Doog Nai Province, Vietnam
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the flscal vear ended 31 December 2024

Moces to the Finanelal Statements {coni. )

4, Receivahles
Recsivables are recognized &t the carrying amounss less allowanses for doubtful debis,

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivablas is made according the

following principles:

s Trade receivables reflect receivables conceming the commercizl nature arising from purchase and
sale transactions between the Company and customers who are independent to the Company.

» Other receivables reflect receivables not conceming the commercial nature and imelevant to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance is made for each doubitful debt on the basis of estimated loss

Ingreases/{decreases) in the obligatory allowance for doubtful debis as of the balance sheet date are
recorded into general and administration expenses.

5. Inventories
Inventories are recognized at the kower of cost or net realizable value,

Cost of mventories is determimed as follows:

» For materials, merchandise and tools: Cosls comprize costs of purchases and other directly
relevant costs mewrred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions.

»  Work-in-process; Costs comprise costs of direct materials, direct |abor and directly relevant
general manufacturing expenses.

Stock-out costs are determined in accordance with the weighted average method and recorded in line
with the perpetual methed.

Met realizable value iz the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Allowance for devaluation of inventories is recognized for cach type of inventorics when their costs
are higher than their net realizable wvalues. Incressesfdecreases) in the cbligatory allowance for
devaluation of inventories as of the balance shest date ate recorded imto costs of sales.

6.  Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses incurred and relevant to financial performance in several

accounting periods. Prepaid expenses of the Company mainly include compensation, land rental and
repdir expenses. These prepaid expenses are allocated over the prepayment period or perind in which
corresponding benefils are realized.

fon
Compensation incurred once with high valee i3 allocated into expenses in accordance with the
giraight-line method over the remaining land lease term (1.2 43 vears).

Land rental
Prepaid land rental reflects the rental prepaid for the land being used by the Compeany and is allocated
into expenses in accordance with the straight-line method over the remaining lease term (ie. 43 years).

Repuair expenses
Expenses of fixed asset repairs incurred once with high value are allocated into expenses in
accordance with the straight-line methed for the maximum period of 36 months.

Thed ailes form an integrol part of amd dhodd be regd i confeastion with the. Fitaecial Statemests 14




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo. 12 Huynh Wan Mghe Etreet, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dang N Provines, Vietnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the Bscal year ended 31 December 2024

Mates to the Finsneial Statements [cool.)

10,

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are determined by their historical eosts less sccumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses pﬂd by the Company to bring the asset to its
working conditdon for its intended use. Orther expenses arising subsequent 1o initial recognition are
included into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in fiture economic benefils expected to be obtained from the use of these agsets, Those
which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operation costs during the year.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the year.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The depreciation years applied are as follows:

Fixed assets Years

Buildings and structures 04 -25

Machinery and equipment 03 - 10

Wehicles L )

Office equipment 03 - 03

Cither tangible fived assets 04 - 07

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs less accurmulated amortization.

Initial costs of intangible fixed assets include all the eosts paid by the Company to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed sssets arising
subsequent to initial recognition are included into operation costs during the year only if these costs
nre associsted with a specific intangible fixed asset and result in future economic benefits expected to
be obtained from the use of these assets.

When an intangible fGxed asset is sold or disposed, its initial costs and accumulated amortization are
written off, then any gain or loas arising from such disposal is included in the income ar the expenses
daring the year,

The Company's intangible fixed asset only includes computer software, Expenses atiributable to
computer saffwars, which is not a part associated with the relevant hardware, will be capitalized.
Costs of computer software include all the expenses paid by the Company until the date the software
is put imo wee. Computer software is amortized in accopdance with the straight-line method in 10
years.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress reflects the expenses (including relevant loan interest sxpenses following the
accounting policies of the Company) directly attributable to assets under constrsction, machinery and
equipment under installation for purposes of production, leasing and management as well as the repair
of fixed assets in progress. These assets are recorded at historical costs and not depreciated.

Favables and accrued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded for the amounts payable in the future sssoctated with the
goods and services received, Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates for the
smounts payoble,

f&”

Thare aaias form on intagrn part of and efowkd be read i corymation witk the Flmsvicial Sarsmess 15

EENEh

i)
X




SONADEZI EMVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huyah Van Nghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Provinee, Viemam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the flscal vear ended 31 December 2024

Motes 1o the Financkzl Statements {cond,)

11.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrusd expenses and other payables is made on the

basts of following principles:

* Trade payables reflect payables of comrmercial nature arising from the purchase of goods, services,
or assets, of which the seller is an indepandant entity with the Company.

s Accrued expenses reflect expenses for goods, services received from suppliers or supplicd to
customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of sccounting records and supporfing
documents; pay on leave payable to emplovees; and accrual of operation expenses.

» (iher payables reflect pa}ra'hl:a of pon-commercial nature and irrelevant to pun:has:. sales of
goods or provisions of services.

The payables and accrued expenses are classified as short-term and long-term items in the Balance
Sheet on the bazis of their remaining term as of the balance sheet date,

Provisions for environmental risks and compensation for environmental damage

Provisions are recorded when the Company has present obligations (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event; it is probable that an cutfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation.

If time causes materinl effects, the provisions will be determined by deducting the amount to be spent
in future to settle the lability at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the asssssments of the time value
of money and the specific risks from this liability in the current market. The increase in provisions due
1o the effeet of time will be recognized as a financial expense.

The extraction rate of provisions for envirenmental risks, compensation for environmental damage is
0,5% of annual net revenue (excluding intermal revenue between the Parent Company and its
subsidiaries and vice versa) for hazardous waste collection, tunsportation and treatment activities
(including temporary storage of hazardous waste for trestment) and does not exceed 5% of annual pre-
tax profic. The provision for environmental risks and compensation for environmental damage does
not exceed 10% of charter capital.

13 Owner's capital
The contributed capital is recorded according to the sctual amounts invested by sharcholders.

13. Profit distribution
Profit after tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropristion for funds under the Charter of the
Company as well as legal regulntions and appraved by the General Meeting of Shareholders,
The distribution of profits to the sharshelders is made with consideration toward non-cash items in the
retained eamings that may affect cash flows and payment of dividends such ss profit due to
revaluation of assets contributed a3 investment capital, profit due to revaluation of monetary items,
financial instruments and other non-cash items.
Dividends are recorded as payables upon approval of the General Meeting of Sharcholders and
notification on dividend payment of the Board of Management.

14. Recognition of revenue and income
Ravenue from sales of merchandise
Revenue from sales of merchandise shall be recognized when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:
* The Company transfers most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of merchandise to

customers.
s The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually asscciated
with ewnership nor effective control over the merchandise sold.
These moips fowm ar integral part of eed should b rend [ confiesstion with the Finamciol Satrmens 14
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SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addrese: Mo. 12 Haynk Wan Mghe Steeat, Buy Long Ward, Bizn Hoa City, Dong Nai Provinee, Vignam
FIAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 Decenthar 2024

Mates to the Finamcial Statements (cont. )

15,

o The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contracts stipulate that buvers have
the right to retum merchandise purchased under specific conditions, the revenue is recorded anly
when those specific conditions are no longer exist and buyers retains no right to retumn
merchandise (except for the case that such returns are in exchange for other goods or services).

¢ The Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with sale
transactions.

*  The ¢ost incurred ar to be incurred in respect of the sale transaction can be measured relishly.

Revemue from provisions of services )

Revenue from provisions of services shall be recognized when all of the following conditions are

satisfind:

= The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is
entitled to return the services provided under specific conditions, the revenue is recognized only
when these specific conditions are no longer existed and the buyer is not entitled 1 retum the
services provided.

*  The Company received or shall probably receive the ccopomic. benefits associated with the
provision of services,

* The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of reporting period can be measured reliably.

*» The costs incurred for the transection and the cosis to complete the transaction can be measured

relizbly,

In the case that the services are provided in several accounting periods, the determination of revenue i3
done on the basis of the volume of work done a3 of the balance sheet date.

Interest
Interest is recorded, based on the term and the actual intersst rate applisd in sach particular period.

Dividemds and profit shared

Dividends and profit shared are recognized when the Company has the right to receive dividends from
the capital contribution. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of shares are not recorded as an
increase in vatoe, but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Borrowing costs
Bomowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company dirsetly incurs in connection with the
borrowing.

Borrowing costs are recorded as an expense when it is incurred. In case the borrowing costs are
directly attributable to the construction or the production of an asset in progress, which takes a
substantial peried of time {over 12 months) o get ready for intended use or sales of the assat, these
costs will be included in the cost of that asset. To the extent that the borrowings are especially for the
purpose of construction of fived assets and investment propertics, the borowing cost is eligible for
capitalization even if comstruction period is under 12 months. Incomes arisen from provisienal
investments as oans are recognized as a decrease in the costs of relevant assets,

In the event that general borrowings are partly used for the acquisition, construction or production of
an msset in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined by applyving the
copitalization rate to average scourmnlated expendihire on construction or produstion of that asset. The
capitalization rate is computed at the weighted average interest rate of the borrowings not vet paid
during the year, except for particular borrowings serving the purpoae of obtaining a specific asset.

Tivere nofer o o imegred pard of ead should be sead e cogfencrian with e Fiasasiol Swnemens L7




SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huynh Wan Mghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Mal Provisee, Vieoam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Mokes to the Financial Statements (o6t}

6. Expenses

17.

Expenses arc those that result in outflows of the economic benefits and are recorded at the time of
transactions or when incumence of the transaction is refishle regardless of whether payment for
expenses is made or nat,

Expenses and their comresponding revenues are simultansously recognized in accordance with
matching principle. In the event that matching principle conflicts with prudence principle, expenses
are recognized basad on the nature and regulations of nccounting standards in order to guarantes that
transactions can be fairly and truly reflected.

Corporate income tax
Cormporate income tax includas current Income tax and deferred income tax.

Current income tox

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due 1o the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and
sccounting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses brought
forward.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable doe to temporary
differences between book values of assets and lisbilities serving the preparstion of the Finamcial
Statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded cnly when there is an
sgsurance on the availshility of taxable mcome in the future against which the tempomrily deductible
differences can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax nssets are considered as of the balance sheet date and
will be reduced 1o the rate that ensures enough taxable income against which the benefits from part of
or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate income tax agsets, which have not
been recorded befors, are considered as of the balance sheet date and are recorded when thers i
certainly enough taxable income o use these unrecognized deferred corporate income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax lisbilities are determined at the estimated rate o
be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are sestled based on the effective
taxt rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tx is recognized in the Income Statement. In
the case that deferred income tax is related to the ftems of the owner™s equity, corporate income (ax
will be included in the owner's equity.

The Company shall offset deferred tax pssets and deferved tax lisbilities it
s The Company has the legal right 1o offset current income tax assets against cument income tax
liabilites; and
»  Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax lisbilities are relevant to corparate income tax
wlﬂl:h 1% under the management of one tax authonty either:
Of the same sbject to corporatd intome tax; or
The Company has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax asscts
on 2 net basis or recover tax assets and settlo tax liability simultaneously in each future pericd
to the extent that the majority of deferred income tax liabilities or deferred income tax assets
are paid or recoverod.

Thase nones form an integral pare of mod showid b read i cosunction with the Finamctal Statements 18




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huynh Van Nghe Smeet, Bau Loog Ward, Bien Hoa City, Diong Mai Proviece, ¥ictnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fscal year endad 31 December 2004

Mores o the Flranclal Statements (cont. )

13.

19.

Related partics

A party is considered a related pasty of the Campany in case that party is able to control the Company
or to cause matesial effects on the financial decisions ag well as the operations of the Company. A
party is also considered a related party of the Company in case that party is under the same conirol or
15 subject to the same material effects,

Considering the relationship of related parties, the nature of relationship is focused more than its legal
form.

Segment reporling

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that i engaged in manufactaring
or providing products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
clher busingss segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engeged in
manufacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that is
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating in other econamic
environments.

The sepment information is preparcd and presented in conformity with the accounting pelicies
applicabls to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements of the Company.

V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE BALANCE SHEET
1.  Cash and cash equivalents
Ending balance Beginning balance

Cash on hand 649008 255 276.863.110
Demand depozits in banks 48.561.201.163 41,321.025.750
Cash equivalents (bank deposits of which the
principal manarity i3 from 3 months or less) - 10,000 000,000
Total 49.210.200.418 52,507 858860

F Financial investments
The financial investments of the Company include held-to-maturity investments and investments
other entities, The Company*s financial investments are as fallows:

2. Held-to-maturiiy invesirments
This item reflects over-3-manth deposits af banks. Desails are 25 follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance

VietinBank - Dong Nai Branch 42.000.000.000 +2.000.000.400
BIDV — Dong Nai Branch | 5.000.000. 006 11.000.004.000
Tuotal 57.000.000.000 63 000,000, DK
The teem deposit of YND 10.000.000.000 at BIDV — Dong Wai Branch and the entire term deposit a1
VietinBank — Dong Mai Branch have been wied to secure the Company's full and timely fulfillment of
its repayment obligations to the Company’s loan from Dong MNai Provinee Environmental Protection
Fund (see Mote Mo, V.20%

There notas form an fmegr! pard of and skoutd be read fa confunation with the Fieaneiol Stocemaws 19




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huyrh Van Mghe Streat, Buu Loag Ward, Bien Hos City, Dong Nai Provimcs, Vistmam
FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fEscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements [coat.)

2 Inwestments n other enilties

Ending balance Begluning batance
Original smount  Fair value Orriginal amount  Fair valoe
Sonadezi Services Joint
- Stock Company 7.500.000.000  15.500.000.000 7.500.000.000 15,050, 000,004
Total T.500.000,000 15504000000 T.ES00.000.000  15.050,000.000

This item reflects the investment in Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company (stock code: SDV). As
of the balance sheet date, the Company holds 500,000 shares, equivalent to 10% of charter capital of
Sonsdezi Services Joint - Stock Company (beginning balance: 500.000 shares, equivalent to 10% of

charer capital),
Fir value

Fair value is measured at the listed price as of the balance sheet date.

Bhort-term trade receivahles

___ Ending balance Beginming balance
Receivabler from related parties 19112218 1532883621
Sonadezi Chay Duc Shareholding Company - 3.376.053.715
Dong Wai Water Joint Stock Company T6.403.048 TLEM 8%
- Sonadezi Colicge of Technology and Management 38.102.400 26,082,000
Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company 25.887.600 23.274.000
Drong Wai Port Joint- Stock Company 18.122.400 | 7496 000
Industrial Uirban Development Joint - Stock Compamy
No 2 (D2D) 5524 920 5.524.920
Dang Mai Number One Logistics Corporation 4379 400 5.637.000
Dwng Mai Constraction Joint- Stock Company 4301100 4.301.100
Dong MNai Materinl & Building Investment Joint -
Stock Company 2936550 1.500.480
Sonadezi An Binh Joint Stock Company L5001 200 1.208.600
Sonadezi Long Binh Share Holding Company §.380.800 -
Sonadezi Long Thanh Sharcholding Company 5.572.800 -
Receivables from otfier Customers 106568334177 126,605, 747.528
Bien Hoa City Division of MNatural Rescurces and
Environment - 54.237.839.523
Bien Hoa Division of Urban Management 17.663.080.391 45 280,610,203
Bien Hoa Public Services Management Board 30,990, 206,441 -
{rher customers T2 5047345 27.087.297.802
Total 106.759.446.395 130.138.631.149
Short-term prepavments fo suppliers
Ending balance Beginning balance
Prepayments fo related party 1136190 L1361
Sonaderi Chan Due Shareholding Company 1.136,120 1.136.150
Prepayments to other suppliers 23R7.914.009 2852317870
Hop Luc Civil and Industrial Construction Company
Limited 1.841.249 408
Harding Construction Development Investment Joint
Stock Comparmy 613.476.962 613,476,962
Ha An Cuong Company Limited 1.21%.951.747 -
Orher suppliers 560.485.500 197.591.500
Total 1.389.050.399 2853454060
Thete noves fovm an delegral povi of amd £hoid e read i comfumation with e Financlal Saemenis 20
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address; Mo, 12 Huynh Van Mghe Streel, Buu Long Werd, Blen Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Yiemam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 Decernber 2024
Notes 10 the Financial Statemeats (2omt. )

3.

Oiher short-term receivables

Ending halance Beginning balance
Interest to be received B34.739.725 B51.747 045
Short-term deposits 11.404.781 11,389,145
Bien Hoa Environment Eoterprise — Beceivables for
street garbage disposal B64.548.637 1.357.621.754
Advance 542.506.637 175.961.592
Social insurance premiums, Health insurance
premiumis, Unemployment insurance premiums 149.474.304 130.557.597
ther shom-term recenables 241.052.219 23712440
Total 2645727023 2. 7TRO010494

. Dwerdue debis

Ending balance Beginaiag halance
Owverdse Original  Recovirable Oyerdug Originol  Hecoverabls
perind amownt amioant periud anounl it

Blue Dipmond Consfraction
Services Compiy Limitad
- Beceivables for sarvice  Muore than More than 3
pravision Yo 1525013640 = Veirs 1.925.013.640
Bier Hoa Project
Managemest Lnit -
Receivables for servico Muore than 3 beloare than 3
prowisian YEuTS THRATI0TY - Yenr GOTATLITE  229.402.305
Dioma Transportation
Canstuction Talnt_Sseck
Company — Beceivables for Mare than 3 Moes than
FATTICR provision Foears 236,852 DHr - WSS 256, 552,00 -
Rueeivables from other From I years to Froen & months
custorners for servics moee than 1 1o more than 3
provision VR SET.ATISE  Z2.439.080 yeors 2550953704 L.234.617.494
Oriker receivables from From I yairs o
ather arganizafions and miare thien 3
individuals years 230732460 230.732.460
Total L13RZIRAT] 253192440 571148722 1462 120, 168
Changes in allowances for doubtful debts are as follows:

Current vear FPrevious vear
Beginning balance 4.249.370.554 3435434677
E xtraction Foe/(reversal of) additional allowance {363.744.523) 813035877
Ending balance 1885626001 4249.370.554

7. Inventories
Ending balance Beginning balance
Oiriginal cnsis .ﬁ.l'lﬂﬂ'!ﬂ Original eosts A_..I.Lg:rﬂﬁ

Materiale and supplies 174 1.081.774 1.835.711.561 .
Toals 1.140.577. 705 - T24.114.520 -
W ork-in-process SAOTOEILEAT  (1A4R302L.330) 6.637. 738249 .
berebandiza £24.231 136 . 540.6110.149 .
Tatal STATAII4IE6 (149308183 5.742.174.479 -

Changes in allowances for devaluation of inventones ans as follomas:

Current year Previows vear
Beginning balance a2
Extraction for additional allowance 1.493.081.830
Ending balance 1.4593.081.830 =

These Rites form o integral part of e should be read e cogimeciion wizk the Fireacial Safements
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No. 12 Huyoh Van Mghe Street, Buu Long Wasd, Bien Hoa Clty, Dong MNai Provincs, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Maotes to the Finaneial Statemsents {cond.)

8.
e,

#é.

L1

Prepaid expenses
Short-term prepald expenses
Ending balance  Beginning balance
Tools 340.258.912 189.627.860
Otther shori-term prepaid expenses 289.008.818 306,592,833
Tatal 629307, 730 496,220,693
Long-term prepaid expenses
Ending balance Beginning balance
Compensation 30743113272 31.574.008.224
Land rental 14278878212 L4664 723844
Fepair expenses Tal 442015 E199.797.938
Cither long-term prepaid expenses 3.257.753.042 3.506.005 493
Total 49,048, 186.541 £1.035,595.450
Tangible fixed assets
Buildings and  Machinery and Office Dither tangible
structeres eguipnieni Vesibcles #uipment fived nsseis Tatal
Historical coss
Beginning balance 260381316450  1BL400.671427 97156815824 1369681333 43985214801 586403731743
Acquigition doring
ik year . A S0 (K = - - a6, 500000
Completed
construgtians 5 i 3 = BOTIZRSHT  RATEIRNIOT
Ending kalanee 1605R1.316.4% I81.467.171427 971536815504 1369.69135) 54956515998 505.530.521.052
I whichk;
Aussets fully 2
depreciated but shll 1
i ‘nse TLI4T 219800 16801764954 BT240580642 361305500 45138642571 I0FI9H14400 -
fgaeny veaiting far 74
Liuédatien . £ a = - Al
il
Mepreciation C
Begimming halance L5402 716962 G6.240,038.356 92265222 95] AR AG0, 700 42316350132 335535853154
Diepreciation duting .-r:
the year 12360410526 14588, 707165 1L 1P0SE0.504 138, 438.238 4004012580 32222500213 ==
Ending balange 146303138438  BO.B04.735.561 ‘93.-11]1.1134.15-5 44008041 46320,367,112 M
Carryiag values
Bieginnmyg balmos 6,558 590,488 115134 643.031 4891 S0z A3 84,150 631 3ok A0 530 2I055TENE.59
Ending balonee 114198177967 10G.661.835866 3730681550 518072412 B.GIG.ASEEHG  137.77116.68S
fie which:
Adsets tempararily ’ F: . .
ok In use
Assets viling far
Fquidatien
Intanglble fixed assets
Computer
snftware
Imitial costs
Beginning balance 308.750.000
Ending halance 308,750,000
In which;

Assets fully smortized but still in use

Aszets wanting for liguidation

These meves form ar infegrad pant of e skouial be read i confaactioe with the Fineesiel Sratereenis
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SOMADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Mo, 12 Huynh ¥an Wghe Strest, Boo Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Mai Provinee, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fior the fizcal year ended 31 December 2024
Motes to the Financial Statements (conl.)

Amortization

Beginning balance
Amortization during the year
Ending balance

Carrying values

Beginning balance

Ending balance

In which:

Asseds temiporanly not i wse
Aussets walting for liquidation

11. Construclion-in-progress

Eeginning
halante

Avcguisinion of flead assers EFE X T
HE manngemeant software T8, (el W0
hianagement and administration

soiffw are R0
Crane fruck 200N DX
Tsuremi submersiile cenirifugal

pump >
Conrimmciion-in-progress ST2II.595 302
Wame iremment agea (o Vinh Cuu

[rissrict ™ STT2. L5049
Tramg Drad landfitl |38, 868,53
Large repoir of fixed saves =
Total 7570, 505 857

Computer
software
154.718.076
FLETS.(H
1EE.500.080
154,031,924
123.156.920
Inclugioa into
Imcrense Incluzion imin LFERLES
dwrimg tha fized azsels during the
yaar during the year yEdr . Ending bakince
ML 5P 233 fifi, S = R 08233
= - - L& CHHE. (MM
s ZACLOQOH0
23.089.213 45049,233
5, 500D i Bk SO0LCHA) 5
AL IERIGT  (RETIIENERT) JR 211593 552
EOF 2AR 0T (BATI 28R :115'?]- - SROFERTISO40
- 138.865.533
§.385.531. 100 - (9.385.531.700)

15431 3650600  (RAOT.TREMT (S 3A55%1. 000y 5T 557.'541.!1!

@ The waste treatment area in Vinh Cuu Distriet, specifically the land cleamnce costs of VND 2
47,382,461 015 payabla to Dong Nai Provinee Land Fund Development Center by Vinh Cuu District
{see Note No. ¥.19), has not yet been handed over to Dong Nai Province Land Fund Development
Center due to incomplete legal decaments. The remaining part primarily relates to shared facilities and

technical infrastnactune,

12, Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets are related to lemporarily deductible differences. Details during the year

are as follows:

Inclusion into
operation results
Bepinning balance durl.ugﬂllt year Ending balamce
Accrued expenses - 310.216.366 310.216.366
Depreciation/{amortization) of 1.763.837.109
fixed assets 600.2835.924 2.364.123.033
Tatul 1.763.837.109 10502290 2.674.339.399

The corporate inceme tax rates used for determining defferred income tax assets for sccrued expenses
and depreciation/{amortization] of fixed assets are 20% and 0% respectively.

Thesa nofes form o infegral port of and shoald be read in popirnctine with the Finaock! Siatennems 23




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Huynh Van Mghe Strest, Buu Long %Ward, Bisn Hea City, Dang ai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fissal year snded 31 Discembar 2024
Motes to the Firancial Statemests (cont)

13. Short-term trade payahbles

Ending balance Beginning balance
Payables to related parties B41849.565 & B7200.247
Sonadezi An Binh Joint Steck Company S040.000 1.970L716.327
Sonadezi Security Services Co., Lid. E27.820.000 £27.820.000
sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company 5.765.040 B.663.920
Daong Wal Water Joant Stock Compary 2188235 -
Payabies to other supplices A4.021.313.306 45.473.628.638
Khoi Anh Phat One Member Company Limited 3.456.000.623 11.388.282.588
Cuoc Ddi Thanh Environment Joint Steck Company 176,000, 0o 5645817612
Thien Thanh Stone Company Limited 4.120.272.000 1,754 296,000

Viet Phap International Commercial and Services
Joint Stock Company — Ho Chi Minh City Branch

4.805.475.120

2406404 520

-
s

Crther supplicers 20.454.565.561 25 [38.737.918
Total 44.864.163.171 S1.2R0.E3LEHS
The Company has no overdue trade payables.
14, Ehort-term advances from customers
Ending balance Beginning balance
Bien Hoa Public Services Management Board 5. 740.446.1 14 -
Bien Hoa Division of Urban Management 965 T06.637 ;
Hoang Yinh Transport Constrection Company 300000000
Limited 30272000
Other customers B60.101.714 9097537504
Taotal 7.596.52 465 1.287.537. 500
15,  Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget
___ Beginaiog balancs Imcroass disring the year Emding balance

ghles  Reeelvables  Amouni Ble  Ampust paid Pavable:  Receivables
WAT on local sales 2000675 TS MM A1 2008 (14 276.680.460) =131 301687
Conpomals income tax 1552, 756,24 [O10 768887  [2165.200:715) 35043355118 &
Permrsl ineame tax = 123450371 L 764105871 (0,792,058, 1B0Y 102 52 SED
Haiural resounces tax &l 148,220 Z68 &35.660 (325 341,320 462,560 -
Land rectal - ZT00E2550 (217118753
Criher faxes 1 CL AR, G0 { §0.200.000)
Fees, legnl f2es, end other
dulies i 149,116 B0 43418340 (EA7 533445 - -
Tastal .74 727047 123.630.271 :H-,Sﬁ?,'.‘-d',l'iﬁ (PRI 0006EET) 3.508.817.676 2.153.974.267
Valne added tox [FAT) :
The Company has paid VAT in accordance with the deduction method. The 1ax raes applied are as
follows:
- Lighting system, park, burial, cremation services Mot subject 1o tax
- Septic tank suction, garbage, medical waste collection 0%
- Onher services 0 1 0%

i The Company has been entitled to the VAT rale of 5% from Ol Jamuary 2024 to 30 June 2024
according to the Government’s Decree No, 94/2013NB-CP dated 28 December 2023 and the
Resolution Ma, 110/2023/0Hi5 dated 20 November 2023 of the National Aszsembly.

Thise nestia foews ar Snegral poet o amd showld b read fn cogfemction with B Fiaaneial Fuaremens 24
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address: Mo. 12 Huynh Van ¥ ghe Street, Bou Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Mai Province, Vietnam
FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the hecal vear ended 31 Dodember 2024
Mates 16 the Finoneial Stitemests (conl)

From 01 July 2024 to 31 December 2024, the VAT rate applicd to some goods and services is §%
according to the Government's Decree No, T22024WB-CP dated 30 June 2024 prescribing VAT

reduction policy under the Besolution Mo, 1422024/QH15 dated 20 June 2024 of the Matiomal
Aszzsembly,

Corporate ttconte fax

According to the Investment License Mo, 47121000435 jssved by the People’s Committee of Dong
Nai Province on 11 November 2014, the Company is entitled to & preferential tax rate of 10%. for
waste and wastewster collection and treatment activities in Vinh Tan Commune, Vinh Cuu District,
Ddang Nai Province for the domestic and industrial waste treatment area project.

Income from other activities is subject to the corporate incoms tax at the rate of 20%.

Estimated corporate income tax payable during the year is as follows:
Current year
39672134 281

Previous year
37185304 335

Tatal accounting profit before tax
Increases/(decreases) of accounting profit 10
determine profit subject to corporate income tax:

Increases 12520.291.539 7455 387036
Decreases {H0.077. 407 (270 414 10M
Income subject to tax 51302348413 44.370.277.571
Income exempted from tax (1,000, (000007 {1300, 60 (00}
Taxahle income 50.302.348 413 42.870.277.571
In whizh:
- Tarabls income suhiect to 10% fax reve 497.007.959 -
= Taxable income subfect to 209§ tax rate 45808 340454 4287027850
Corporate lncome tax payable af commaon Lax rate I0.0060. 469,683 B.574.055.514
Differences due to the application of rate other than
cartEron fax rate (49 700, TR} -
Corporate income tax to be paid 10.014.763.887 8.574.055.514

Determination of corporate income tax liability of the Company is based om currently applicable
regulstions on tax. Monetheless, thess tax regulations may change from time to time and tax
regulations applicable to variety of ransactions can be interpreted differently. Henes, the tax amounts
presented in the Financial Statements can be changed upon the inspection of tax authorities,

Cliker faxes
The Company has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations.

16. Payables to employecs
This item reflects salary and bonus to be paid 1o employess,
17. Shori-term acerued expenses
Ending balance Beginning balance
Loan interest expenses . 1200167000
Costs of waste treatment facility construction 12.268.237.14% 11.066.564.913

Cosis For pesidieal water treatment al Vinh Tan waste

reatment area 0053 haE 000 3537200000
Ciiler short-term accrued expenses 271174400 LOB4.4Z1.452
Total 22.493.079.548 15,808,353, 365

18, Short-term unearned revennes

Unearned revenuss are rebated to the lease of night marked stalls and maintenance of tombs and burial

wanlis,

These nowes forrt o iniepral part of aed should be Fead dn confunation wediie the Fimancia Hateoments
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SONADEZI ENVIROMNMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: No, 12 Huynk Van Neghe Street, Buu Long Ward, Bisn Hoa Cley, Dong Mai Provinee, ¥ictnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 Diecember 2024

MNodes to the Fimaneia] Statements {sont. )

1%, Other short-term payables

).

Ending balance Beginning balance

Trade Union’s expenditure 83.397.200 §3.571.300
Social inserance premiums 385.678.583 ITe.076.522

Dong Mai Province Land Source Development
Center — Costs for land clearance in Vinh Cuu

District {see Motz No. V.11) 47382461.015 47382.461.015
Bien Hon Environment Esterprise — Payables for

construstion of tombs and burial vaults 2335404000 L7785 375,000
Other short-term payables 593.550.933 736.552.071
Total 50, 7R2,491.731 S0.269. 935,008

The Company has no ather overdue payables.

Borrowings

2a. Short-term borrowings

This item reflects the current portions of long-term loan from Dong Nai Province Environmental
Protection Fund {see Note Mo, W 200}

The Company is solvent over short-term: loans,

Dietails of increases/{ decreases) of shori-term borrowings during the year are as follows:

Curreat year Previous vear

Beginning balance 26,580, 000.000 26.380.000.000

Transfer from long-term bomowings 26.580,000.000 26.580.000.000

Amount repaid (26,580,000, (00} (26,580 0:00.0:00)

Ending balance 26580, 000,000 26, 380, 0000

20h. Long-term borrowings

The loan from [ong ™ai Provinee Environmental Protection Fund i to invest in the following

projects:

- Project “21,7-hectare domestic and industrial solid waste treatment area™ at the inberest rate of

3%/year. The loan term is 7 years from the first disbursement date and the grace period is 6
months. This joan is guaranteed by a guarantes contract issued by VietinBank - Dong Nai Branch
through the mortgage of some term deposits of the Company st VietinBank - Dong Nai Branch
{see Mote No. ¥.2o).
Project “Waste classification line with a capacity of 200 tons/day (8 hours'day) - Package 3DZ of
the Plant for recyeling domestic solid waste into Compost with a capacity of 430 tons/day™ at the
domestic and industrial solid waste treatment srea with an area of 21,7 hectares in Vinh Tan
Commune, Vinh Cuu Distriet, Doag Mai Province, The Joan s at the interest rate of 2, 6%/year, the
loan term is 5.5 years, and the grace period is & months. This loan is guaranteed by 3 guarantes
contract issued by BIDV - Dong Nai Branch through the morigage of some term deposits of the
Company ol BIDV - Dong Mai Branch (see Note No. V._Za).

The Company i3 solvent over long-term loans.

Repayment schedule of long-term bormowings is as follows:

Ending balance Beginming balance

1 year or less 26.580.000.000 26,550, 000.000

More than | year to § yeors 38453 .000.000 65033 000, 00
Tatal 65,033 (000000 G161 3,000, b

These rates jarm are imagred peer of and showdd e reaid it confuncifon wink he Fimancial Starements 26



SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Wo, 12 Huynh Van Mghe Street, Bug Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Provinee, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fscal year ended 11 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

11.

.

3.

Details of increasel{decrease) of the loan from Dong Mai Province Enviranmental Protection Fund are
as Follows:

Current year Frevious vear
Beginning balance 65,033,000 000 89.625.000.000
Increase . 1.985.000.000
Transfer to short-term borrowings {26.580.000.000) (26,5 80,000.000)
Ending balanece 38.453.000.000 65.033.000.000

verdoe borrowings
The Company has no overdue loans.

Provisions for shori-term payables
This item reflects the provision related to compensation for environmental damage.

Bonas and welfare fonds
Inerease due in
Baginming spproprintion Oicher [Fizbursement Ending
b lanee fram prefil Imgreases  during the yesr balance

Bonus fad 31.500,045.85 1467736087 40500000 (L2L3206805) 5496165040
Welfare fund T.EEL 9240 1467, 7160848 " 11 L6 400,000 5,245,348 15
Bones fund for the Exsculive Board - 237, G000 0 - {237 5600, 5K -
Community socil wak fund 1601541 626 17.004 415 B (359 330.866) 1VRGEWG195
Bonus fund for melesmnt individusls
and entitics 1379309235 SAT 094455 140000000 200G 1.ERG403.671
Tutal 14,074 WEA5T 4 HT260.043 180,500,000 2056536, 669) 16.565.513.253

Owner's equity

23a  Stmernewni of changes in owner's equity

Investment and

development Retained

Chwiier"s capital Mund earnings Total
Beginning balince of the previous
aesaf 300000000000 19412240723  35532.480.179  357.944.720.802
Profit in the previous year - - 29354721732 29354711752
Apgropriation for funds-in the
PIEVigus year - ATSIOTIEZD (6774573968}  (4.021.598.148)
Dividend distribution in the previous
yeur e = (240000000000 (34000000 000
Ending halance of the previous
yenr 300,00, 00000 1165216543 37.112.227.963  380.177.444.506
Beginning balence of the current year  300.000.000.000 22165216543 IT112227.963  339.277.444.509
Profii in the current year . «  MISTIEET.6E4  30.5TI.BST.6B4
Appeopriation for funds in the curreat
yemir . IEISATLATE  (TIBZTIZEN  (4.347.361.43)
Dividerd distribution in the current
yaar - (24,000.000.000) [24.000,000.000]

23h, Detaily of owner's capinal

Ending balance Beginning balance

Sonaderi Corporation 192,128 460.000 192,128 460000
Cither sharcholders 107.871.540.000 LO7.871. 540,000
Toal WP 00,000 300000000, 000

These noter fBrm an faingral part of amd should be read in confuncrion with the Finonetal Hraremenis 7

Ending batance of the current year _300.000.000.000 25 100.688.718 36,401 362427 360502051145



SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Adkdress: Mo, 12 Huymh Wan Nghe Street, Bun Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Doag Mzl Province, Vietnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2034

Holes 1o the Financial Statements (cant.

e

23d

VL

Shares
Ending balance inning halanee
Number of shares registered to be izzned 30,000,000 30,000,000
Mumber of shares sold o the public 30,000,000 30,004, 00D
Common shares 30 GO (0 J0000. 000
Proferred thares = =
Number of shares repurchascd G =
- Comimnon shares - -
- Preferred shares - >
Number of sutstanding shares 30, 000.000 30.000.000
= Common shares 30000 060 TR R
= Preferred shaves = -

Face value of cutstanding shares: WHD¥ 100004,

Prafit distribution
During the vear, the Company distribited the profit of 2023 according 1o the Resolution No, T3/NQ-
SZE-DHECE dated 16 April 2024 of 2024 Annual General Mesting of Shareholders as follows:

Amouni WD

A ppropriation for Investment and development fund {10% of profit afier tax) 2935472175
Appropristion for Bonus and welfare funds (10% of profit after tax) 29354TXATS
Appropriation for Bonus find for the Company's Executive Board (0,81% of

profit after tax) 237600000
Appropriation for Baaus find for relevant individuals and enities (2% of profit

alter tax) 387.094.435
Appropriation for community and social activity fund (2% of profit after tax) SET.004.435
Distribution of dividends to shareholders 24 000,000,000
Total 31 JSI.TM_E

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT

1. Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services
la.  Crross revenue
Current year Previous year
Revenue from sales of merchandise 2.241 297083 2036604282
Revenue from provisions of services 354.195.110.340 423 861980786
Total 396.436.407.429 415,898, 585.068
Ib  Revenue from sales of poods and provisions of services to related parties
Sales of goods and service provisions to related parties are as follows:
Current year Previoms vear
Daong Nai Port Joint- Stock Coamparny
Provision of parbage transport and treatment services 231350000 137.913.500
Dong Nai Warer Joint Stock Company
Provision of ornamental flower and tree care services 164.779.997 154.310.472
Provision of garbage wransport and treatment services G3.040.754 B3.TX2.875
Sonadezl Glang Dier Sharehaliding Conpasny
Provision of garbage transpart and treatment services 268.120.000 236.3940.000
These fotes form @ Tetigre! part of and showld be read dn confuneilon wirh the Firancio! Stelemieard 28




SONADEZI ENVIROMMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 '[-||.|.3r|1,h. Wan Nghe Street, Bou Long Ward, Biert Hoa Cigy, Dong Bad Frovince, Yietoam
FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal year snded 31 December 2024

Motes to the Fimancial Statements {cont.)

Cuarrenl year Previous year
Sonadez] An Bink Joint Stock Company
Provision of garhape transport and treatment services L 00,000 13860000
Construction and repair L11.900.000 -
Sonadegl College of Techrology and Management
Proviswon of garbage transpost and treatment services 143.070.000 107, 590, il
Sonadezi Servicer Joint - Stock Contpary
Provision of garbage transport and treatenent sarvices 12.710.040 15.390.000
Sonadezi Long Bink Share Hoiding Company
Provision of garbage fransport and treatment seovices 79805030 65,430,040
Sonadezi Long Thawh Shareholding Company
Provision of garbage transpor and treatment services 55.595.000 ST.680.000
Dongnai Paint Corporation
Proviston of garbage transport and freatment services 46000000 44 020,000
Dong Nal Marerial & Bullding Invesonent Jofmr -
Srock Company
Provision of garbage transport and freatment services 13.852.866 13347004

Dvang Nai Howsing Faint - Stock Comparny
Provision of garbage ransport and treatment services 4.046.442 4362000

Provision of lighting pole relocation services 6,249,074 .
Dang Nai Constraction Joire- Stock Company
Provision of garbage transport and treatment services 17.9M.8l6 16.357.500
Iredustrinl  Urban  Developrment foimd = Siock
Cenregrarrry Mo 2
Provisian of lighting service - 20.909.091
Frovision of garbage transport and treatment services 6.673.221 f.672.000
Somadezd Chan Die Skarefolding Company
Project consiruction - 3.06%.13%.74]
Domg Mai Number One Logistics Corporation
Provision of garbage transport and treatment services 67 BRSO
1.  Costs of sales
Current year Previous vear
Costs of merchandize sold 1.804.718 626 1.632.19].152
Costs of services provided 330L501.624 302 364.656,220.927
Allowance for devaluation of ionventories 1.493.081 830 c
Tuatal 333.799.424.758 366 288.412.0M9
Thase mofes form an ietegre part of and 2hpeld be read dn conpurction with the Financiol Seeraments 29



SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Hoymh Van Mghe Street, Buu Long Wasd, Bien Hos Ciry, Dong Ml Province, Viefsam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 11 December 20024
Mates to the Financlal Statements (cant. )

3.

Ja.

Financial ineome

Current year Previous year
Bank deposit mterest 1918, 166.987 3223910844
Dividends shared 1000 Ol 000 1. 506000 300
Total 4.918.166.957 6.T23.910.444
General and sdministiration expenses
Current year Previous vear
Expenses for employees 13.156.670.917 13.333 549 554
Office supplies 935047 420 1.004.253.414
Qffice stationery 1.L98.554.344 1.783.719.646
DepreciationSamartization) of fixed assens 653,374,070 G7EA1G.629
Taxes, fees and legal fies 636460222 T35.361.262
Allowance T Reversal of allowance) for doubitful
debits (363.744.523) B13.935.877
Expenses for external services 2.273.711.467 1.536.193.171
Orther cash expenses 10.868.242 658 7.125.547.439
Tistal 20.358.346.575 18005, 780,292
Other income
Current year Previous year
Liguidation of scraps, damaged materials and tools
that cannot be used 66039 8046
Income from selling over-excavated soil at Vinh Tan
wiste treatment area 34433601817 TERG9Z1.819
Other ncome 1.001.645,334 1.245.062.935
Total 4. 445.007,151 2. 041044560
Orther expenses
Current year Previoas year
Taxes on natural resources and environmental
protection for miners| exploitation 34R.4488216 T9.040.088
Cost of gramting mineral exploitation right and
optimizing over- excavated soil af Vinh Tan waste
treatment ares 102,267 846 23.260.678
Other expenses 256.923.891 49.700.000
Tntal TOTL59.953 155100, 766
Eargings per share
Basle/diiited earnings per share
Current vear Previous vear
Accounting profit after corporate mcome fax 30.571.867.084 03721752
Appropriation for bonus and welfare funds ™ (4,475.721 .429) {4.39].466.374)

Profit used to caleulate basic/diluted eamings per
share
The average number of ordinary shares outstanding

26.096.146.255

24063 255378

These motes form an imegrel parsofand shosld de read (4 cogenction with e Finamoie! Siafements

during the vear 30,000,000 300006}
Basie/diluted earmings per share B70 Baz
b



SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addreas: Mo. 12 Huynh Van Nghe Street, Bou Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiseal vear ended 31 Decamber 2024

Motes to the Financlal Statements {conl)

[ t]

h.

8

The Bonus and welfare funds for employees, Bonus fund for managers, Community and social activity
fund ond Bonus fund for relevant individuals and enfilies sre temporarily appropriated at the
respective rates of 10%, 0,64%, 2% and 2% of the Company's accounting profit after tax according to
the Resolution Mo, 73/NQ-SZE-DHDCD dated 16 April 2024 of the Company's 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders.,

{lzer informeation
There is no transaction over the common share or potential common share from the balance sheet date
until the date of these Financial Statements.

Opernting costs by factors
Carrent vear Previous

Materials and supplies 2002.839.568.526 198.749 940,510
Labor costs 104 889.313.965 100.998.970,124
Depreciation{ amortization) of fixed assets 32.253.376.217 36.471.721.461
Expenses for external services 41.081.183.379 38,874 298,381
Other expenses 27209.533 454 18.372.055.145
Total 408.272.975.542 3193.466.983.621

VI ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CASH FLOW STATEMEN

Balances related to acquisition of fixed ausets are as follows:

Ending balance Beginning balance
Payables for acquisition of fixed assets 938.156.417 2.596.964.588
Prepayments for acquisition of fixed asssts 275511500 2.116.760.908

VML OTHER DISCLOSURES

1.

Transactions and balances with related parties
The Company’s related perties include key managers, their related individuals and other related

partics.

Ia.  Transactions and balances with the key managers and their reloted individnaly

The Company’s key managers include the Board of Management, the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Beard. The key managers” related individuals are their close family members.

The Company has no transactions and balances with the key managers and their related individuals.

Salary and remunéeration of the ey managers are as follows:

Unit: YD
Salary, bonus and remuneration of the Board members:
Full wame FPosition Current year P revious year
Mr. Vo Huynh Trung Hung ~ Chairman 96.000.000 96.000.000
Mr, Tran Anh Dung Member T2.000.000 72.000.000
br. Nguyen Thanh Phuc Member 72.0:00.000 72.000.000
bdr. Vo Thanh Tam blember T2.000.000 72 .000.000
Totul 12,000, () 3120400, D)
There notes form an leegral part of ard shosld be sead in confuncéion wirk the Fimancial Seatements ER
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address; Mo, 12 Huynh Van Nghe Strzel, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Mai Province, Vietnam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ersded 31 Diecember 2024
Motes te the Fimansial Statemenis [con.)

T

Salary, bonus and remuneration of the Supervisory Board:

Dong Mai - No.l Civil and Industrial Constroction Joint Stock Group Company
Company

Dong Mai Housing Jeint - Stock Company Giroup Company
Dong Mai Port Joint- Stock Company Giroup Company
Dong Mai Construction Jaint- Stock Company Giroup Company
Sonadezi College of Technology and Management Group Company
Dong Mai Number One Logistics Corporation Group Company
Sonadezi Security Services Co., Lid. Grroup Company

Trarisaetions with other refafed pariies

Full name Position Current year _ Previows year
Ms. Ngo Thi Chau Loan Chief of the Board 136.000.000 3340400, 000
Mz Meuyen Bach Thao Member 36.000.000 1 0000600
Ms. Pham Thuy Trang Member 36.000.000 16.000.000
Taotal 408.000.000) A06.000.000
Salarvy, bonus and remuneration of the General Director and other key managers:

Full name Position Current year  Previous year
Ms. Quach Ngoc Bua Goneral Director 472.800.000 470.800.000
br. Biguyen Duy Hoaog Farmer Deputy General Director - 151.500.000
Ms, Tran Vo Hoai Huong Depuaty Gensml Director 40 400,000 435 400000
Ms, Phi Thi Le Thuy Deputy General Director 440.400.000 TZ.000.004
Mr. Nguyen Heang Duong Former Chief Accountant - 112.227.273
Ma. Mguven Hoang Cam Giang Chief Accountant 219845455 -
Tatal 1.573.445.455 L.244 927273
Transactions and balernces with otler refafed parties

Orther related parties of the Company include:

Other related parties Relationship

Sonadezi Corporation Parent Company

Sonederi Giang Dien Sharcholding Com pany Group Company

Dong Mai Water Joint Stock Company Group Company

Dong Mai Material & Building Investment Joint - Stock Company  Group Company

Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company Group Company

Industrial Urban Development Joint - Stock Company No 2 Group Company

Diongnai Paint Corporation Group Company

Sonadezi An Binh Joint Stock Company Group Company

Sonadezi Chan Dug Sharcholding Company Group Company

Sonadezi Long Bink Share Holding Company Group Company

Sonadezi Long Thanh Sharcholding Company Giroup Company

Apart from sales of goods and seevice provisions 1o other related parties presented in Note Mo, VIL1k,

the Company also has other transactions with other re lated parties as foltows:

Current year Previnus year
Sorpadesi Sorvices Foint - Stock Company
Purchase af services 44,038,000 L 7.247.000
Davidends shared | G0 0000 iS00, (0. 30D
Darg Nai Warter Joini Stock Conrpany
Purchase of services 2RO A08 69T 279254938
X2z

Thege Hoses jorm o infegral part of and showld Be Foad in confumian wink the Fimanci Maementy
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SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: Mo, 12 Hugnb Van Mghe Sieeet, Buu Loag Ward, Bien Hoa Clry, Dong Nal Provines, Wismam
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fistal vesr ended 31 December 2024

MNtes to the Fimancial Statements (cont.)

Current year Previous year
Sonadezi College of Techinology and Management
Purchase of services 10,008,004 T6.900.000
Soradez! Security Services Co., Lid
Furchase of services 4918291920 5.230.200.000
Sonadezi An Bink Joint Stock Company
Furchase of services 8370370

The prices of merchandise and services supplied to other related parties are agreed by the parties
imvolved by themselves. The purchazes of merchandize and services from other related parties are
done-at the agreed prices.

Receivables from and payables to other related parties
Receivables from and payables to other related parties are presented in Notes No. V.3, V.4 and V.13.

The receivables from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash, No allowances have
been made for the receivables from other related parties,

2.  Segment information
The Compary’s segment information i3 presented according te business segment. The main segment
raport is for business segments based on the intermal organizational and management structure as well
as the internal financial reporting system of the Company, and profitability of the Company is
substantially affected by differences on its products and services provided.

The Company has the following business sepments:

% Crarbage transpor;

Street garbage collection;

Goarbage treatmant;

iCare of public parks, median strips;

Ohhers: funeral, cremation and cemetery services, wastewaler treatment, ete.

Segment information according to the Company’s business segments is presented in the attached
Appendix

The Company operates in ane gecgraphical ared which 5 Vietmam.
3 Capital commitments

Commitments on fixed asset formation expenditures that have been contracted at the balance shect
date but not yet aceounted are as follows:

Ending balance i ning balance
Construction of waste treatment area in Vinh Tan
Commune, Vinh Cuu Disirict, Dong Nai Province 114944598511 14.696.666.368
Thuese mitey form an integrad port of and shordd be read e confuncrion with far Finamcial Saements 33




SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Adddress; Mo, 12 Hoynh Van Mghe Strest, Buu Long Wand, Bien Haon City, Dong Mai Province, Vietnnm

FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fizcal vear snded 31 Dazember 1024
Wotes to the Financial Statements (cool.)

4. Subsequent events

There are no material subsequent events which are required adjustments or disclosires in the Financial

Stafements.

gif

-,’iﬁ?ﬁ' 0 al, 12 March 2025
/4 cam,, ,
% cOPHAN YOy

= N

Ngoyen Ngoe Dung Nguyen Honng Com Giang “Quach Ngoc Buu
Preparer Chiel Accountant General Director

These notes form s integral part of and should be read in canfusciion with the Finansiol Stunements
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SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No: A/ TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date £¥month 3 vear 2025
PROPOSAL

Re: Profit distribution plan for the year 2024

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Enterprises Law No, 59/2020/QH 14 dated June 17, 2020,
Pursuant to the Company's Charter;
Pursuant to the Company's Financial Management Regulations;

Pursuant to the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders for the year
2024;

Based on the audited business results of 2024,

The Board of Directors submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval
the profit distribution plan for the year 2024 as follows:

Actual 2024
No. Items Unit Plan 2024

1 Profit after corporate income tax VYIND | 28.219.000.000 30,571.867,684

2 | Fund Allocation YND 6,952,560, 000 7,639,648,244

- Development investment fund (10%

2.1 Profit afier tax)

VND |  2,821,900,000 |  3,057,186,768
|

- Reward and welfare fund (10%
' 'l‘ll' L | r_|||

- Maximum bonus fund for company
managers ( According to Circular
28/ 2016/TT-BLETBXH) (0.99% .
Profit after tax) :

23 VND 180,000,000 302,400,000

— e

24 | - Stakeholders' bonus fund‘:'i%- PAT) | VND 564,380,000 611437354




Actual 2024
No. Items Unit Plan 2024
~ 1 ¥ i,
y5 |7 Community social work nd (2% | \nony | -564:380,000 611,437,354
Profit after 1ax)
3 | Remaining profit after tax VND | 21.266.440,000 22.932.219.440
; i
4 | Retained earnings from previous 5.829.494,743 5.829.494,743
year VD
‘.
5 | Dividend distribution CYND | 24.000,000,000 24,000,000, Do)

- Dividend Percentage Y 8.0% 8.0%

- Share value for dividend

M YND | 200,000,000,000 | 300,000,000,000
distnbution

| - Dividend Value VND | 24,000,000,000 |  24,000,000,000

Remaining profit carried forward

VND ,095.934,74 4,761,714,183
| to the next period . e

- Percemage of fund allocation according to the Resolution of the General Meeting
of Sharcholders for the year 2024 is 24.64% of profit aflier tax.

- Percentage of fund allocation based on the production and business situation in 2024
presented at the General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025 15 24.99%, of profit after tax { Due
to the management bonus fund being actually deducted equal to 1.5 months of the average
actual salary of the dedicated manager; as stipulated in Clause 2, Article 18, Circular
28/ 2016/TT-BTC)

The above is the profit distribution plan for the year 2024, respectfully submitted to
the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval./. %

Recipienis:

= Ag above;

- BOD;

- Head of Boand ﬂ‘fréupcn'iscrrs;
- Archives; BOD. ¥ -

Vo Huynh Trung Hung



SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

No.: 435 /TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date IFmonth 5 year 2023

PROFOSAL
Re: Profit Distribution Plan for the year 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Enterprises Law No. 59/2020/QH14 dated June 17, 2020,
Pursuant to the Company Charter;

Pursuant to the Company's Financial Management Regulations:

Pursuant to the 2025 Production and Business Plan;

The Board of Directors submuts to the General Meeting of Sharcholders for approval
the profit distribution plan for the year 2025 as follows:

- Allocation to the Development Investment Fund: 10% of Profit after Tax.
- Allocation to the Reward and Welfare Fund: 10% of Profit after Tax.

- Allocation to the Company Management Reward Fund: up to | month of the
average actual salary of the dedicated company manager (as prescribed in Point a,

Clause 2, Article 18, Circular 2820016/ TT-BLDTBXH).
- Allocation to the Stakeholders Fund: 02% of Profit after Tax.
= Allocation to the Community Social Work Fund: 02% of Profit after Tax.,

- Expected dividend payvout ratio for 2025; 8%/vear.

No. Content | Unit Plan 2025 |
1 | Profit after Tax . VND 27.955,000.000
5 Fund Allocation (equivalent to 24.64% of VND ' 6,889 200,000

Profit after Tax)
- Development Investment Fund {10% Profit 2,795,500,000

2.1 : 3 VND |

Afrer Tax)
59 | Reward and Welfare Fund (10% Profit After VND 2.795,500,000
Tax) .

23 | Company Ma;}agmnem Reward Fund (equal | .0y 180,000,000

to | month planned salary #0.64% Profit After




N, Content Unit Plan 2025
Tax) (According to Circular 28/2016/TT-
BLETBXH) |
| - Stakeholder Fund (2% of Net Profit After | 559,100,000
VND
2.4 | Tax)
g | Community Social Work Fund (2% of Net VND 559,100,000
| Profit After Tax)
3 | Remaining profit after tax VND 21,065,800,000
Retained earnings brought forward from 4,761,714,183
4 VND
the previous year
5 | Dividend distribution VND 24,000,000.000
- Davidend rate "o B.(1%o
- Stock price for dividend distribution VIND 300,000,000, 000
- Dividend value VND 24,000,000,000
6 | Remaining profit after dividend distribution | VND 1.827.514,183

The 2025 profit distribution, after the official 2025 business results are available,
will be carned out according 1o the plan ratio submitted to the 2026 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders.

As there is currently no detailed guidance document on the implementation of
Decree No, 44/2025/ND-CP dated February 2%, 2025 by the government on Labor
Management, Salaries, Remuneration, and Bonuses in State-Owned Enterprises, the Board
of Directors respectfully requests the General Meeting of Shareholders to authorize the
Board of Directors to approve adjustments to salary and remuneration matters under the
authority of the General Meeting of Shareholders after the issuance of guidance documents
implementing Decree No. 44/2025/ND-CP by competent authorities. The Board of
Directors will report the adjusted salary and remuneration maitters ai the nearest General
Meeting of Shareholders.

The above is the profit distribution plan for 2025, respectfully submitted to the
Cieneral Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval./. jfv

Recipients: e
- A5 above; T
= Board of Directors; I
- Head of Board of Supervisors;

- Archives: Board of Directors. F 2

h Trung Hung

b




SONADEZ]I CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: 43¢ /TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date d¥Fmonth 3 year 2025
REPORT

Re the salarv/remuneration of the Board of Directors
and the Boards of Supervisors in 2024 and the Plan for 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to Circular 2872016/TT-BLDTBXH dated 01/9/2016 of the Ministry
of Labor, Invalids and Social Affairs guiding the implementation of Decree
532016/ND-CP dated 13/6/2016 of the government regulating labor, salaries,
remuneration, and bonuses for companies with state-owned capital contribution;

Based on the Production and Business Results of 2024
Based on the 2025 Production and Business Plan.

The Board of Directors submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for
approval the salary/remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Boards of
Supervisors for 2024 and the 20235 Plan as follows:

1. Salaries and remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Boards of
Supervisors in 2024:

; : Plan Actual
No. Content Quantity 2024 2024
01 | Remuneration of the Board of 09
| Directors - Boards of Supervisors: 7,200,000 | 8,640,000

- Average remuneration (VND/month) 777,600,000 | 933,120,000 |
= Total annual remuneration fund
(VD]

02 | Dedicated Head of the Boards of {11
Supervisors cash salary: 30,000,000 16,000,000
- Monthly cash salary (dong/month) 360,000,000 [ 432,000,000
- Total annual salary fund (VND)

*) Naote:

Pursuant 1o Clrcular 28/ 2006/TT-BLEOTBXH, the Company adjusis the seitlement
ceefficient of the average salary of the executive manager and the remuneration of the




Board af Directors - the Boards of Supervisors by 120% {an increase af 20%) compared
fo the pavment plan because the prafit achieved in 2024 reached 110.9% of the plan.

2. Plan for advance payment and payment of salaries and remuneration
for the Board of Directors and Boards of Supervisors in 2025:

- Remuneration of the Chairman: &.000,000 VND/person/month,

- Remuneration of Board of Directors members (6 people): 6,000,000
VND/person/month.

- Salary of the Head of the Boards of Supervisors (full-time): 30,000,000
VND/person/month.

- Remuneration of Boards of Supervisors members (2 people): 3,000,000
VIND/person/month.

As there is currently no detailed guidance document en the implementation of
Decree 44/2025/WD-CP of the government dated 28/02/2025 on Labor
Management, Salanes, Remuneration, and Bonuses i State-Owned Enterprises, the
Board of Directors respectfully requests the General Meeting of Shareholders to
authorize the Board of Directors to make advance payments from the employee
salary fund, the executive manager salary fund, and the non-executive manager
remuneration fund in 2025. After there is a guidance document implementing
Decree 44/2025/ND-CP from the competent authority, the Board of Directors will
approve adjustments to the contents of salaries and remuneration under the authority
of the General Meeting of Shareholders. The Board of Directors will report the
adjusted contents regarding salaries and remuneration at the nearest General
Meeting of Shareholders.

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Sharcholders for
consideration and approval./, ‘&

Recipienis:
- As ahove;
- BOLY, -
- Head of the Boards of LB

SUPCTVISOrs; e
= HA-Fn:hivﬂs: BOD. [~ Vo Huynh Trung Hung




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT Independence - Freedom — Happiness

&'_ BUSSZE-BKS Dong Nai, date 28 month (02 year 20125
\\“:Il.- 1 ’

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On the inspection and supervision of production-business activities in 2024
and evaluation of the Board of Supervisors' activities for the 2020-2025 term
at Sonaderi Environment Joint Stock Company

To: General Meeting ot Shareholders

- Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No, 59/20200QH 14 dated 17/6/2020;
- Pursuant to the Charter of Sonaderzi Environment Joint Stock Company;

- Pursuant to the Regulations on operation, functions, and duties of the Board
of Supervisors;

The Board of Supervisors reports to the General Meeting of Shareholders on
the results of the inspection and supervision of the production-business activities
in 2024 at Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company and the evaluation of the
Board of Supervisors activities for the 2020-2025 term with the following
contents:

Part |

Assessment of the company's business and financial performance and
the performance of the Board of Management in 2024

A. REVIEW OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE
GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS IN 2024:

I. Review results of the 2024 Financial Statements:

Based on the company's 2024 financial statements audited by A&C Auditing
and Consulting Company Limited., the Board of Supervisors has reviewed and
agreed on the following issues: The company's 2024 financial statements
accurately and reasonably reflect the material aspects of the financial situation as
of 31/12/2024 as well as the company’s business performance results in 2024,

Il. Review resulis of the production-business performance report and
the Board of Directors activity report in 2024:



The 2024 production-business performance report fully and accurately
reflects the results of production-business activities, project implememtation, and
other activities of the company in 2024,

The 2024 Board of Directors activity report accurately and fully reflects the
Board of Directors' activities in setting business strategies and managing the
company; directing the implementation of resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders, supervising the company's production-business activities;
supervising the General Director in managing and operating the company and
other tasks in accordance with the authority of the Board of Directors.

B. ASSESSMENT OF THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS AND
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN 2024:

1. Results of implementing the resolutions of the General Meeting of
Sharcholders and the production-business plan:

Actual %% Actual
Compared
2024 e Compared
No.| Mtems | it | Plaw SAME | o the plan
. W ol period last it
i year
| Charter | Million
¥ d . 0% 1 00,0024
l Capital VND 300,000 | 300,000 { 300,000 100.00% %
T — T
Total Million | . ’
2 [ 440,571 | 434,764 | 405,800 03.34% 02.11%
Revenue VND | W "!
B Million | 4 207 | 397,580 | 366,127 | 92.09% |  90.45%
Expenses VND
Profit Million
T4 L 67 00 I 1090
4 Before Tax | VND 35 37,183 | 39.672 106.6 o
Profit After | Million
Tl
& Tax VND 28219 29355 | 30,572 104.14% 108.34%
N i % €7 913 943| 10328%| 108.39%
Equity
State Budget
gyt Million |
7| (excluding 22,157 | 26618 | 22804 B5.67% 102.92%
, VND
FPersonal
Income Tax)




Assessment: The results of business production activities in 2024 are shown
through the following indicators: Total revenue is VIND 403.8 billion, equivalent
to 92.1 1%, not reaching the plan and decreasing by 6.66% compared to the same
period last vear; Profit after tax reached VND 30.5 billion, equivalent to 108.34%
of the plan and an increase of 4.14% compared to the same period last vear; the
reason is:

+ The company implemented cost-saving solutions, resulting in profit that
met and exceeded the 2024 plan,

+ The bidding process for public service packages for solid waste
transportation and treatment in Bien Hoa City and Long Thanh has not been
completed, so the company recorded revenue based on the actual volume of 70%
of the provisional unit price. This affected the company's 2024 revenue.

+ In September 2024, the company won the bid for solid waste transportation
in Vinh Cuu District for 2024 and the bid for solid waste treatment using organic
fertilizer production methods in 2024, to ensure the landfill rate is below 15% in
Vinh Cuu District.

+ The investor’s bidding process for public services is still slow, leading to
delays in payment and settlement of these services. This affects the balance of
revenue and cost of goods sold in 2024 for the company.

+ Waste treatment: The waste treatment of Bien Hoa City has not yet had
any winning bids; the company has followed Bien Hoa City's policy to transfer
the waste volume to Vinh Tan treatment area for processing up to 350 tons/day,
and the waste volume of Vinh Cuu District has signed a contract for about 90
tons/day (totaling about 440 wons/day), reaching about 97% of the compost plant's
capacity.

4+ Urban services: The company has won contracts for landscaping,
ormamental plants, tree maintenance, and grass carpets from several local
agencies, In addition, the company has actively exploited and expanded the
market for providing public services in landscaping, ornamental plants, and
construction of lighting projects in Bien Hoa City and neighboring districts.

2. Investment, construction, and fixed asset acquisition status
2.1. Status of fixed asset increase/decrease:

In 2024, the total value of the company's fixed assets increased by VND
9.037,789.307. For assets that do not meet the criteria for fixed asset recognition,
the company recorded prepaid expenses and allocated them according to
regulations. The value of fixed assets increased/decreased as follows:




Value
Value Increased Decreasedd
Mo, Fixed Asset Cat Umit
” e o ) o During the Period During the
Period
Machinery and Equipment
{submersible centrifugal pump :
I VN (i
at Vinh Tan waste treatment | HD 66,5000
area) |
Other Fixed Assets (H3 land[Gll |
2 | cell - settled bottom part, 01 | VND 8.971,229,307
part of the top cell)
TOTAL L WND 9,037,789,307 0
2.2. Financial investment statns:
No SR 1 [nvnst:-n-fnt Number of | Dividends Received
: | Value (VND) Shares in 2024 (VND)
Sonadezi Service
1 | Joint Stock 7,.500.000,000 000,000 1.000,000,000
Company
2.3. Construction in progress costs as of 31/12/2024;
| . As of As of
[ Ne. Praject 01/01/2024

YWinh Cuw District Waste Treatment

31/12/2024

5T.072.725,049

57.072,725.049

Area

2 | Trang Dai Landfill _ - 138,868,533 138,868,533
5 | :;';‘;:m Besource  Management 18,000,000 18,000,000
" g:ininiﬁmtiun and | Management 280,000,000 Jg{:;; 000
5 | Truck (with crane) 33,795,450 20,000,000
6 | 7-seat Car- 2024 8,333,333 0
7 | Dump Truck - 2024 5.920.450 0

Total | s7.3557.642815| 57529593582

3. Status of revenue, cost, and debt management:
Financial activities revenue 15 4,918.166,987 VND.




Accounts receivable from customers as of 31/12/2024:

. As of As of
M. Receivables from Customers 31122024 01/01/2024

Lirh M t Depart 1 of

j R SUSNREEWC. SSRRRMENSR ) yrsesioRtoet | 45zebiSioa0s
Bien Hoa City

- ];Pcp*.'anmcnl of HE}tura.! F.Eﬁf:urces and 0 54.937.839.523
Environment of Bien Hoa City

3 |Department of Nawral Resources and | . o5, 399 cos | 12.990.503.695
Environment of Vinh Cuu

4 E_Jep:amnem of Halu.ra_l1 Resources and 198.874.220 283 744850
Environment of Long Thanh

5 Management Board of Public Services 50,513,747 962 0

of Bien Hoa City

6 | Uther Customers | 13.492,476,167 17,346,432, 878

Total | 106,759,446,395 | 130,138,631,149

The company has accrued an allowance for doubtful accounts receivable up
to31/12/2024; VND 3,885,626.031.

4. Status of fulfilling obligations to the State Budget

The company fulfills its obligations to the State Budget well, without any tax
debt. The 1otal tax paid during the period (excluding personal income tax) is VND
26,069,942 482,

5. Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors Remuneration

The company has paid remuneration according to the 2024 Annual General
Meeting Resolution:

[ unie | Plan Actual
vear 2024 vear 2024

No. Criteria

R::muncraléin;] of the Board of ,
| | Directors and Member of the VND 777,600,000 933,120,000
Board of Supervisors
6. Status of 2024 After-Tax Profit Distribution:
The 2024 after-tax profit distribution is carried out according to the
Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

7. Shareholder Status:




Owner's Capital Contribution Number of
y v |
Détails Value (VND) Eai Percentage
Sonadezi  Industrial — Park | o, o0 ico000| 19212846 | 64.04%
Development Corporation
Sonaden [-.nwmnm::nl Joint Stock | 500,000,000 150,000 0,55
Company Trade Union '
Individual 106.371.540.000 10,637,154 315.46%
Total 300,000,000,000 30,000,000 100%
1. Company's Financial Status as of 31/12/2024:
1. Some of the company's key financial indicators:
Year Year
No. Criteria Unit
i Wl 2023 | 2024
! 1 | Asset Structure
Mon-current Assets/Total Assets %o 58,89 55.81
Current Assets/Total Assets % 41.10 44 18
2 | Capital Structure | |
Liabilities Total Capital % 42.04 41.46
Owner's Equity/Total Capital Y 57.35 58.53
Liabilities/Owner's Equity Times | 074 (.71
3 | Solvency
Current Liability Coverage  (Current | __,
R 27 :
Assets/Current Liabilities) Faes k2 L
Chuick IH.atm _{C_u_r{'-:nt Assels 2 5 i
Inventory )/ Current Liabilities
4 | Profitability Ratios
| Net Profit Margin/Total Assets (ROA) B 4.68 4.05
Net Profit Margin‘Average Owner's Equity
(ROE) %% g.13 943
Net Profit Margin/Revenue B | g 675 | 753

2. Evaluation of financial indicators as of 31/12/2024:

- Regarding the capital and funding structure: according to the calculated
data, accounts payable/owner's equity iz 0.7 times. This means that the business
only uses 0.71 dong of borrowed capital for every | dong of equity, showing that
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the level of debt usage is not high and the business has a good ability 1© manage
financial risks.

- Regarding solvency: The current solvency ratio is 1.25 times >1, indicating
that for every dong of short-term debt the company holds, the company has 1.25
dong of current assets that can be used for payment. This ratio shows that the
company's short-term solvency is in good condition.

- Regarding profitability: Capital efficiency: In terms of the ratio of net profit
after tax to average equity (ROE), it reached 9.43%, showing that for every 100
dong of the company's average equity, VND 9.43 of profit will be generated.
Besides, the ratio of net profit after tax to average total assets (ROA) reached
4.95%, indicating the efficiency of asset management and utilization to generate
income for the company, for every VND 100 of assets, the company generates
VINLY 4.95 of profit.

In general, in 2024, the company's business performance was effective, and
the basic financial indicators reflected a healthy financial situation. The indicators
of capital structure, assets, and solvency all reflect a good and stable financial
situation, ensuring capital preservation and development, and efficient capital
utilization.

1. Implementation Status of the 2024 General Meeting of Shareholders
Resolution:

The Board of Directors and the Board of Management have implemented the
Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. This includes
allocating funds from after-tax profits in 2023, paying salaries and remuneration
to the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors, in accordance with the
Resalution of the General Meeting of Shareholders; signing an audit contract for
the 2024 financial statements with A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Litd.;
Implementing the 2024 business production plan.

C. ASSESSMENT OF THE MANAGEMENT  AND
ADMINISTRATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF
MANAGEMENT:

I. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' Activities:

- The Board of Directors consists of 07 members, including 03 members
holding concurrent positions in the company’s Board of Management. The
members of the Board of Directors perform their duties and responsibilities in
accordance with the law and the Company's Charter.

- The Board of Directors has held regular meetings as preseribed by the
Company's Charter. In addition, to promptly make decisions to direct and manage
-




production and business activities, the Board of Directors also regularly obtains
written opinions from Board members on matters within its authority. In 2024,
the Board of Directors held 04 meetings and 10 written consultations. The Board
of Supervisorsassesses that the Board of Directors activities meet the company's
business production operational requirements n a timely manner. The
Resolutions and decisions of the Board of Directors always comply with the
provisions of the law and the Company's Charter.

The Board of Directors regularly monitors the Company's actual situation
and the Board of Managements's operations in implementing the resolutions of
the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors through BOD
meetings, reports of Board of Management, and proposing appropriate policies
and plans for each business and management period.

1. Evaluation of the Company's activities of Board of Management:

- Board of Managements consists of 03 members. General Director has
assigned tasks to each member of Board of Management reasonably, and each
member has promoted and upheld their role and responsibilities in their work.

- Board of Management has implemented the resolutions of the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders and the decisions of the Board of Directors.

-Board of Management has manaped and administered cautiously,
reasonably, effectively, and in accordance with the law and the Company's
Charter. They regularly report and exchange mformation with the Board of
Dhrectors and make timely adjusiments to ensure the achievement of goals with
the highest efficiency.

I11. Evaluation of the coordination between the Board of Supervisors,
the Board of Directors, General Director, Management staff, and
Shareholders:

- The Board of Supervisors coordinates with the Board of Directors and
Board of Managements according to the functions and duties specified in the
Charter, the company's internal regulations, etc., on the principle of legitimate
rights and the common interests of shareholders and the company.

- The Board of Supervisors is invited to attend meetings of the Board of
Directors, management meetings, and other company meetings, and is also
allowed to contribute opinions on some contents related to production and
business activities and company management, in order to promptly grasp the
company's business situation, as well as the decisions of the Board of Directors
and Board of Management.

- Management staff have coordinated to provide documents, records, and
explanations to help the Board of Supervisors complete its inspection and
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supervision work.

IV. Evaluation of transactions between the company, Company’s
subsidiaries, other companies in which the company holds more than 50% of
the charter capital with members of the Board of Directors, General
Director, and their related persons; Transactions between the company and
other companies, in which a member of the Board of Directors is a founding
member or a business manager within the last 03 years before the transaction
date.

- The Company has not established any Company’s subsidiaries, does not
hold more than 50% of the charter capital of other companies, so there are no
transactions between the company and those businesses.

- Transactions between the company and other companies in which members
of the Board of Directors, the General Director are founding members or business
managers within the last three (03) years prior to the transaction date have been
fully disclosed in the 2024 Management Report on the company's website,

- The transactions have been reported and approved by the Board of
Directors in accordance with the company's charter, ensuring transparency,
faimess. and the company's best interests.

D. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTIVITY REPORT:

- The Board of Supervisors consists of three members, including a full-time
Chairman. The Board of Supervisors has performed its functions and duties in
accordance with the company's charter. The responsibilities of each member are
specifically assigned as follows:

- Ngo Thi Chau Loan - Chairman: Reviews and inspects the implementation
of the resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders; Reviews the legality
of resolutions and decisions of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Managements; Evaluates the effectiveness of financial investments: Inspects the
development of the company's annual plan and payroll settlement; Inspects
production and business expenses; Other remaining tasks within the Board of
Supervisors responsibilities,

- Nguyen Bach Thao - Member: Inspects revenue, accounts receivable, and
accounts payable; Inspects materials, goods, and company inventory.

- Pham Thuy Trang - Member: Inspects the increase and decrease of fixed
assets and tools; Inspects construction and investment projects.

e [n 2024, the Board of Supervisors carried out the following tasks:

t Inspected and supervised the activities of the Board of Directors and the
management of production and business by the Board of Management. Reviewed

the legality and procedures for issuing resolutions and decisions of the Board of
9




Directors and the Board of Manapements in management.

+ Audited the company's semi-annual and 2024 financial statements;
supervised the recording, updating of vouchers, and accounting books.

+ Inspected the construction and implementation of the company's projects,

+ Supervised the company's financial situation, external investments, and
analyzed, evaluated, and forecasted the financial situation and the company's
ability to preserve and develop capital.

+ Monitored the implementation of information disclosure in accordance
with regulations to ensure transparency for the listed securities organization.

+ The Board of Supervisors participated in providing feedback on the
contents requesting opinions from the capital representative, such as the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders, annual planning, and other contents as
prescribed by the regulations on managing the capital representative of the
Corporation.

+ Propose and submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders tor approval
the list of units to audit the company's annual financial statements.

+ The Board of Supervisors participates in Board of Directors meetings and
some other company meetings, providing opinions according to the Board of
Supervisors's authority, functions, and tasks.

+ Perform other tasks according to the functions, duties, and powers of the
Board of Supervisors.

* The Board of Supervisors has conducted 03 meetings, the content of
which passed the following issues:

+ Approve the Draft Report of the Board of Supervisorson the inspection and
supervision of the 2023 production and business situation at Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company.

+ The Board of Supervisors's 2024 operating plan, assigning tasks to each
member of the Board of Supervisors.

+ Approve the Draft Report of the Board of Supervisorson the inspection and

supervision of the production and business situation for the first 06 months of
2024,

o Salanes, remuneration, and operating expenses of the Board of
Supervisors in 2024:

Member ol

Sakary/Hemunera Mumber of Yoting

b A
Porilive Monthiy lary! : .
tinm Expense in Shires Dwned

Operating Expenses
the Banrd | SalaryRemuner
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' Gemeral Meeting ive [Shares) al by Treaindng | Tdal
| of Shareholders ' (Shavesy |
{ Millian YD)
| Head of
Ngo Thi e W Million -
h il Hizard of ) 43T Millkor ¥S0 1. 500,000 19253 | Ma o o
Chou Lomn X . Whvmonth
Supervis
ors
Npuven 3.6 Millign L : : .

Bach Thaa ‘ Mlnibae VNVt 5B A0 Midlios WD 1. 5410 K0 et M Mo
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Part 1l

Report evaluating the company's business and financial performance and
the activities of the Board of Supervisors for the 2020-2025 term.

1. Results of the company's business and financial activities for the 2020-
2025 term:

Based on the audited financial statements of each year, the Board of
Supervisorsreports on the company's business performance during the 2020-2025

term.
|
Year Year | Year Year Year
No. Criterky UMET 020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
- Business production Results
1| Total reven Mills 5
ue T 404,693 | 387.105 | 491,413 | 434,764 | 405.800
| VND '
2 | Total E T e el T slasaan]
| al Expenses | 50,960 | 146,348 | 456,242 | 397,580 | 366,127
YIND
| y = . o e
3 | Profit Before Tax If'i.-"ll]hunI 44733 | 40757 35.172| 37183 | 39672
VYND |
4 | Profit afier tax VND | 35122 | 32.638| 27530 | 29355 30572
o RO Retwnvon ] . 1122 1032] 8e4| 913 943
average equity '
State budgel | vp | 25900 | 17,955 | 27.674| 26,618 | 22.804
payvment |

Il




s Year Year Yeﬁrr i Year Year
ol Crens Unit | 5020 | 2020 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
(excluding i
personal income |
tax)
BALANCE SHEET STRUCTURE
A | ASSETS " Unit | Year | Year | Year | Year | Year
2020 | 2021 | 2022 | 2023 | 2024
1 | Current assel ] VYND | 314,304 | 249,286 | 245,555 | 257.480 | 272,866
2 | Non-current asset | VND | 278.145 | 432,903 | 399,269 | 368,941 | 344,676
| TOTAL ASSETS = VND | 592,449 | 682,189 | 645,424 | 626,421 | 617,542
B | LIABILITIES | ’
AND EQUITY I
1 | Liability VND | 237.015 | 323,401 | 287.479 | 267.144 | 256,040
2 iEquit}' VND | 355,434 | 358,787 | 357,945 | 359,277 | 361.502
|T{}TAL :
LIABILITIES VND | 592,449 | 682,180 | 645,424 | 626,421 | 617.542
AND EQUITY
FINANCIAL
r RATIOS
| 1 | Current Ratio
Current Assets /| . :
uerek PBHE ] ey 137 w2l 12e| 137 | 135
Current
Liabilities)
2 | Liability / Equity | 76| 080|080 0.74 071
g times
[Ratio
ROA - Rewm on| o so3|  a78| 426 468 | 405
tolal assets
+ | Wk Roumnn 22| 1032] se4| 913 | 943
average equity
4 | Net profit margin
(Profit after fax/ % .68 R.A43 60| 675 1.53
Revenue)

In general, the above data shows that during the 2020-2025 term, the
Company made efforts to achieve the approved economic targets. However, from
the end of 2019 to the present, the company has experienced the Covid-19
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pandemic (2020-2022 period), and then in 2023, it faced major economic
[Tuctuations domestically and internationally. Despite the general impact from the
difficulties of the national economic and financial situation, especially in urban
service activities, the Company's Board of Management met and proposed
specific solutions with the orientation of ensuring stability, financial security, and
sustainable development for the Company. Therefore, the company’s annual
business activities all fulfilled the plans set by the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders. Maintaining an annual dividend payout ratio of 8% and the
company's financial indicators at a good level.

2. Evaluation of the activities of the Board of Directors and Board of
Managements.

The Board of Directors and Board of Management comply with legal
regulations in management and administration. The members of the Board of
Directors, members of Board of Management, and management officials have
performed their assigned functions and duties in accordance with the provisions
of law, the Company's Charter, and the Resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders, ensuring the interests of the shareholders.

The Board of Directors deployed and implemented the Company's business
operations in accordance with the Board of Directors' direction. Overall, the Board
of Directors and the Board of Managements cooperated closely, promptly, and
unanimously to provide directional guidance as well as effectively resolve the
Company's issues.

The Company's Board of Directors and Board of Management facilitated the
Board of Supervisorsin collecting information and documents related to the
inspection and supervision of the Company's production and business activities
upon request. The Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of
Management, and the Company's management personnel have maintained a close
cooperative relationship in the management and administration of production and
business activities.

3. Activities of the Board of Supervisors for the 2020-2025 term

® During the 2020-2025 term, the Board of Supervisors consisted of 03
members, including a full-time head of the Board of Supervisors at the company,
and 02 part-time members. The Board of Supervisors assigned responsibilities to
each member, ensuring the complete fulfillment of the duties and responsibilities
assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders, including inspecting and
supervising the Company’'s management, administration, and business operations.
The Board of Supervisors activities during the 2020-2025 term are as follows:




- Inspecting and supervising the production and business activities, and the
management and administration of the Board of Directors and Board of
Management.

- Inspecting and supervising compliance with state laws and Resolutions of
the General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Providing opinions and recommendations to the Board of Directors on
production and business activities at the Company during regular Board meetings,
and proposing an independent audit firm to audit the Company's financial
statements in accordance with legal regulations.

- Contributing to the development of regulations and rules at the Company.

- Reviewing the semi-annual and annual financial statements. Submitting the
annual financial statement review report and the Board of Directors management
performance evaluation report to the General Meeting of Shareholders at annual

meetings.

s The Board of Supervisors personnel during the 2020-2025 term underwent
changes in 2022 due to a member's resignation for personal reasons, however, the
number of Board of Supervisors members remained sufficient. The list of Board
of Supervisors members for the 2020-2025 term is as follows:

Board of I
Supervisors Position Appointment/Dismissal Naote
personnel
Head of the
1. Mgo Thi Chau Board of Elected at the 2020 Annual | Term 2020-
Loan -LHEI.I'-I:} Cieneral Meeting of Shareholders | 2025
Supervisors
2. Nguyen Bach e Elected at the 2020 Annual | Term 2020-
Thao General Mesting of Sharcholders | 2025
3. Pham Thuy Member Elected at the 2022 Annual | Appointed on
Trang _ Greperal Meeting of Shareholders | 2022-04-26
=1 There s a
4. N Th .
Nu Bl "|  Member | Dismissed on 26/04/2022 resignation
application.

During the term, the Board of Supervisorsmembers performed their
supervisery duties in accordance with the Law on Enterprises. the Company's
Charter, the Board of Supervisors's organizational and operational regulations,
and the regulations of Sonadezi Corporation. The inspection and supervision
focused on financial aspects, and after each inspection, the members held
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meetings to discuss and evaluate the Company's business performance. The Board
of Supervisors prepared reports for submission to the annual General Meeting of
Shareholders.

e Salaries and remuneration of the Board of Supervisors for the 2020-2025
term

Over the past 5 years, based on the company's annual business results, the
salaries and remunerations of the Board of Supervisors have been calculated and
settled according 1o the provisions of Circular 28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH dated
01/%2016 and reported at the Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders for
approval.

E. COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Commenis:
- Compliance:

The company operates in compliance with the company’s charter and state
laws; complies with securities and bidding laws and fully complies with the State
Secunties Commission's regulations on information disclosure and public
announcements,

- Business results and financial situation:

During the 2020-2025 term, the achieved resulis reflect the efforts of all
employees and managers, as well as the close attention and direction of the Board
of Directors and Board of Management who have strived to achieve good results,
corporate income tax profit and budget contributions over the years have met and
excecded the targets set by the General Meeting of Shareholders. The company
has prepared and submitted financial statements and fulfilled its obligations to the
state budget accurately, fully, and promptly,

Through monitoring the business operations at the company and based on
the audited annual financial statements, the Board of Supervisors notes that the
company's total capital at the end of 2024 was VNI 617.542 billion compared to
VND 592.449 billion in 2020, showing that the company has preserved and
developed i1ts business capital, ensuring dividend payments to sharcholders over
the past 5 years in accordance with the Resolution of the General Meeting of
Shareholders, with an average dividend payout ratio of 8% of charter capital,

Besides, the Board of Supervisors has not received any requests or
complaints from shareholders requesting an inspection of the management of the
Board of Directors and Board of Management regarding the company's business
operations throughout the term. To further build and develop the company's
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brand, the Board of Supervisors has the following recommendations:
2. Recommendations:

In 2025, the Board of Directors focuses on directing the completion of
business targets approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders, implementing
kev projects and 2023 targets on schedule, specifically:

- Continue to promote the company's preduction and business activities to
achieve the 2025 plan.

- Up to now, the Vinh Tan treatment area project has only 2 cells serving the
burial of inert waste from the compost factory and ordinary waste from customers,
it is estimated that the volume of the burial cell can receive until the end of 2026.

- To continue maintaining the project's operation in the coming time, the
company urgently reports to the Provincial People's Committee and competent
authorities to consider approving the company to expand the Vinh Tan waste
treatment area project by 21.7ha to implement investment, supplement, and
convert solid waste treatment technology to inert waste incineration technology.

- To contribute to solving the difficulties in managing and treating solid
domestic waste, the Company proactively proposes solutions for expected
implementation plans, cost calculations, technology and equipment selection,
legal procedures for adjusting land use planning, investment, etc., to implement
the expansion project when additional land is available.

- Recommend to the competent authorities and investors to consider
adjusting the unit price of domestic solid waste treatment to be appropriate to
market trends, fluctuating prices, and increasing raw material prices.

- Continue to improve service delivery processes to enhance management
efficiency and control business production operating costs.

- Besides cost management, the Board of Management needs a long-term
business strategy to expand the market and increase sales, proactively conducting
business activities to bring better and better results.

- Strengihen management and implement measures to collect and handle
debts, limiting capital occupation, which affects capital balance and cash flow for
business production activities.

- Strengthen risk control activities in investment to help preserve and develop
capital, and at the same time, improve investment efficiency,

- Continue to focus on fostering, training, and coaching the company's
employees to improve their professional capacity in their work to meet the
company's development requirements.
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F. WORK PLAN OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS IN THE NEXT
TERM:

The Board of Supervisors in the next term will continue to perform its duties
and responsibilities of supervising the management and operation of business
activitics according to the provisions of law and the Charter... on the principle of
the common benefit of the Company, optimizing benefits for shareholders, and
according to the Board of Supervisors work plan as follows:

- Carry out inspection and supervision of the Board of Directors's activities
and supervise the business production management of the Board of Managements.

Review the legality and procedures for issuing resolutions and decisions of the
Board of Directors and the Board of Management in management,

- Appraise the company's quarterly, semi-annual, and annual financial
reports.

- Inspect and supervise the Company's infrastructure investment and project
implementation.

This is the Board of Supervisors's report on the inspection and supervision
of business activities in 2024 and the activity report of the Board of Supervisors
for the 2020-2025 term of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company. /.

Respectfully report to the General Meeting./.

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
- As above;

, ; : HEAD OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
- Sonadezi Corporation;

- Board of Directors, Board M
of Management;

- Archives: Member of the E_.—‘_._r‘_,—-'_"_'_'_'_'-

Board of Supervisors
Ngo Thi Chau Lean
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SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness

e

MO TRUCONG |©

r-SZE-BKS Dong Nai, date 28 monih 02 vear 2025

PROPOSAL

- Regarding: The approval of the list of Auditing Companies
For Financial Statements of the year 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders 2025

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No, 39/2020/}H 14 dated 1 7/06/2020;
Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company,

The Board of Supervisors of the Company respectfully submits to the
General Meeting of Shareholders for approval the list of independent auditing
companies to select for auditing the Company's Financial Statements of the year
2025 as follows:

1. A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited.
2. RSM Vietnam Auditing & Consulting Company Limited.
3. VACO Auditing Company Limited.

The above auditing companies operate legally in Vietnam, are on the list of
auditing companies eligible to provide financial statement audit services and are
allowed to provide audit services 1o companies as prescribed by competent
authorities.

Proposing to the General Meeting of Shareholders to authorize the Board of
Directors of the Company to decide to select 01 company from the above list to
audit the Company's Financial Statements of the year 2025,

Submitting to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review and approval.

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
- &5 abowe; OF SUPERVISORS

- Board of Directors, Board of Management; HEAD OF THE BOARD OF

- Board of Supervisors; SUPERVISORS

- Archived: AD, Board of Directors.

Lue_
p_j,,,—/”'

Ngo Thi Chau Loan




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

No.: A3 /TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date JFmonth 3 year 2025

PROPOSAL

Re Amendments and supplement the Charter of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company

To: The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 17/06/2020;
Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

To ensure the operation of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
complies with current legal documents and the Company's current production and
business tasks, the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company respectfully submits to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders for consideration and approval of the amendments and supplements
to the Company's Charter (artached amended Appendix).

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Sharcholders for
consideration and approval.

Recipients:
- As above;

- Archived: BOD
——

—




APPENDIX

ADJUSTED AND SUPPLEMENTED CONTENT EXPLANATION
Article 1. Definition of Terms Article 1. Definition of Terms
I. In this Charter, the following terms are I. In this Charter, the following terms are | Update

understood as follows:

a)...
b} “Law on Enterprises” means the Law on
Enterprises No. 592020/QH 14 dated 17/06/2020;

¢) “Law on Securities”™ means the Law on
Securities No. 54/2019/QH 14 dated 26/11/2019

| understood as follows:

a)....

b) “Law on Enterprises” means the Law on

Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 17/06/2020,

amended and supplemented by Law No.

03/2022/QH15 dated 11/01/2022;

¢) “Law on Securities™ means the Law on
Securities MNo. 542019/QH14 dated 26/11/2019,

amended and supplemented by Law No.
56/2024/QHIS dated 29/11/2024;
n) “Sharcholder's mntacl_addrr:ss" _is_ the

shareholder’s address in the comsolidated list of
securities holders provided by the Vietnam Securities
Depository at the most recent time.

Added to clarify that the Company
is only obligated 1o send
documents to the sharcholder's
address provided by the Vietnam
Secunties Depository and Clearing
Corporation.




Article 2. Name, Form, Head Office, Branches,
Representative Offices, and Operating Duration of
the Company

Article 2. Name. Form, Head Office, Branches, |
Representative Offices, and Operating Duration of |
the Company

L e
i I—
3. Registered Head Office of the Company:

- Address: No. 12, Huynh Van Nghe Street, Buu
Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province

- Telephone: 02513951771 — 0251.3952257

= Fax: 02513952505

E-mail: kinhdeanhiérsonaenco.com.vn
nhansuf@sonacnco.com.vn

oar

= Website: www . sonaenco.com.vn

1.
- - |
3. Registered Head Office of the Company:

- Address: No. 12, Huynh Van Nghe Street, Buu
Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province

- Telephone: 0251.3951771 and Support Hotline:
19003160

= Fax: Not in use
- E-mail: infojsze.com.vn
- Website: www.sze.com.vn

Change i.ﬂﬁ.:nrmalinn

Article 20. Conditions for Passing Resolutions of
the General Meeting of Shareholders

1. Resolutions of the General Meeting of
Sharcholders on the following matters are passed if at
least 65% of the total votes of all sharcholders
attending the meeting approve:

3. Except for the cases specified in Clauses | and 2
of this Article, resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders on other matters will be passed when
approved by more than 50% of the total votes of all
shareholders attending the meeting.

the General Meeting of Shareholders

Article 20. Conditions for Passing Resolutions of

1. Resolutions of the General Meeting of
Sharcholders on the following matters are passed if at
least 65% of the total votes of all shareholders
attending and voting at the meeting approve:

3. Except for the cases prescribed in Clauses 1 and
2 of this Article, resolutions of the General Meeting of
Sharcholders on other matters shall be passed when
approved by more than 50% of the total votes of all
sharcholders attending and voting at the mecting.

Amended pursuant to Clause 3,
Article 7 of Law No.
03/2022/QH15 dated 11/01/2022




Article 29, Meetings of the Board of Directors
Eisiiin

6. The Chairman of the Board of Directors or the
person convening the Board of Directors meeting
must send a meeting invitation no later than three ((13)
working days before the meeting date. The meeting
invitation must ¢learly specify the time and place of
the meeting, the agenda, the issues to be discussed and
decided. The meeting invitation must be accompanied
by documents used at the meeting and the member's
voting rights. The Board of Directors meeting
invitation can be sent by letter, telephone, fax,
electronic means and cnsurc that it reaches the
contact address of each member of the Board of
Directors registered at the Company.

Article 29, Meetings of the Board of Directors

6. The Chairman of the Board of Directors or the
person convening the Board of Directors meeting
must send a meeting invitation no later than three (03)
working days before the meeting. The meeting
invitation must clearly specify the time and place of
the meeting, the agenda, the 1ssues to be discussed and
decided. The meeting invitation must be accompanied
by documents used at the meeting and the member's
voling rights. The Board of Directors mecting
invitation can be sent by letter, text message, email,
or other electronic means ensuring that it reaches the
contact address of each member of the Board of
Directors registered at the Company.

.Elar'tf}r the form of sending the
meeting invitation

Article 57, Internal Dispute Resolution

Article 57, Internal Dispute Resolution

) (R

2. If no mediation Decision is reached within six
{06} weeks from the commencement of the mediation
process or if the mediator's Decision is not accepled
by the parties, any party may submit the dispute to
Arbitration or the Court.

3. The parties shall bear their own costs related 1o
the negotiation and mediation procedures, Payment of
Court costs shall be made in accordance with the
Court's ruling.

 fa

2. If no mediation Decision is reached within six
(06} weeks from the commencement of the mediation
process or 1f the mediator's Decision s not accepted
by the parties, any party may submit the dispute to a
competent Court.

3. The parties shall bear their own costs related to
the negotiation and mediation procedures. Payment of
Court costs shall be made in accordance with the
Judgment/Decision of the Court.

Advantageous for processing
procedures based on the Legal
Department's experience.




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: 438 (TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date A month 3 year 2025
PROPOSAL

Re Amendment and supplement the Internal Regulations on Corporate
Governance of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025.

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 17/06/2020;
Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

To ensure the operation of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
complies with current legal documents and the Company's Charter. The Board of
Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company submits to the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval of the
amendment and supplement to the Company's Internal Regulations on Corporate
Govemnance (aftached amended Appendix).

Submitting to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review and approval.

Recipients: ON BEHAEFOFLHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 1>
- As above;
- Archived: BOD o | e

e gl e

Vo Huynh Trung Hung




APPENDIX

S AND SUPPLEMENTS TO THE COMPANY'S INTERNAL REGULATIONS ON CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE
'HE CURRENT BOARD OF
PTORSUPERATING REGULATIONS CONTENT OF AMENDMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTS EXPLANATION
Article 1. Legal Basis Article 1. Legal Basis
- Law on Securities dated 26/11/2019; - Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH 14 dated 26/11/2019, | Update

- Law on Enterprises dated 17/062020;

amended and supplemented by Law No. 56/2024/QH15
dated 29/11/2024;

- Law on Enterprises No. 5920200QH14 dated
17/06/2020, amended and supplemented by Law No.
03/2022/QH1S dated 11/01/2022;

Article 4. Nomination, Sell-Nomination, Election,
Dismissal, and Removal of the Board of Directors
Members

Article 4. Nomination, Sell-Nomination, E:l-:-.:ti:.--rt,E
Dismissal, and Removal of Members of the Board of
Directors

3. Method of electing Members of the Board of Directors:

a) The list of candidates for the Board of Directors must
be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders before
the election.

By ..
)

Article 6. Nomination, Self-Nomination, Election,
Dismissal, and Removal of Members of the Board of
Supervisors

3. Method of electing the Board of Directors Members:
Remove point a

Change point b and point ¢ to point a and point b

Remove current point a

due to inconsistency
with the Law on
Enterprises

Article 6. Nomination, Self-Nomination, Election,
Dismissal, and Removal of Members of the Board of
Supervisors

3. Method of electing the Board of Supervisors Members:

a) The list of candidates for the Board of Supervisors must
be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders before
the election.

b)...

1

3. Method of electing the Board of Supervisors Members:
Remove point a

Change point b and point ¢ to point a and point b

Remove current point a

due 1w inconsistency
with the Law on
Enterprises




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REFUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY ————= ==
No.: 439 /TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date MHmonth 5 year 20235
PROPOSAL

Re The amendment and supplement of the Regulations on Operation of the
Board of Directors

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2023.
Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 17/06/2020;,
Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

To ensure the operation of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
complies with current legal documents and the Company's Charter. The Board of
Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company respectfully submits to
the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval
of the amendment and supplement of the Regulations on Operation of the Board
of Directors (attached amended appendix).

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review
and approval.

Recipienis:
- As above;

- Archived: BOD.




APPENDIX

the Board of Directors attending the meeting sign
and the minutes have full content as prescribed in
points a, b, ¢, d, d, e, g, and h of Clause | of this
Article, then these minutes are valid.

refuse 1o sign the minutes, but if all other members of

£
N TENT OF THE BOARD OF " ;
DIRT “OPERATING REGULATIONS ADJUSTED AND SUPPLEMENTED CONTENT EXPLANATION
Article 1. Legal Basis Article 1. Legal Basis
- Law on Securities dated 26/11/201%9; - Law on Securitics No. 54/201%QH14 dated | Update g
26/11/2019, amended and supplemented by Law
No. 56/2024/QH15 dated 29/11/2024;
i ; - Law on Enterprises No. 539/2020/QH14 dated
- Law on Enterpnses dated 17/06/2020;
E 3 17/06/2020, amended and supplemented by Law |
No. 03/2022/QH15 dated 11/01/2022;
____________ |
Article 9. Minutes of Board of Directors Meetings | Article . Minutes of Board of Directors M&etmgs |
Ligias ke Amended pursuant to Clause
2. In case the chairperson and the minute-taker 2. In case the chairperson and the minute-taker | 6. Article 7, Law No.

refuse to sign the minutes, but if all other members Df'| 03/2022/QH15
the Board of Directors attending and agreeing to | 11/01/2022.
approve the minutes sign, and the minutes have full |

content as prescribed in points a, b, ¢, d, d, e, g, and h

of Clause 1 of this Article, then these minutes are

valid. The minutes shall clearly state the refusal of |

the chairperson and the minute-taker to sign. The
signatory of the minutes shall be jointly responsible
for the accuracy and truthfulness of the content of
the Board of Directors meeting minutes. The
chairperson and fthe minute-taker shall be
personally liable for any damage to the company
caused by their refusal to sign the minutes as
prescribed by Law on Enterprise, the company's
charter, and relevant laws,

dated




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT Independence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
No.: M4 5/TTr-SZE-HPQT Dong Nai, date ) month 4 vear 2025
PROPOSAL

Regarding the list of candidates for election to the Board of Directors
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, term 111 (2025-2030)

To: General Meeting of Shareholders.

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 39/2020/QH 14 dated 17/06/202(0;
Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company;

Pursuant to Notice No. 130/ TB-SZE-HPQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the
nomination and self-nominationfor the election of members of the Board of
Directors, members of the Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company, term II1 (2025-2030);

Based on the Nomination Form of the Sonadezi Corporation’s shareholder
(holding 64.04 %/Total voting shares of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company);

Pursuant to the Nomination Form of the incumbent Board of Directors,

The Board of Directors presents to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders the list of candidates for election to the Board of Directors of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, term III (2025-2030), including the
following individuals:

ID eard/Passport
number or Business
Resi :
Date egistrafion e
y = Certificate number, | Nominniion
Ma. Full name of Cualification
bisth operating leense or | Percentage
. equivalent legal
document {for
argan Ealiong)
| Yo Huynh Trung Hung | 1967 | Master of Business Administration 07 5006 00D T
| - hiaster of Intermational Business
2 | Le Xugn Sam 1977 | Admingstration | 042077002002
- Engineer in Civil and Industrial Consiruction |
Master of Business and Managsment i
. of Busimess =) '
3 | Than Vo Hosi Hiong | 1985 P | 078185002492 (Sonadezi
- Bachelor of Economics, major in Ascounting, | Comporation) |
_Mu:m:r of Envieonmental Science and .
i Thi o 0301 190 10306
. P Toi-L» Thoy 19 = Mlnster of Business Administration
= Enginegr in Environmenial Technology




Iy eard/Fasapor
number or Business
Dt Registration
: Certificaie number, | Nomination
Full name of Dualification ]
birth operating licemse or | Percentage
equivalent legal
document (for
organications)
Meuven Mgoc Dai 1977 | Master of Business Administration (36077010646
- bfasier of Business Administration
Vo Thanh Tam 1970 . ; 3 OTS070000834 The
= Bachelor of Occupational Safety Engineering lditnbaid
= baster of Business Administrazion Board of
Meuven The Yinh 1980 | - Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering (7 S0R000Z 226 Dlmuu:ﬂms
- Bachelor of Occupational Safety Engineering it e

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders./ik-

Recipients:
= As above;
« Archives: ROD,




SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

A Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Mr: Vo Huynh Trung Hung

ID Card: 075067000766; Issued on: April 7, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As a candidate for election to the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate profile includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025

Vo Huynh Trung Hung

(Sgned)

Nominator
Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

I ndependence — Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

4. Nationality: Vietnamese
5. Citizen ID no.: 075067000766 Date of issue: 07/04/2021

1. Full name (in capital letters): VO HUYNH TRUNG HUNG;
Gender: Male

2. Date of birth: 01/07/1967
3. Place of birth: Bien Hoa, Dong Nai

Place of issue: The Police Department for Administrative Management of Social

Order

6. Registered permanent residence: 26C/1 Nhat Hoa Quarter, Hiep Hoa Ward, Bien
Hoa City, Dong Nai Province

7. Current residence: 26C/1 Nhat Hoa Quarter, Hiep Hoa Ward, Bien Hoa

City, Dong Nai Province

8. Education level: 12/12

9. Professional qualifications: Master of Business Administration

10. Study, professional training, and certificates:

. _ Degree
Training and Fromyear | Tranin o
School name ) J : y g certificate,
fostering major to year form level
+ Nong Lam University. | Agricultural From 09/1984 | Official Bachelor
Economics To 03/1989
+ Asian Institute of Master of Business | From 08/2007 / M aster
Technology (AIT) Administration To 05/2009
+ Political School in Intermediate level of | From 09/2013 / Confirmation
Dong Nal Prov| nce p0||t|Ca| theory To 02/2014 paper




11. Work experience:

From month, year
to month, year

Position

Workplace

From 10/1989
09/1994

to

Staff

Overseas Viethamese Service and Internationa
Cooperation Company (DONAVIK)

From 10/1994
08/1995

to

Studying English in Ho
Chi Minh City

From 09/1995
07/1997

to

Staff of Investment
Consulting Department

Sonadezi Corporation

From 08/1997
12/1999

to

Staff of Genera Affars
Department

Sonadezi Corporation

From 01/2000
07/2003

to

Staff  of
Department

Business

Sonadezi Corporation

From 08/2003
12/2005

to

Leader of Land Team —
Business Department

Sonadezi Corporation

From 01/2006
07/2007

to

Leader of
Team —
Department

the Land
Project

Sonadezi Corporation

From 08/2007
11/2007

to

Deputy Head of Project
Department

Sonadezi Corporation

From 12/2007
07/2009

to

Deputy Head of Project
Preparation Board

Sonadezi Corporation

From 08/2009
08/2015

to

Head of
Department

Land

Sonadezi Corporation

From 09/2015
06/2017

to

Deputy Head of
Technical Department —
Giang Dien Enterprise

Sonadezi Corporation

From 07/2017
05/2019

to

Deputy Director  of
Project  Development
Department

Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company

From 06/2019
08/2024

to

Director of Land

Department

Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company

From 09/2024
nay

to

Deputy Director of
Technical Department

Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to
the company: None



13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse, and children):

Relationship Full name Year of Permanent address Occupation Wgrkplace
birth (if any)
Father Vo Van Hao 1940 | Diedin 2004
Mother Huynh Thi 1940 | 224/3 Tam Hoa Quarter, Aged
Thu Ha Hiep HoaWard, Bien
Hoa City, Dong Nai
Province
Sibling Vo Thi Thu 1969 | 115/3 An Phuoc Teacher | Long Thanh
Huong Commune, Long Thanh High School
District, Dong Nai
Sibling Vo Huynh 1971 | 224B/3 Tam Hoa Employee | Dong Nai
Trung Hiep Quarter, Hiep Hoa Power
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Company
Dong Nai Province Limited
Sibling Vo Huynh 1973 | 30/60, 2 Quarter, Trang | Employee
Trung Hien Bom Town, Trang Bom
District, Dong Nai
Province
Sibling Vo Trung Hau 1977 | 224/3 Tam Hoa Quarter, | Employee | Dong Nai
Hiep HoaWard, Bien Power
Hoa City, Dong Nai Company
Province Limited
Wife Do Thi Hanh 1973 | 26C/1 Nhat Hoa Employee | VNPT Dong
Dung Quarter, Hiep Hoa Nal
Ward, Bien Hoa City,
Dong Nai Province
Child Vo Trung 1999 | 26C/1 Nhat Hoa Employee | Bodidata,
Quan Quarter, Hiep Hoa Inc., Ho Chi
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Minh City
Dong Nai Province
Child Vo Hanh 2003 | 26C/1 Nhat Hoa Student | University
Duyen Quarter, Hiep Hoa of Health
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Sciences

Dong Nai Province




14. Number of shares owned: 3,000,000 shares, accounting for 10% of the
charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representation: 3,000,000 shares

- Individual ownership: O shares

| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be

fully responsible before the law.
Dong Nai, date 04 month 4 year 2025
DECLARER
Vo Huynh Trung Hung
(Sgned)



SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

A Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:

Mr: Le Xuan Sam

ID Card: 042077002002; Issued on: April 7, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As a candidate for election to the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate profile includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025

Le Xuan Sam

(Sgned)

Nominator
Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Name (in capital letters): LE XUAN SAM; Gender: Male
2. Date of birth: 04 Date 09, 1977

3. Place of birth: Lam Trung Thuy commune, Duc Tho district, Ha
Tinh province

4. Nationality: Vietnamese.
5. 1D number: 042077002002 Date of issue: 04/07/2021;

Place of issue: Police Department for Administrative Management of
Social Order.

6. Registered permanent residence: 71/68, Quarter 1, Long Binh Tan Ward, Bien Hoa City,
Dong Nai Province.

7. Current residence: K11-06, Pegasus Residential Area, Thal Hoa Quarter, Long Binh Tan
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

8. Education level: 12/12.

9. Qualification:
- University (Civil and Industrial Construction Engineer).
- Master of International Business Administration.

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

i . Degr ees,
School name Tra'.”'”g an.d Fromyear | Training certificates,
fostering major to year form I
gualifications
1. Training:
From Civil and
Hanoi Achitectural | Civil and Industrial 09/1995 to Formal, Industria
University Construction Engineer Long-term Construction
09/2000 :
Engineer




Training and Fromyear | Training Degre%
School name ) ) certificates,
fostering major to year form e
gualifications
From Master of
Asian Institute  of Mastfer_ of. business 09/2010 to Formal Interngﬂonal
Technology Administration business
12/2012 .. .
administration
Dong Na Political | Class  "Intermediate From Stupl y Intermediate
School level of politics” 03/2017%0 | while | o ot Dolitics
P 03/2018 | working P
2. Fostering:
Institute for Human
Resource Development . From .
Research - Ho Chi m;rj?gve;ni?;icis‘;;lsls of 03/2009 to fosstkelzlrlii Certificate
Minh City University of 07/2009 J
Economics
CPV Committee of Class Fostering
National-level  State- awareness of the Party From
owned Enterorises’ according to the | 03/2011to | Fostering Certificate
Gv:ou P regulations of the| 04/2011
P Central Government"
I nstitute of
Development
Economics Research - From Graduation
o ) Chief Executive Officer | 06/2018to | Training ..
Ho Chi Minh City certificate
) ) 09/2018
University of
Economics
11. Work history:
From month, year Position Workplace
to month, year
Ground Leveling & Infrastructure
F 10/2 . . ) .
rom 10/2000  to Technica staff Construction Company — Saigon Construction

06/2001

Corporation

From 07/2001 to
03/2002

Technical saff of the
team

Mechanized Construction And Installation

Joint Stock Company No9




From month, year

v L e Position Workplace

From 04/2002 to : Bien Hoa Industrial Zone Development
06/2004 Technical staff Company
From = 07/2004  to Technical Specialist Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
07/2010
From 08/2010 to | Deputy Director of . :
06/2011 Technical Division Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
From 07/2011 to | Director of Technical . :
08/2015 Division Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
From 09/2015 to Project Director Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
11/2017
From 11/2017 to | Deputy Genera Director . :
01/2019 cum Project Director Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
From 01/2019  to Deputy General Director | Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
04/2024
From 042024 to | Deputy C_Benerf_all Director Sonadezi Long Thanh Joint Stock Company
present cum Project Director
F . : :

rom 04/2022 to M_ember of the Board of Sonadezi Service Joint Stock Company
present Directors

12. Information about companiesin which the candidate holds positions as a member
of the Board of Directors, other management positions and interestsrel ated to the company:

No. | Name of organization

Business registration certificate number,
License on Operationsor equivalent legal | Relationship
document, date of issue, place of issue

, | Sonadezi Service Joint | Business Registration Certificate: 3600890935, thMeeé“Ob;doc‘:f
Stock Company issued on 28/05/2007 .
Directors
. . : . - Deputy
5 Sonadezi Long Thanh | Business Registration Certificate: 3600649539, Generdl
Joint Stock Company | issued on 13/12/2023 Director

13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse and children):




Y ear

Working

Relationship | Name of Permanent address Occupation o
. unit (if any)
birth
K11-06 Pegasus
Le Xuan Residential Area, Thai Soldier -
FATHER Soa 1949 | Hoa Quarter, Long Binh Vietnam Retired
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa People's Army
City, Dong Nai Province
K11-06 Pegasus
Tran Thi Residential Area, Thai Deceased in
- . Secondary
MOTHER | AilLien | 1952 | Hoa Quarter, Long Binh 2010: Dueto
_ school teacher .
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa illness
City, Dong Nai Province
Le Thi K504 Pegasus
Lien Residential Area, Thai Food Bosch
SISTER Hong 1982 | Hoa Quarter, Long Binh Technology Vietnam Co.,
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa Engineer Ltd
City, Dong Nai Province
Bachelor of
Phan ;;d%i;);gz?s Tha Economics, Sonadezi
Thuy ea, the Master of Binh Thuan
WIFE 1981 | Hoa Quarter, Long Binh ) .
Doan _ International Shareholding
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa .
. . ) Business Company
City, Dong Nai Province . .
Administration
Currently a
K11-06 Pegasus 12th-grade
LeThao 2007 Residential Area, Thai student at Thanh
DAUGHTER | Phuong Hoa Quarter, Long Binh Nhan High
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa School, Tan Phu
City, Dong Nai Province | District, Ho Chi
Minh City
K 11-06 Pegasus Currently a 6th-
. . : grade student at
Le Huu Residential Area, Thai Asian Bilinaual
SON Duc 2013 | Hoa Quarter, Long Binh g
. Schooal, Bien
Tan Ward, Bien Hoa .
City, Dong Nai Province Hoa City, Dong
Y g Nai Province

14. Number of shares owned: 5,712,846 shares, accounting for 19.04% of the charter
capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

4




- Ownership representative: 5,712,846 shares.
- Individual ownership: O shares.
| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be fully
responsible before the law.
Dong Nai, date 22 month 3 year 2025

DECLARANT

Le Xuan Sam
(Sgned)



SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

A Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Ms: Tran Vo Hoai Huong

ID Card: 075185002492; Issued on: April 7, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As a candidate for election to the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate profile includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025

Tran Vo Hoai Huong

(Sgned)

Nominator
Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Full name: TRAN VO HOAI HUONG,; Gender: Female
2. Date of birth: 09/04/1985

3. Place of birth: Bien Hoa - Dong Nai

4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. 1D number: 075185002492 Date of issue: 07/04/2021

Place of issue: Department of Public Security Administration for
Social Order

6. Registered permanent residence: 84/17/14, Group 6, Quarter 3, Trung Dung Ward,
Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

7. Current address: B12, Resettlement area, KP4, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City,

Dong Nai Province.

8. Education level: 12/12

9. Qualification: Master of Business and Management; Bachelor of Economics,
majoring in Accounting.

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

. . Degree,
School name Tra'f"”g an'd From year Training certificate,
fostering major to year form
level
University of Economics | Business and | 10/2008 — Formal Master's
Ho Chi Minh City M anagement 4/2012 degree
Ho Chi Minh City Open _ 9/2003 — Bachelor's
University Accounting 11/2007 Formal degree
Dong Na  Provincia | Politica -| 82014 - part-time | Intermediate
Political School administrative theory 4/2015 system level
University of Economics . 11/2010 — : -
Ho Chi Minh Gity Chief Accountant 512011 Nurturing Certificate
Ho Chi Minh City . .
o F I 2 tif L B
University of Pedagogy oreign languages 006 Certificate evel




. . Degree,
School name Tralplng an'd From year Training certificate,
fostering major to year form
level
Ho Chi Minh City
University  of Socia | Applied Informatics 2006 Certificate Level A
Sciences and Humanities

11. Work experience:

From month, year to

Position
month, year

Place of wor k

Government

3/2007 — 7/2008 Accountant

Bien Hoa Urban Environment Services
Company

8/2008 — 8/2010 Accountant

Bien Hoa Urban Environment Services
One Member Limited Company

9/2010 — 10/2013 Accountant

Dong Na Urban Environment
Services Company Limited

Member of the Boad of
11/2013 — 10/2015 | Directors, Chief Accountant cum
Finance Director

Dong Na Urban Environment
Services Company Limited

Member of the Boad of
11/2015 - 12/2019 | Directors, Chief Accountant cum
Finance Director

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company

Member of the Board of
01/2020 — nay Directors, Deputy  Generd
Director

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company

Party

Member of the Inspection

11/2015 - 6/202 )
1/2015 - 6/2020 Committee

Party Committee of  Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company

6/2020 — nay Party Committee Member

Party Committee of  Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company

M ass or ganizations

Member of the Executive
Committee of the Y outh Union of
the 1l term (2008-2012) and the
[l term (2012-2014)

12/2008 — 9/2014

Youth Union of Bien Hoa Urban
Environment Service One Member
Limited Company




From month, year to
month, year

Position

Place of wor k

11/2010 - 10/2015

Member of the Executive
Committee of the Department
Trade Union of office, term |
(2010-2012) and term 11 (2012-
2015)

Trade Union of Dong Na Urban
Environment Service One Member

Limited Company.

8/2012 — 10/2015

Member of the Executive
Committee of the Grassroots
Trade Unionfor theterm of 2012-
2017

Dong Nai Urban Environment Service
One Member Limited Company.

11/2015 - 10/2017

Member of the Executive
Committee of the Grassroots
Trade Unionfor theterm of 2012-
2017

Trade Union of Sonadezi Environment

Joint Stock Company.

11/2017 — 3/2023

Vice Chairman of the Grassroots
Trade Union for theterm of 2017-
2022

Trade Union of Sonadezi Environment

Joint Stock Company.

12. Information about the companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to the

company:
Businessregistration certificate
No. Name of organization number, License on Operations or Relationship
equivalent legal documents, date of
issue, place of issue
None
13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse, and children):
vear Workin
Relationship Name of Permanent address Occupation o g
: unit (if any)
birth
84/17/14, Group 6, Sonadezi
TranVan Quarter 3, Trung Dun General Environment
Father 1953 ! g-ung Director )
Day Ward, Bien Hoa City, . Joint  Stock
. . Assistant
Dong Na Province Company




Y ear

Relationship Name of Permanent address Occupation V\./or'klng
. unit (if any)
birth
84/17/14, Group 6,
. Quarter 3, Trung Dung .
Mother VoThi Tot | 1956 Ward, Bien Hoa City, Retirement
Dong Nai Province
Traffic
Construction
Team - Urban
84/17/14, Group 6, Services
Y ounger . Quarter 3, Trung Dung Deputy Team | Enterprise
Sibling TranKien 1987 Ward, Bien Hoa City, Leader under
Dong Nai Province Sonadezi
Environment
Joint  Stock
Company
1256, Highway 1A,
Dinh Minh Quyet Thang Quarter, Minh Dat
Husband T 1981 | Khanh Hau Ward, Tan Employee | Precision Mold
An City, Long An Corporation
Province
o | (St
Son Dieu 2012 > ung ~ung
Thanh Ward, Bien Hoa City,
Dong Nai Province
84/17/14, Group 6,
Dinh Phuc Quarter 3, Trung Dung
2017 . .
=on Truong 0 Ward, Bien Hoa City,

Dong Nai Province

14. Number of shares owned: 3,008,431 shares, accounting for 10.03% of the charter
capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representative: 3,000,000 shares
- Individual ownership: 8,431 shares

| pledge that the above declaration is absolutely true, if it is false, | will be fully

responsible before the law.




Dong Nai, date 04 month 4 year 2025

DECLARANT

Tran Vo Hoai Huong
(Sgned)



SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

A Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Ms: Phi Thi Le Thuy

ID Card: 030179010506; Issued on: April 25, 2021; Place of issue: Department

of Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As a candidate for election to the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate profile includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

.......... date ...... month....... year 2025

Phi Thi Le Thuy

(Sgned)

Nominator
Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

of Social Order

1. Full name: PHI THI LE THUY;
2. Date of birth: 06/14/1979

3. Place of birth: Hai Duong

4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. ID number: 030179010506 Date of issue: 25/4/2021

Gender: Female

Place of issue: Police Department for Administrative Management

6. Registered permanent residence: 481/8, Quarter 5B, Tan Bien Ward, Bien Hoa City,

Dong Nai Province.

7. Current address. 481/8, Quarter 5B, Tan Bien Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.
8. Education level: 12/12

9. Qudlifications. Engineer of Environmental Technology; Master of Science in
Environmental Management; Master of Business Administration

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

. . Degree,
School name Tralplng an'd From year to Training certificate,
fostering major year form
level
Van Lang Universit Environmental 09/1997 — Formal University
g Y | technol ogy 05/2001 (long-term) degree
Leige University ;ﬁ:gimem a & 10/2011- Formal '\gzztre;es
(Belgium) Management 10/2013 (long-term) (IMES)
S(givgrzil tyMInh CIE}: Business Studying Formal '\gzztre;es
Economics Administration. (2019-2021) | (long-term) (MBA)
US-EPA (USA) (pl Hazard ast -
(USA) (place | Hazardous —— waste | 00050 | shortterm | Certificate
of study: Sonadezi). management




Training and

From year to

Training

Degree,

School name : . certificate,
fostering major year form
level
Occupational  safety
Center of  Industrial | training on  the
Safety  Registration | operation of 04/2003 Short term Certificate
Zonell wastewater treatment
equipment
Building and applying
Center 3 ISO_ 9001:2000 08/2003 Short term Certificate
quality management
system
Training course on
KOICA Center (place | wastewater treatment -
of study: Korea) and leachate treatment 06/2004 Short term Certificate
for Asian countries
Glz Organization | Sustainable
(place  of  study: | Management of Solid 11/2012 Short term Certificate
Germany) Waste
. ISO 9001:2000; 1SO | Taking many .
Bureaus Viritas 14000; OHSAS 18000 COUSES Short term Certificate
Institute for
Development Chief Executive -
Economics Research | Officer (CEO) 2016 6 months Certificate
(Ho Chi Minh City)
Institute for Economic
Development Reading financial -
Research (Ho Chi | statementsfor leaders 2018 Short term Certificate
Minh City)
Effective assignment,
PACE delegation, and 2019 Short term Certificate
authorization of tasks
PACE 7 effective habits 2019 Short term Certificate
Foreign language English
(English) Shortterm | o tiicate B




. . Degree,
School name Tralplng an'd Fromyear to | Training certificate,
fostering major year form
level

Institute of Financial | Project Management
Management and accordmg 0 2023 Short term Certificate
Information International
Technology (FMIT) | standards (PMI)

11. Work experience:

From month/year

Position Place of work
to month/year
Technical Department, Environmental Management
9/2001 - 12/2003 Staff Enterprise, Bien Hoa Industrial Zone Development
Company (Sonadezi).
Technical Department, Bien Hoa Industrial Zone
2004 - 6/2007 f ’ .
01/2004 - 6/200 Stef Development Company (Sonadezi).
Business - Business Department, Sonadezi Services Joint Stock
712007 - 1212008 marketing staff | Company (SDV)
Leader of
Environmental | Control and Experiment Anaysis Department,
01/2009 - 9/2011 Consulting Sonadezi Services Joint Stock Company (SDV)
Team
Deputy Head of | Control and Experiment Anaysis Department,
1072011 - 7/2017 Department Sonadezi Services Joint Stock Company (SDV)
Head of Control & EM Consulting Department, Sonadezi
72017 - 11/2019 Department Service Joint Stock Company (SDV)
01/2020 - 9/2023 Staff Business Project Management Board, Sonadezi

Corporation

Member of the

3/2019 - present Board of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.
Directors
10/2023 - present Dep[L;ti)r/eCC;tirr\eral Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a member of
the Board of Directors, other management titles, and related interests:




Businessregistration certificate number,

No. Na”.“e O.f License on Operations or equivalent legal Relationship
organization : .
document, date of issue, place of issue
Sonadezi Service No: : 3600890938, issued on 15/05/2007 and Member of
. registered for the 13th change on 12/04/2022.
1 | Joint Stock . : . the Board of
Place of issue: Dong Nai Department of Planning .
Company Directors
and Investment
13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse, and children):
vear Workin
Relationship Name of Permanent address | Occupation . 9
. unit (if any)
birth
L Quarter 5, Trang Dai
Father Phi Vinh 1948 | Ward, Bien Hoa, Retirement -
Huyen .
Dong Nai
Quarter 5, Trang Dai
Mother Chu Thi Tho 1955 | Ward, Bien Hoa, Retirement -
Dong Nai
Civil Engineer
Vu Van 481/8, Quarter 5B, Bus
Husband 1978 | Trang Da Ward, u5| ne&_ -
Luyen . . | Administration
Bien Hoa, Dong Nal )
Engineer
. 481/8, Quarter 5B,
Child \éﬁal\:rllnh 2008 | Trang Da Ward, Minor -
Bien Hoa, Dong Nai
. 481/8, Quarter 5B,
Child VuMinh 2008 | Trang Da Ward, Minor -
Khanh An . .
Bien Hoa, Dong Nal
481/8, Quarter 5B,
Child Vu Tan Kien 2014 | Trang Da Ward, Minor -
Bien Hoa, Dong Nai
Quarter 5, Trang Dai .
Yquhger Phi Van Huy 1982 | Ward, Bien Hoa, Bank Tien Phong
Sibling . Bank
Dong Nai
: Quarter 5, Trang Dai Sonadezi
YS? ;ri]ger glﬂa(r?uoc 1983 | Ward, Bien Hoa, | Civil Engineer | Binh Thuan
g Dong Nai Corporation

4




14. Number of shares owned: 3,000,000 shares, accounting for 10% of the charter capital
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Representing Sonadezi Corporation ownership: 3,000,000 shares
- Individual ownership: O shares

| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be fully
responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 04 month 4 year 2025
DECLARANT
Phi Thi Le Thuy
(Signed)



SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

A Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Mr: Nguyen Ngoc Dai

ID Card: 036077010646; Issued on: March 29, 2021; Place of issue: Department

of Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As a candidate for election to the Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate profile includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025

Nguyen Ngoc Dai

(Sgned)

Nominator
Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence — Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

management of socia order

1. Full name: NGUY EN NGOC DAI; Gender: Male
2. Date of birth: 18/02/1977
3. Place of birth: Nam Dinh
4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. Citizen ID no.: 036077010646 Date of issue: 29/3/2021
Place of issue: The police department on administrative

6. Registered permanent residence: 218, Quarter 4, Nguyen Ai Quoc street, Tan
Tien ward, Bien Hoa city, Dong Nai province.

7. Current address: 16/7D, Group 14, Quarter 2, Huynh Van Nghe Street, Buu
Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

8. Education level: 12/12

9. Professional qualifications: Master of Business Administration.

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

- : . Degrees,
School name Training an_d fostering | From year to | Training certificates,
maj or year form I
qualifications
University of
Economics Ho Finance and banking 1995 - Full-time | Bachelor of
. : 01/1999 Economics
Chi Minh City
L eadership and strategic
N management of business 7/2000 - - e
RMIT University marketing, promotion, 212000 Training | Certification
and advertising
Vietnam Communication and
Chamber of communication skillsin
Commerce and business 7/2002 - Trainin Certification
Industry (VCCI), 7/2002 g

Ho Chi Minh City
Branch




Training and fostering

From year to

Training

Degr ees,

School name : certificates,
maj or year form Y
gualifications
| nternational Business
Language and communication English 8/2002 - e
Country Studies | skills 11/2002 | Shortterm | Certification
Institute
| nternational Guidelines for
Center for implementing 04 11/2002 -
Economic accounting standards Training | Certification
11/2002
M anagement
Training
Saigon Auditing | Auditor knowledge
and Accounting
Financial 11/2002 - Training | Certification
: 7/2003
Consulting
Company
Quality Internal assessment of 4/2003 -
Assurance and QMS according to 4/2003 Training | Certification
Testing Center 3 | TCVN 9001:2000
Columbia Business
Southern Administration 01/2007 - Long term MBA
. 7/2008
University
Ho Chi Minh City | Bidding operations 12/2007 - - -
Open University 12/2007 | 'raning | Certificate
Institute of Knowledge of real
Finance and estate trading floor 5/2008 -
Administration management and 6/2008 Training | Certification
operation and real estate
brokerage

Construction Real estate broker - Practicing
Department practice certificate 12/2008 Traning certificate
University of Securities Investment 10/2010 -
Economics Ho Analysis 11/2010 Training Certificate

Chi Minh City




_ : - Degr ees,
School name Tramlngmagt(:l)rfosterlng Fromeyf/ierzar to Trfilrr:]lqng certificates
J y qualifications
Class for supplementing
. political theory
51? I[I;[(IJ%ZI ﬁ;kimo' k”OW.' edge to ‘?@”e 92013 - Training | Certification
Province certificates equivaent to 2/2014
intermediate level of
politics

11. Work experience:

From month, year to month,

Position Place of work
year
Marketing Investment Consulting
01/01/2000 — 01/9/2000 | Staff Department — Business Department
of Sonadezi Corporation
Infrastructure Devel opment
01/9/2000 — 01/3/2002 | Staff Department — Business Department
of Sonadezi Corporation
Accounting Department of
01/9/2002 — 01/7/2004 | Staff Sonadezi Corporation
0L/7/2004 - 01/9/2005 | Staf Business Department of Sonadez!
Corporation
International Cooperation  and
Deputy Head  of | Enterprise Relations Department of
2005 - 01/7/2007 ,
01/9/2005 - 01/7/200 Department Sonadezi College of Technology
and Management
Deputy Head of Sales
Department cumin
charge of Sales
01/7/2007 — 28/02/2011 | Department

Deputy Director of
Sonadezi Real Estate
Trading Floor

Sonadezi Corporation




From month, year to month,

year

Position

Place of work

01/3/2011 — 31/12/2014

Deputy Director

Giang Dien Enterprise

01/01/2015 - 31/7/2015 | DSPUWY  Head of | o iesi Corporation
Business Department
Deputy Head  of

01/8/2015 — 31/01/2016

Internal Control Board,
Assistant to the Board
of Directors, Board of
Management

Sonadezi Corporation

01/02/2016 — 31/3/2020

Assistant, Secretary of
the Board of Directors,
Board of Management

Sonadezi Corporation

01/4/2020 — 12/4/2022

Deputy General
Director

Sonadezi Services Joint
Company

Stock

Member of the Board
of Directors

Sonadezi Long Binh Sh
Company

are Holding

12/4/2022 —
Present

Chief of Office

Sonadezi Corporation

Member of the Board
of Directors

Sonadezi Long Binh Sh
Company

are Holding

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management positions, and interests rel ated

Investment of Dong Nai province

to the company:
Businessregistration certificate number,
Name of . ) : :
No. o operating license or equivalent legal Relationship
organization . .
document, date of issue, place of issue
: : No.: 3601867699 issued on 01/07/2009 and
Sonadezi Long Binh . Member of
. registered for the 5th change on 06/5/2022.
1 | Share Holding . . the Board of
Place of issue: Department of Planning and .
Company Directors




13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse and children):

Y ear Working
Relationship Full name of Permanent address Occupation unit
birth (if any)
Father Nguyen Ngoc 1948 Deceased
Tuy
16/7D, Group 14,
Quarter 2, Huynh
Nguyen Thi Van Nghe Street, :
Mother Minh Nguyet 1948 Buu Long Ward, Retirement
Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nai Province
16/7D, Group 14, Inspection
Quarter 2, Huynh Dif/ﬁsi on
Sibling | NOWeNThi 1 g7 | Van Nghe Strect, Public officia | Dong Nai
Bich Hang Buu Long Ward, T
Bien Hoa City, Dong Deoartment
Nal Province P
16/7D, Group 14, Head of Dong Na
Quarter 2, Huynh Administration | Housing
: Hoang Duyen Van Nghe Strest, .
Wife Anh 1980 Buu Lona Ward and Joint -
. gwac, Organization | Stock
Bien Hoa City, Dong Department | Company
Nal Province
16/7D, Group 14,
Quarter 2, Huynh
. Nguyen Ngoc Van Nghe Strest,
2
Child Bao Chau 005 Buu Long Ward,
Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nal Province
16/7D, Group 14,
Child Nguyen Ngoc o007 | Quarter 2, Huynh
Tung Van Nghe Street,

Buu Long Ward,




Y ear Working
Relationship Full name of Permanent address Occupation unit
birth (if any)

Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nal Province

14. Number of shares owned: 1,500,000 shares, accounting for 5% of the
charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representation: 1,500,000 shares
- Personal ownership: 0 shares

| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be
fully responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 04 month 4 year 2025
DECLARANT
Nguyen Ngoc Dai
(Sgned)




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE),

According to the regulations in Clause 3 — Article 24 of the Charter of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company, up to the present time, the number of candidates for
the Board of Directors nominated and self-nominated does not meet the required number
according to Clause 1, Article 25 of the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company. The Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
nominates:

Mr.: Vo Thanh Tam.

Position: Member of the Board of Directors (term 2020-2025); Head of Human
Resources and Administration Department.

Date of Birth: July 24, 1970.

ID Card: 075070000884; Issued on: April 7, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

Professional Qualifications. Master of Business Administration; Bachelor of
Occupationa Safety Engineering.

To stand as a candidate for election as a member of the Board of Directors of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company for the term 2025-2030 at the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate documents includes:

- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).

- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.
Poéng Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

Nominee Nominator
Vo Thanh Tam Vo Huynh Trung Hung
(Sgned) CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Sgned)



SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Full name: VO THANH TAM; Gender: Mae
2. Date of birth: July 24, 1970
3. Place of birth: Dong Nai
4. Nationality: Vietnamese
5. 1D number: 07507000084, Date of issue: April 07, 2021,

Place of issue: Department of Social Order Administration Police.

6. Registered permanent residence: 26/2 B, Quarter 1, Buu Long Ward, Bien
Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

7. Current address: 26/2B Quarter 1, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong

Nai Province.

8. Education level: 12/12
9. Qualification: Master of business administration; Engineer of Labor

Protection

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

_ . Degree,
School name Tramlng an_d From year to | Training certificate,
fostering major year form
level
. : Business From 12/2017
Lac Hong University Administration - 2019 Formal Master
Trade Union University L abor protection From 12/2005 In-service Engineer
—9/2010
Vocational school Industrial electricity Fror;]/%tisg_ Formal | Intermediate
Dong Na Provincia | Political - | From 4/2001 - In-service | Intermediate
Political School administrative theory 10/2002
PACE Business School Production Giam déc | oM 8/2010— | Snort Certificate
01/2011 term
Construction price joint | Construction valuation | From 6/2011 — Short Certificate
stock company nghiép vu 7/2011 term




11. Work experience:

From month, year to

month, year Position Workplace
5/1996 - 9/1999 Staff g(lare\c/fggacl: Or[:]gpa?]r;ment - Bien Hoa Environmental
9/1999 - 10/2000 Deputy head :uertill:gelégm;)r;%yTeam - Bien Hoa Environmental
10/2000 - 4/2008 Team leader gﬂ:g;g:&ggn;eam - Bien Hoa Environmental
- om0 | et | OIS O80T, B e
- s | remimse | RIS LIIS Yo 00 o Erenens
omis-am | ovewe | Uy R 0 e D
OUZ02L-preset | ot | Sonuent Environment Joint Sock Compary |
11/2015 - present Member Board of Directors’ members of Sonadezi

Environment Joint Stock Company

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to

the company:
" Enterprise Registration Certificate number,
Organization . ) . . .
No. License on Operations or equivalent legal Relationship
name : :
documents, date of issue, place of issue
None
13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, wife/husband and children):
Relations Year of : Workplace
hip Full name birth Per manent address Occupation (if any)
Father Vo Van Nghe 1917 | passed away
Mother | Nguyen Thi Bay 1928 | passed away
Thuong Tan Commune,
Brother | VoVanLong 1954 | Bac Tan Uyen District, Old
Binh Duong Province




Relapons Full name Yegr of Per manent address Occupation qukplace
hip birth (if any)
Thuong Tan Commune,
Sister VoThiHongVan | 1956 |Bac Tan Uyen District, Old
Binh Duong Province
26/2, Quarter 1, Buu
Sister Vo Thi Kim Lien 1960 | Long Ward, Bien Hoa Retired
City, Dong Nai Province
o 26/2, Quarter 1, Buu
Sister \[;8 -g]]' Kim 1962 | Long Ward, Bien Hoa| Housewife
Y City, Dong Nai Province
26/2, Quarter 1, Buu
Brother | Vo Van Minh 1967 | Long Ward, Bien Hoa Retired
City, Dong Nai Province
Vo Thi Thu 5F2, 6 Quarter, Trung Hung Vuong
Sister Nauvet 1968 | Dung Ward, Bien Hoa | Accountant | Primary and
auy City, Dong Nai Province Secondary School
. 276/34/34, Quarter 4, Tan
Wife ggﬂyen Thi Kim 1972 | Tien Ward, Bien Hoa| Housewife
9 City, Dong Nai Province
26/2B, Quarter 1, Buu o
Child |VoThanhDanh | 1997 |Long Ward, Bien Hoa| —Suff | Moo Dt SAgon
City, Dong Nai Province pany
276/34/34, Quarter 4, Tan Ho Chi Minh City
Child Vo Thanh Nhan 2003 | Tien Ward, Bien Hoa| Student University of
City, Dong Nai Province Technology
) . 9A Quarter 1, Long Binh :
Daughter- | Nouyen Thi NhU | 1995 | Ty Ward, BienHoaCity, | Staff | Neste DongNa
in-law Hoa . . Company
Dong Nai Province

_14. Number of shares owned: 17,928 shares, accounting for 0.06% of the von
dieu |¢ of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representative: 0 shares
- Individual ownership: 17,928 shares

| pledge that the above declarations are entirely true; if incorrect, | will be fully
responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

DECLARANT
Vo Thanh Tam
(Sgned)




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE),

According to the regulations in Clause 3 — Article 24 of the Charter of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company, up to the present time, the number of candidates for
the Board of Directors nominated and self-nominated does not meet the required number
according to Clause 1, Article 25 of the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company. The Board of Directors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
nominates:

Mr.: Nguyen The Vinh.
Position: Director of Environment Enterprise.
Date of Birth: August 7, 1980.

ID Card: 075080002226; Issued on: May 1, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

Professional Quadlifications. Master of Business Administration; Bachelor of
Mechanical Engineering; Bachelor of Occupational Safety Engineering.

To stand as a candidate for election as a member of the Board of Directors of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company for the term 2025-2030 at the 2025 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate documents includes:

- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).

- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.
Pong Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

Nominee Nominator
Nguyen The Vinh Vo Huynh Trung Hung
(Sgned) CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(Sgned)



SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

2. Date of birth: August 07, 1980

4. Nationality: Vietnamese

1. Full name (in capital letters): NGUY EN THE VINH; Gender:
Male

3. Place of birth: Thong Nhat Commune, Bien HoaDistrict, Dong
Nai Province.

5. ID number: 075080002226; Date of issue: May 01, 2021; Place of issue:
Department of Administrative Management of Social Order Police.

6. Place of permanent residence registration: 28G, Ward 5, Buu Long Ward,
Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

7. Current address. 28G, Ward 5, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai

Province.

8. Education level: 12/12
9. Qudification: University

10. Study process, professiona training, certificates:

- . Degree,
School name Tra‘f"”g an_d Fromyear | Training certificate,
fostering major to year form
level
Ho C_hl Minh  City Me_chanlcal 1998 - 2003 Formal Mechanlcal
University of Technology | engineer engineer
: L abor
Trade Union University Lab_or protection 2005 - 2010 | In-service protection
engineer :
engineer
. o Business :
Hanol  University  of |y inigtration | 2005-2007 | Forma | En9ineer 2nd
Science and Technology , degree
engineer
Institute of Business : . e
Administration R ch Quality Director 2010 - 2011 | Shortterm | Certification
Institute ~ of  human | Chief  Executive 2011 - 2012 | Shortterm | Certification

resource training

Officer




. _ Degres,
School name Tra‘f"”g an_d Fromyear | Training certificate,
fostering major to year form
level
Dong Na Provincia | Intermediate level Intermediate
Political School of political theory | 2014-2015 | Shortterm level
Master of
. , Business
Lac Hong University Master's degree 2018-2019 Formal Administratio
n
11. Work experience:
From month, year to Position Workplace
month, year
From 02/2004 - . Bien Hoa Construction and Building
11/2006 Technical staff Materials One Member Co., Ltd
From 12/2006 - . Bien Hoa Urban Environmental
08/2008 Technical staff Services Company
From 08/2008 - Deputy Business Bien Hoa Urban Services One
11/2009 Development Manager Member Limited Liability Company

From 11/2009 -12/2015

Technical Director

Dong Nai Urban Service One
Member Limited Company

From 1/2016 - 07/2019

Technical Director

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock

Company
From 7/2019 - 12/2020 Head of Maintenance Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Department Company
Director of Environmental Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
From 1/2021 — present .
Testing Company

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to

the company:

No.

Organization
name

Enterprise Registration Certificate

number, License on Operations or

equivalent legal documents, date of
Issue, place of issue

Relationship

None

13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse and children):

2




Relations

Y ear

Workplace

) Full name of Permanent address Occupation :
hip birth (if any)
197, Quarter 4,
Nguyen Ngoc Thong Nhat Ward, .
Father Danh 1959 Bien Hoa Gity, Dong Retirement
Nai Province
197, Quarter 4,
. Thong Nhat Ward, .
Mother | Nguyen Thi Van | 1959 Bien Hoa City, Dong Housewife
Nai Province
Room 206 Bien Hoa
. Construction and
Thanh Binh Deputy Head | Buildin
Brother | Nguyen Hoan Vu | 1979 | residential area, Bien Uty . g
Hoa Gity, DongNai | O 1R HC Materia
rg\’/i nceg Production Joint
P Stock Company.
. Hai Van One
Sibling | NoWen - Hong | ges | FSOBUULONg=Blen | g \iamber Limited
Anh Hoa- Dong Nai
Company.
Pegasus Quyet Thang
- Nguyen  Thanh Apartment, Bien Hoa | Accounting _
Sibling Nhan 1993 City, Dong Nai Staff Friwo Company
Province
28G, Quarter 5, Buu Head of Sonadezi
Wife Nguyen Minh 1984 Long Ward, Bien CbBH Environment
Nguyet Hoa City, Dong Nai | Management Joint Stock
Province Board Company
28G, Quarter 5, Buu
_ Nguyen  Chanh Long Ward, Bien Lac Hong
Child Trung 2012 Hoa City, Dong Nai Student Bilingual School
Province
28G, Quarter 5, Buu
. Nguyen  Quynh Long Ward, Bien Lac Hong
Child Tram 2019 Hoa City, Dong Nai Student Bilingua School

Province

14. Number of shares owned: 8,744 shares, accounting for 0.029% of the
charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representative: O shares
- Individual ownership: 8,744 shares




| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be
fully responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

DECLARANT
Nguyen TheVinh
(Sgned)



SONADEZI CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

No.MAETTe-SZE-HBOQT

PROPOSAL

Dong Nai, date 13 month 4 year 2025

Regarding the list of candidates for the election to Board of Supervisors Member

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, term 111 (2025-2030)

To: General Meeting of Shareholders.

Pursuant to Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 dated 17/06/2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company,

Pursuant to Notice No. [30/TB-SZE-HBQT dated 27/3/2025 regarding the
nomination and self-nomination for the election of the Board of Directors and the
Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, term 2025-

2030

Pursuant to the Nomination Form of the Sonadezi Corporation’s shareholder
(holding 64,04 %/Total voting shares of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock

Company).

Pursuant to the Nomination Form of the incumbent Board of Supervisors,

The Board of Directors presents to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Sharcholders the list of candidates for election to the Board of Supervisors of
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, term 111 (2025-2030), including the

following individuals:

1 Ea;dfF‘aﬁﬁpurl_ Mumber
or Enterprise Registration
I Year of Certificate Number, Momination
No. | Full name birth Qualification Operaiing License or Percentage
equivalent legal document
(for organications)
- Master of Business Administration 64,045
| Mgs Thi Chau Loan 1970 | - Bachelor of Finance and 073170001062 {Sn;md:u
Accounting ) P
3| Nguyen Bach Thae | 1982 | Bachelor of Economics 075 182001867 gy |
The
= Master of Business Administration incembent
3 Pliam Thuy Trang 1975 - Bachealor of Finance and 075175001935 Boord of
Accounting Supervisors
. nroduces
Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders./ e
Recipients: ON BEHALF O OARD OF DIRECTORS
- As above, FATRMAN
- Archives: BOD, L




SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

N Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Ms: Ngo Thi Chau Loan

ID Card: 075170001062; Issued on: April 07, 2021; Place of issue: Department

of Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As acandidate for the Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate documents includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025
Nominator

Ngo Thi Chau Loan

(Sgned)

Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




Social Order.

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Full name: NGO THI CHAU LOAN; Gender: Female
2. Date of birth: 11/08/1970
3. Place of birth: Bien Hoa - Dong Nai
4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. Citizen ID no.: 075170001062; Date of issue: 07/4/2021;
Place of issue: Department of Administrative Management of

6. Registered permanent residence: 432 Nguyen Ai Quoc Street, Tan Tien
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

7. Current residence: 432 Nguyen Ai Quoc Street, Tan Tien Ward, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai Province.

8. Education level: 12/12

9. Quadlification: Master of Business Administration University of Finance and

Accountancy.

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

Training and . Degrees,
. From year Training .
School name fostering certificates,
: to year form I
maj or qualifications

Master of

Lac Hong Business 12/2017-

University Administratio | 12/2019 Forml Master
n

Umversulty of B.achel or of 12/1995- |

Economics Ho Finance and 1212000 Concentration | Bachelor

Chi Minh City Accounting




Training and From vear Trainin Degress,
School name fostering y g certificates,
: to year form e
maj or gualifications
HO.ChI Mlnh City English, | 3
University of 6/1994 Fostering Certificate
. Level B
Education
Ho Chi Minh Advanced NOM-
National Academy | political 2015-2017 Advanced
. Concentrated
of Politics theory
University of :
Economics Ho E:Ice:)funtant i/zzgggo Fostering Certificate
Chi Minh City
University of .
Economics Ho ﬁﬁgﬁ?{:ﬂ ng- 32882 Fostering Certificate
Chi Minh City g
: Improving
E)Er)nltzrcacl)rigilitcme thelevel and | 26/8/2015- Fosterin Certificate
sillsfor | 31/8/2015 J
Management .
supervisors
Professional
Instiwteof - Accountant | o006 | Training Certificate
Financial Training | Training
Course
Academy of Advanced
Construction Accounting . -
Strategy and Professional 9/2016 Training Certificate
Cadres Training | Training
University of
Economics Ho
Chi Minh City Public
(Institute of Company 7/2017 Training Certification
Development and | Governance
Economics
Research)




Training and From vear Trainin Degr ees,
School name fostering y g certificates,
: to year form e
maj or gualifications
University of
Economics Ho Risk
Chi Minh City Management
(Institute of and Internal | 6/2018 Training Certification
Development and | Control in
Economics Enterprises
Research)
Professiona
Sonadezi College tr?l n;?i% man q
of Technology and zp?aisi r?g 8/2018 Training Certification
Management Investment
projects
The 7 Habits
of Highly
PACE Institute of | Effective i e
Management People 8/2019 Training Certification
Signature
Edition 4.0
Sonadezi College Sda\?aisgg
of Technology and practical 11/2020 Training Certification
Management internal audit
RSM Vietham Financia
Auditing & statement
Consulting conversion
Company Limited | accord Qg 0 9/2022 Training Certification
International
Financial
Reporting
Standards




11. Work experience:

From month, year
to month, year

Position

Place of work

10/1991 -12/1994

Accounting staff

Bien Hoa City Sanitation
Company

01/1995 - 04/2008

Accounting staff

Bien Hoa Urban Environmental
Services Company

04/2008 - 10/2010

Accounting staff

Bien Hoa Urban Environmental
Services One Member Limited
Liability Company

10/2010 - 10/2012

Accounting staff

Dong Nai Urban Environmental
Services One Member Limited
Liability Company

10/2012 — 10/2015

Deputy Head of Finance
and Accounting

Dong Nai Urban Environmental
Services One Member Limited

Department Liability Company
10/2015- present Head of the Board of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Supervisors Stock Company

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to

the company:

Name of

No. L
or ganization

Businessregistration certificate
number, License on Operations or
equivalent legal document, date of

Issue, place of issue

Relationship




13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse and children):

Y ear :
Relationship Ful of Permanent Occupation V\./or.klng
Name : address unit (if any)
birth
Father Ngovan | 1946 | 55/3 Group 33,7 Deceased
Loc Quarter Tan Phong
Ward, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai
Province
Mother Chau Thi | 1941 | 55/3 Group 33, Housewife
Lang Ward 7, Tan Phong
Ward, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai
Province
Sister Ngo Thi | 1966 | 387/8 Truong Chief Phat Thinh
Chau Ha Cong Dinh, Ward accountant | Co., Ltd.
7,Vung Tau City
Sister Ngo Thi | 1967 | 35, 7 Quarter, Tan | Housewife
Chau Phong Ward, Bien
Anh Hoa City, Dong
Nai Province
Y ounger Ngo Thi | 1971 | 253D/11A, 2A Nurse National
sibling Chau Quarter, Trang Dai Psychiatric
Minh Ward, Bien Hoa Hospital
City, Dong Nai
Y ounger Ngo 1974 | 2653 S10TH ST
sibling Chau PHILADELPHIA,
Long PA 19148
Y ounger Ngo 1976 | 55/3 Group 33, Technician | Dong Nai
sibling Chau Ward 7, Tan Phong Provincial
Tuan Ward, Bien Hoa Post Office
City, Dong Nai




Y ear :
Relationship Full of Permanent Occupation V\./or.klng
Name : address unit (if any)
birth
Husband |LeVan 1969 | 432 Nguyen Al Inspector | Thong Nhat
Lam Quoc Street, Tan Customs
Tien Ward, Bien Department
Hoa City, Dong
Nai Province
Child LeChau | 1997 | 432 Nguyen Al Employee | Sonadezi
Quynh Quoc Street, Tan Environment
Nhu Tien Ward, Bien Joint Stock
Hoa City, Dong Company
Nai Province
Child LeChau | 2002 | 432 Nguyen Ai Student Ho Chi Minh
Quynh Quoc Street, Tan City
Thu Tien Ward, Bien University of
Hoa City, Dong Education
Nal Province

14. Number of shares owned: 1,519,252 shares, accounting for 5.06% of the
charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representation: 1,500,000 shares
- Individual ownership: 19,252 shares

| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, | will be
fully responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 04 month 4 year 2025
DECLARANT
Ngo Thi Chau Loan

(Sgned)




SONADEZ| CORPORATION
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE), I/we, including:

ID Card/Passport Business
Registration Certificate

N Number of
No. Shareholder name number, o_peratlngllcense hares Per centage Sh_areholder
or equivalent legal . % (**) signature
owned (*)
document (for
or ganizations)
1 | Sonadezi Corporation | 3600335363 19,212,846 | 64.04%

Total

(*) Number of shares owned as of the record date (March 14, 2025).
(**) Percentage of the total number of SZE shares: 30,000,000 shares.
|/we hereby nominate/stand as a candidate:
Ms: Nguyen Bach Thao

ID Card: 075182001867; Issued on: April 07, 2021; Place of issue: Department

of Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

As acandidate for the Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate documents includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix 111/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.

- Relevant diplomas — Copy.

Nominee

Dong Nai, date 02 month 4 year 2025
Nominator

Nguyen Bach Thao

(Sgned)

Tran Thanh Hai

GENERAL DIRECTOR

(Sgned)




SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Nai

I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Full name: NGUY EN BACH THAO; Gender: Female
2. Date of birth: 22/01/1982
3. Place of birth: Dong Nai
4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. 1D no.: 075182001867

Date of issue: 07/04/2021

Place of issue: Department of Administrative Management of
Social Order and Safety Police.

6. Place of permanent residence registration: 14/39, Group 9, Ward 6, Thong
That Ward, Bien Hoa, Dong Nai

7. Current address. 14/39, group 9, KP6, Thong That ward, Bien Hoa, Dong

8. Education level: 12/12

9. Quadlification: Bachelor of Economics

10. Study process, professional training, certificates:

_ L Degres,
Training and Fromyear to| Training eg
School name ) : certificate,
fostering major year form
level

University of Economics Ho | Banking and finance | 12/2001-5/2004 | Long-term | Bachelor's
Chi Minh City degree
University of Economics Ho | Banking and finance | 09/2005-9/2007 | Specialization | Bachelor of
Chi Minh City Economics
University of Economics Ho | Chief  Accountant | 01/2007-5/2007 Fostering Certificate
Chi Minh City training course
Academy of Journalism and | Political Economics | 01/2012-3/2015 | Long-term | Bachelor of
Communication Economics
Pace Institute of Chief Financial 30/06/2018 — | Short term Certificate
M anagement Officer — CFO 11/11/2018

11. Work experience:




From month, year
to month, year

Position

Place of wor k

07/2004 - 6/2010

Accounting staff

Sonadezi Corporation

07/2010 - 11/2011

Accounting staff

Sonadezi Corporation

12/2011 - 08/2013

In charge of accounting

Giang Dien Enterprise - Sonadezi Corporation

09/2013 - 04/2014

Accounting staff

Sonadezi Corporation

05/2014 — 01/2016 Chief Accountant Giang Dien Enterprise - Sonadezi Corporation

02/2016 — 06/2017 Chief Accountant Giang Dien Enterprise - Sonadezi Corporation

07/2017 — 10/2024 Chief Accountant Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company

11/2024 - 11/2024 Specialist Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company

10/2015 — present Member of the Board of | Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
Supervisors

Genera Accountant

12/2024 — present

Dong Nai Water Joint Stock Company

12. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse and children):

Relationship Name anr of Permanent address | Occupation Wor.klng unit
birth (if any)
Nauven Van 18/18, Quarter 1, Buu
Father gy 1951 | Long Ward, Bien Hoa, Retired
Bach .
Dong Nal
14/39, Group 9, Ward
Mother Doan Thi Toan 1952 | 6, Thong That Ward, o
Bien Hoa, Dong Nai Retir
18/18, KP1, Buu Long Dong Na Lottery
Y ounger Nguyen Bach . And Generd
L 1987 | Ward, Bien Hoa, .
Sibling Thanh . Staff Services Company
Dong Nai .
Limited
26/48B, Tran Quy
Husband Nguyen Thanh | 1978 | Cap, Ward 11, Binh
Toan Thanh District, Freelance
HCMC
26/48B, Tran Quy
Child Nguyen Thanh | 2013 | Cap, Ward 11, Binh Child
Phuc Thanh District,
HCMC
26/48B, Tran Quy Child
Child 2019 | Cap, Ward 11, Binh

2




Relationship Name Year of | e manent address Occupation Working unit
birth (if any)
Nguyen Thanh Thanh District,
Phuoc HCMC

13. Number of shares owned: 1,500,000 shares, accounting for 5% of the
charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Representing ownership: 1,500,000 shares

- Individual ownership: O shares

| pledge that the above declarations are completely true, if incorrect, |1 will be
fully responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 08 month 4 year 2025
DECLARANT

Nguyen Bach Thao
(Sgned)




SONADEZI CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOMINATION/CANDIDACY FOR MEMBER OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SONADEZI ENVIRONMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: The General Meeting of Shareholders
of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law and the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company (SZE),

According to the regulations in Clause 3 — Article 34 of the Charter of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company, up to the present time, the number of candidates for
the Board of Supervisors nominated and self-nominated does not meet the required
number according to Clause 1, Article 35 of the Charter of Sonadezi Environment Joint
Stock Company. The Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company nominates:

Ms. Pham Thuy Trang

Position: Member of the Board of Supervisors (term 2020-2025); Deputy Director
of Bien Hoa Cemetery Center.

Date of Birth: February 19, 1975.

ID Card: 075175001935; Issued on: May 1, 2021; Place of issue: Department of
Administrative Management of Social Order — Police Authority

Professional Qualifications. Master of Business Administration; Bachelor of
Finance and Accounting.

As a candidate for the Board of Supervisors of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock
Company for the 2025-2030 term at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
on April 18, 2025.

The attached candidate documents includes:
- Curriculum Vitae — Original (as per the template).
- Information provision form according to Appendix I11/BCCTT-TT96.
- ID Card/Passport — Copy.
- Relevant diplomas — Copy.
Pong Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

Nominee Nominator
Pham Thuy Trang Ngo Thi Chau Loan
(Sgned) HEARD OR BOARD OF SUPERVISOR

(Signed)



SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
I ndependence - Freedom — Happiness

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. Name: PHAM THUY TRANG; Gender: Female
2. Date of birth: February 19, 1975
3. Place of birth: Ho Chi Minh City
4. Nationality: Vietnamese

5. ID number: 075175001935 Date of issue: May 01, 2021
Place of issue: Department of Administrative Management of Social Order Police

6. Registered permanent residence: 15E1, Quarter 1 P. Biru Long, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai Province

7. Current address: 15E1, Quarter 1, Buu Long Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong

Nai Province

8. Education level: 12/12
9. Quadlification: Bachelor of Finance and Accounting, Master of Business

Administration
10. Study, professional training, and certificates:
School name Tral_nlng ar!d Fromyear | Training _Degree,
fostering major to year form certificate, level
: Bachelor of
DaLat University | nance  and| 5548 5915 | WOk 1 ionce and
Accounting study :
Accounting
: Master of
Lac Hong University Business 2017-2019 | \Work- Business
Administration study S
Administration
: . Intermediate
Dong Nai Provindial | ooy Theory | 2023-2024 | WOK* | pyjitical Theory
Political School study i
Certificate
11. Work experience:
From month, year to Position Workplace
month, year
1999-2004 Worker Fujitsu Company

1




From month, year to

Position Workplace
month, year
09/2004 -09/2005 Staff Crernatlon Center under Bien Hoa Urban Environment
Service Company
10/2005 -10/2011. Staff Accquntl ng Department of Dong Nai Urban Environment
Service Co., Ltd
Administrative Management Team of Bien Hoa
11/2011 -03/2014 Team |leader Environment Enterprise under Dong Na Urban
Environment Service Co., Ltd
i Bien Hung Night Market Management Board under Dong
04/2014 -09/2015 Deputy Head Nai Urban Environment Service Co., Ltd
10/2015 -09/2016 Deputy Head of | Fi nance and Accountl ng Department of Sonadezi
Department Environment Joint Stock Company

10/2016- present

Deputy Director

Bien Hoa Cemetery Center under Sonadezi Environment
Joint Stock Company

4/2022 - present

Member

Board of Supervisors for the 2020-2025 term of Sonadezi
Environment Joint Stock Company

12. Information about companies in which the candidate holds positions as a
member of the Board of Directors, other management titles, and interests related to

the company:
o Businessregistration certificate number,
Organization . ) : : :
No. License on Operations or equivalent legal | Relationship
name : :
documents, date of issue, place of issue
None
13. Family relations (Father, mother, siblings, spouse, and children):
Relations Y ear Workplac
hi Full name of Permanent address Occupation e
P birth (if any)
Father | PhamVanlLoc | 1949 | Deceasedin 2010
189/85/7 Group 11, At home
) Ward 2, Trung Dung,
Mother | Vo Thi Ha 1949 Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nai Province
127/8A Quarter 2, Trung | Housewife
Sister Pham Thuy 1972 | Dung, Bien Hoa city,
Linh . :
Dong Nai province
Pham Huy -
Brother 1973 | Deceased in 2022
Hoang

2




Relations Y ear Workplac
hi Full name of Permanent address Occupation e
P birth (if any)
189/85/7 Group 11, Construction | Freelancer
Y ounger Quarter 2, Trung Dung, worker
sibling Pham Huy Vu 1976 Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nal Province
Group 6, Hamlet 4, Sell Freelancer
Younger | Pham Thuy 1977 | Thanh Phu, Vinh Cuu, | Vietnamese
sibling | Duong :
Dong Nai noodle soup
189/85/7 Group 11, Repairing | Freelancer
Younger | Pham Huy 1984 Quarter 2, Trung Dung, household
sibling | Thanh Bien Hoa City, Dong appliances
Nal Province
Staff Sonadezi
Tran Naoc Hai 202/6D Quarter 5, Trung Environme
Husband 9 1968 | Dung, Bien Hoa City, nt Joint
Son .
Dong Nai Stock
Company
Staff Dong Nai
. Tran Ngoc Hai 15E1 Quarter 1, Buu Son Joint
Child . 2001 | Long, Bien Hoa City,
Trieu Dong Nai Stock
9 Company

14. Number of shares owned: 10,591 shares, accounting for 0.035% of the

charter capital of Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company, of which:

- Ownership representation: O shares
- Individual ownership: 10,591 shares

| guarantee that the above information is completely true, if there is any
mistake, | am fully responsible before the law.

Dong Nai, date 16 month 4 year 2025

DECLARANT
Pham Thuy Trang
(Sgned)
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